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PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1979 - Present

1984

1981-1982

1579

1951-1979

TED L. GUNDERSON & ASSOCIATES, Santa Monica, California.
Founder, owner and operator of this international security consulting
and investigation firm.

Hosts the “Ted Gunderson Intelligence Report” radio tatk show,
weekdays as follows:
1. American Freedom Satellite Network, GE 1 103° West
(2° to the West of Space Net 4) Channel 7, Sub Audio 5.8 Frequency
10AM to 12PM Central Standard Time (C.S.T.)
2. WWCR. Short Wave Radio 12.160 Frequency, 11AM to12PM (C.S.T.)

1.0S ANGELES OLYMPIC COMMITTEE
Security and Anti-Terrorism Consultant

'CALIFORNIA NARCOTICS AUTHORITY

Appointed by Governor of California as
Narcotics Consulting Agent

PAN AMERICAN GAMES, San Juan, Puerto Rico
Security and Anti-Terrorism Coordinator
Special Appointee of United States Attorney General Griffin B. Bell

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1977-79 Senior Special Agent-in-Charge, Los Angeles, California
1973-77 Special Agent-in-Charge of Memphis, Tennessee and
. Dailas, Texas
1973 Chief Inspector
1965-73 Assistant Special Agent-in-Charge, New Haven,
 Connecticut and Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
1960-65 Special Agent Supervisor, FBI Headquarters,

Washington, D.C.
1951-60 Special Agent

Received many other awards, including Law Enforcement Officer of The Year. Author of
“How to Locate Anyone Anywhere Without Leaving Home” (Penguin Books 1989) and other
publications. Has appeared on numerous radio and TV shows including, “Larry King Live”,
“Geraldo”, “48 Hours”, “Hard Copy”, “Inside Edition” among others. Currently forming an
organization known as “Current and Former FBI Agents For Honest Governmerdt”.
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partnership. Later he returned to Frankfort where he secured control
and ownership of the business which had been established by his father
:n 1750. The Red Shield was still proudly displayed over the door.
Knowing the secret significance of the Red Shield Amschel Mayer Bauer
decided to adopt it as the new family name. Red Shield in German ia
Roth Schild and thus The House of Rothschild came into being.

Ampachel Mayer Bauer lived until 1812. Te had five sons. All of
them were specially-trained to become Captains of High Finance.
Nathan, one of the sons, showed exceptional ability and, at the age of
twenty-one, went to Engand with the definite purpose of securing control
of the Bank of England. The purpose was to use this control to work
in conjunction with his father and other brothers to set up, and consol-
idate, an International Banking Monopoly in Burope. The combined
woalth of the International Banking Peol could then be used to further
the secret ambitions his father had made known to all his sons, To
prove hig ability, Nathan Rothschild turned £20,000, with which he
had been entrusted, into £60,000 in three years.

Tn studying the World Revolutionary Movement it is important fo
remember that The Red Flag was the symbol of the French Revolution
and every revolution since. More significant still is the fact that when
Lenin, nmbm:n& by Interpational Bankers, overthrew the Tussian
Government and established the first Totalitarian Dictatorship in
1917, the design of the flag was & Red Flag, with a Hammer and
Sickle, and THE STAR OF JUDEA imposed.

In 1773, when Mayer Rothschild was only thirty years of age, he
invited twelve other wealthy and_ infliiential men fo meet him in Frank-

fork, His purpose was to convince them that if they agreed to pool their

rekources they could_then finance and control the World Revolutionary.

Movement and use it as their Manual of Action to win ultimate control
5TTRa woalth, natural résoutced, and man-powes of the entife world.

Rothschild revealed how the English Revolution had been orgunized.
He pointed out the mistakes and errors that had been made. The revolu-
tionary period had been too long. The elimination of reactionaries had
not been accomplished with sufficlent speed and ruthlessness. The
planned reign of terror, hy which the subjugation of the masses was to
be accomplished speedily, had not been put into effective operation. Even
after all these mistakes had been made the initial purpose of the revolu-
tion had been achieved. The bankers who instigated the revolution had
established control of the national economy and consolidated the national
debt. By means of intrigue carried out on an international acale they
had increased the national debt steadily by loaning the money to fight
the wars and rebellions they had fomented since 1694

Basing his arguments on logic and sound reasoning, Mayer Rothachild
pointed out that the financial results obtained as the result of the Eng-
lish Revolution would be as mnothing when compared to the financial
rewards to be obtained by a French Revolution provided those present
agreed to unity of purpose, and put into effect his carefully thought out
and revised revolutionary plan, The project would be backed by all the
power that could be purchased with their pooled resources. This agree-
ment reached, Mayer Rothschild unfolded his revolutionary plan. By
clever manipulation of their combined wealth it would be possible to

areate gnch adverse economic conditions that the masses woul? be reduced

{o u state bordering on starvation by unemployment. Dy use of cleverly
concejved propaganda it would be easy to place the blame for the adverse
economic conditions on the King, his Court, the Nobles, the Church,
Industriglists, and the employers of labour. Their paid propagandists
would arouse feelings of hatred and revenge against the ruling classes
by exposing ali real and alleged cages of extravagance, licentious conduct,
injustice, oppression, and persecution. They would also invent infamies
to bring into’ disrepute others who might, if left alone, interfere with
their over-all plans.*

After the general introduction to build up an enthusiastic reception
for the plot he was about to unfold, Rothschild turned to a manuseript

E.,wﬁmnmmmw@. to read u carefully prepared plan of m‘nﬂov...ﬂrmwwﬂ.oﬂ-

rm.mm what I have been assured is ‘a condensed version of the plot by

which The conapirators hoped to_obtain ultimate undisputed coptrol of

s =

{Tie wealth, natural resources, and man-power of the entire world.

1. The speaker started to unfold the plot by saying that be-ause the
majority of wen were inclined to evtl rather than to good the best results
in_governing them could be obtained by using 1%@% and terrorism
and wow:@M acadernic discussions.  The speaker reagoned thet in the

beginning human society had been subject to briitsl and blind fotce
Fhich Was STFWAFIS ThaEged T LAW, He atgued that LAW vas
FORCE oily in disguise. ,mmm reasoned it was logidal fo concludy il
"By the laws of nature right Ties in force.” A

9 Tle next asserted that political freedom is an idee and not a fect.

He stateq that in order to usurp politice] power all that was necessary

s e -

was To preach "Liberalism’ 8o that_the electorate, for the sake of an idea,

would yield some of their power pu‘m‘.?.m—,ommmdmm which the plotters

gould then gather ‘together into their own hands,

m.va mem_.wﬁu mmmmlmmnrizﬁwe:_mﬂah‘QcE.smm‘:E:.ﬁma&ro_
woaﬂ of Tiberal rulers even then, i¢, 1773. He reminded his audience
Tat there hed hoen a time when FAITH had ruled but stated that once
FREEDOM had been substituted for FAITH the people did not know
how to use it in moderation, He argued that because of this fact it was

ogical to assume that they could use the idea of FREEDOM to bring

it "OLASS WAHS. He pointed out that il was immaterial to the

success of 1118 plan whefher the established governments were destroyed
by intérnal or external loes hecause the victor had of necessity to seek
the aid of Capital’ which “Is entirely in our hands.” **

4, .m‘o‘.wwmu.nm that the use of any and all mesns to reach their final
goal was justified on the grounds that the ruler who governed hy the

moral code was not a skilled politicien because he left himself vi'nerable
and. in an utktsble positica on his throne. He said “Those who with
to rule must have recourse to ~unning and to make-believe because greal

national gualitics, like frankness and Konesty, are vices in politics”™ * %

m.mmmmmmnmgwccﬂ.l@iN_.\a‘,...a MS.R. m.wnsn&m~amﬂ%&.n=
abstract thought and proves nothing. [ find a new RIGHT ... to atlack
Yty ithe RIGHT of the strong, and to scatier to the winds all ezisting
hﬂ.nmm of order and regulalion, to reconstruct all eristing institutions,

N e ¢

® Theec were the original theories on which Olies War wans ultimately orgnnlzed.

# % This statem-nt in the original documents should cenvinee &l but the birsed that the
rpeaker was not a Rabbi or Elder of the Jews nor was he addresming Elders snd Rabbis be.
oausa it waa te (nldamithe, the mafey-lenders and their affilintes in commrerce and Induetcy
who tn 1718 wad the wealth of the world in their hands as they bave It stil! fo their harda
In the 20th Century.

¢+ 3 “The Red Fog”cxplnins how this theory haa been put fnto effect in America mince 1900,

a4




and to become the sovereign Lord of all those wha left {o us the RIGHTS

1o their powers by laywng them down volunlarily in thetr' Libaralism.’ "

~ DAY v BRI R Aol i

6. He then admonished his listeners with these words “T'he ‘power of

our Tesources must remain 1nvisible uniil the very momen] iwhen i had
JaiREd Sk strengih thit o ciiming or forée can gRdBMG it HE

s o \L!uul.wnﬂr.ﬂ sw=chs 2

samed them that auy deviation from the Ling of the atrategical plan’

be whs meking kmown, to_ihem would risk

LABOURS OF CENTURIES.”

bringing to naught “THE

7. He next advocated the use of

—re e

the masses.  He repsoned that the might of fhe .

o €..1.1.:.,. A A L L s

unireasoning and ever at the
0 stated “Only a. despotic ruler the M
without absolute despotism there can e no existence for cwilization

which. was carried out NOT by the masses, put by their guide, who-so-
gver that person might be.” Te warned “The moment the Mob seizes

‘Mol Paycholo

_to obisin control of
ob is blind, senseless,
side,

mercy of suggestion from an
can rule the

FREEDOM in its hands it quickly turns {0 anarchy.”

8. He next advocated that the use of aleoholic 1i uors, drugs, moral
corciption, and all forfis of viee, he wsod systofastially by thelr
Agenturs? ¥ to corrupt the morals of fhe youth of the nations, Ile
recommended that the special ‘agenturs’ should be trained as tutors
M‘Wﬁwﬁﬁ governesses, clerks and by our women in the places of mmmm::h
ion frequented by the Goyim.* ¥ He added “In the number of these
Iasl I count also the so-called sociely ladies who become vy untary
ﬂwﬁmmﬂw% of ;;a.“ammqm in_corruption and fuury. We must not stop
at_brivery, dceced, and freachery when th h
itainment of oy and, y en they should serve fowards the

9. Turning to politics
property mw, 80y means,
mmmﬁmm gubmiasion,
tarching along the
fhe horrors of wars
dealh necessary fo

Sitbmasgion,

10. Dealing with the use of sloguns he said “In ancient tines we _were
the first {o puil the words ‘Liberty, ‘Equalily and “Fraternity’ into i}
mouths of the masses. .. words repeated to this day by stupid poll-
parrols; words which the would-be wise men of the Goyim could make
‘.ﬁa?aq E..S their abstractness, and did not nole the contradiction of
@mﬂ.ﬁsnnﬁﬁm and inter-relation.” He claimed the words_brought under
their directions and control 9egions’ “Who bore our banners with
enfhusiasm.” He reasoned that there i no place in nature for ‘Equality,’
Hmw@«.ﬁ%.ﬁ ‘Fraternity.” He said “On the ruins of ihe natural and.
genealogical aristocracy of the Goyim we have sef up the aristocracy of
alm_wonﬂa@&%ﬁmbﬂmeinww

he claimed they had the RIGHT to seize
and without hesitation, if by doing. so. they
and soverelgnty. He pronounced “Our. STATE
m«.&p of peaceful conguest has the RIGHT o replace
by less noticeable and more satisfactory sentences QM
mainiain the ‘lerror’ which tends io produce blin

ONEY. The gualification for this
dependent upon us.”
11. He next expounded his theories regarding war,

[ -

In 1773 he set

mmmﬁ & principle which the governments of Britain and ithe United
States publicly announced as their joint policy in 1939. Ie said it
* The word “mgentur’ means the complete organized bady of agents g counter-spies,

blackmailers, saboteurs, underwortd cheracters, and i
. , J are, everylthing and everyhod ide the LAW
which ensbles the International conspirators to further their wecrst plany u~!5 .!.:v_:am:-.

* % The word “Goyim’” means all others than their own group Tha unimportant people.
-— 28 ...

ob _.&_@.wwﬁw Jecausé”

into the

¢

—

-

Ia

ghould be the policy of those present to foment wars but to direct the
peace conferences so that neither of the combatants obtained territorial
gains, He_ said the wars should be directed so that the nations engaged
_op_both sides wouid be placed {urther in their debt, and in the power
0. °0ur’ Agenturs. ‘

12, JIe next dealt with administration. HMHe told those present that
they must use their wealth to have candidates chosen for public office
who would be “servile and obedient fo our commands, so {hey may
Tea mw be used as Pawns tn our gome by the learned coud ingenions mon
we will appoinl to operale behind Lhe scenes of government as official
advisers.” . He added “The men we appoinil as “Advisers’ will have
been bred, reared, and trained from childhood in accordunce with our
sdeas Lo rule the affairs of the whole world.”

13. He dealt with propaganda, and explained how their combined
weslth could control all outlets of public infermetion while they remain-
&d in the shade and clear of hlame regardless of what the repercussions
ifight be due to the publication of libels, slanders, or untruths, The
speaker said:“Thanks to the Press we have got gold tn our hands not-
withstanding the fact that we had to gather it ouf of the oceans of blood
@ad tears ... But il has paid us even though we have sacrificed many &
oyur own people.  lluch victim on owr side 1s worth a thoueand Goyim "

.wmrzmzmigr_izomzamoommBS.3g<_,:m$§m.>m.mn§im_amﬁ
come out into the open, end appear on the scene, when conditions had
reached their lowest ebb, and the masses had been subjugated by meane
of want and terror. lle pointed out that when it was time to restore
uon_.mma they should do 1t in such a way that the vietims would believe
they had been the prey -of criminals and irresponsibles. Ile said "By
ezecuting the criminals and lunatics after they have carrted out our
preconcetved “reign of ferror, we cantmake ourselves appear as the
savtours of the oppressed, and the champions of the workers.” The
speaker then added “We are interested in just the opposite ... in the
MH«W&E;SP the killing out of the Goyim.”

15. He next explained how industrinl depressions and financial panics
could be Brought about and used to serve their purpose,saying “Enforced
unemployment and hunger, imposed on the masses because of the power
we have to create shoriuges of food, will create the right of Capital fo
rule more surely than it was given {o the real aristocracy, and by the
legal authority of Kings.”” e claimed that by having their agentur
control the ‘Mob, the ‘Mob’ could then be used to wipe out all who
‘dated to stand in their_way.

16. The infiltralion into continental Freemasonry was next discussed
mu@m.nmﬂmm@. The speaker stated that their purpose would be to take
advantage of the facilities and secrecy Freemasonry had to offer. He
‘pointed out that they could organize their own Grand Orient Lodges
within Blue Freemasonry in order to carry on their subversive activities
‘and hide the true nature of their work under the clogk of philanthropy.
He stated that all members initiated into their Grand Orient Lodges
m,m_o:_@ be used for proselytizing purposes and for spreading their
atheistic-materialistic ideology amongst the (Joyim. Tle ended this phase
of the discussion with the words, “When the howr strikes for our
sovereign Lord of all the World to be crowned these same hands will
sweep atau everyihina fhat micht stand {n hie wmay”

o~



17. e next expounded ihe value of systematie deceplious, politlilg

onb_that their agentur should Dbe trajned in the use of Ingh sounding
phrases, and the use of popular slogans. “They should make the masses
:HmBOmm;Hmim:.mm.EoB_mmm.ﬁmawmmimm “The opposite of whal kds

been promised can always be done afferwards ... that is of no conse-

quence.” e reasoned thal by using such words g8 Freedom and Lalerty,

S g e e

the Goylm could be stirred up to .B@PES&iﬁwﬁacﬁohmﬁcﬁgi
tey could be made to fight even against the laws of God, and Nature,
1fe =aded "And for thes reason afier we obiain control the very NAME
OF Q0D will be erased from the ‘Lexicon of life ™

18, e then detailed the plans mo‘a-ﬁwé‘_:zowm@ war; the art of street

fighting; and outlined the pattern for the ‘Reign of wmnﬂox which hé

insisted must accompany every revolutionary offort “Because it ts the

mast economical way io bring the population to speedy subjeciion.”
19. Diplomacy was next discussed. After all wars secret diplomacy

must be insisted upon “in order that our agentur, EEQ:@E&:@E

‘political, ‘Financial, and ‘Economic’ advisers, can carry out our man-
dafes withoui fear of ezposing why are "The Secret Power' behind
national and international affairs.” The speaker then told those present
that by secret diplomacy they must obtain guch control “that the
nations cannot come lo even an inconsiderable private agreement wilthout
‘our secreb agents having o hand'in 417 T

20. Ultimate World Goyernmeni the goal. 'To Teach this goal the

gpeaker told them "It will be necessary to establish huge monopolies,
reservoirs of such colossal riches, that even the largest fortunes of the
Goytm will depend on us to such an exten! that they will go to the
botiom iogether with the credit of their governments ON THE DAY
AFTEE THE GREAT POLITICAL SMASH.” The speaker then
added “You gentlemen here present who are economists just strike an
Tlimate of the significance of this combination,” o )

E.fﬁno,zogmo war. Plans to rob the Goyim of their landed properties
and industries were then discussed. A combination of high_taxes and
anfait competition was advocated to bring about the economic ruin of

@mm ..Q,oﬁﬁ as far as their national financial interests and investments
were concerned. In the international field he felt they counld be.

.m,mma_:wmma to price themselves out of the markets. _This could be.

achieved by the careful control of raw materials, organized agitetion
amongst the workers for shorter hours and higher pay, and by subsidiz-
g competitors. The speaker warned his co-conspirators that they
must arrange matters, and control conditions, so that “the increased
wages obtained by the workers will not benefit them in any way.”

22, Armaments. 1t was suggested that the building up of armaments
for the purpose of making the Goyim destroy each other should be
{aunched on such a colossal scale that in the final analysia “there will

only be the masses of the proletarial left in the éoln.sxra?s.

millionaires devoled to our cause... and police, and soldiers sufficient
o protect our interesis.’

23. The New Order. The members of ithe One World Government

o The "Lexican of (afe’ he referpml to, wos Almighty God's plan of rrestion

1

would be appointed by the Dictator, He ﬁo&@ pick men from amongst
the scientists, the economists, the financiers, the industrialists, and from

fhe millionaires because “in substance everything will be settled by the
qisstion of Tguris.”

L\ 24, «HEm\o\wwm_pom of youth, The importance of capturing the interest
of

outh was emphas

hasized with the admonition that “Our agenturs should

‘wnfilérate inlo all classes, and levels of soéiely and govérniment, for the
ptirpose of Jobliiig, bemusing, and corriptifiy 1he younger mémbers of

society by leaching them {heories and principles iie know fo tie false.”

. National and International Laws should not be changed but
shyuld Be used as they are, fo destroy ‘the civilization of the Goyim
Tmerely by twisling them into a contradiction of lhe intérpretation
which first masks the law and afterwards hides it allogether. UOur

wltimale atm 13 fo substitute ARBITRATION for LAW”

The speaker then told his listeners “You may think the Goytm will
rise upon us with arms, but in the WEST we have againsé this possibility
an owwg.@m&&::cﬁm such appalling terror that the very stoutest hearta
quml . . . the "Underground’. .. m%& Metropolitans . .. The subterranean

eoiridors ... Lhese will be established in the capitals and cities of all

countries before that danger threalens.”

The use of the word “WEST' has great significance It makea t
plain that Rothachild was addressing men who had joined the World
Revolutionary Movement which was started in the Pale of Settlement
in the ‘EAST’ Tt must be remembered that before Amschel Moses
Baner settled down in Frankfort, Germany, he had followed his trade
g8 & gold and silversmith, travelling extensively in the ‘Hast’ of Europe,
whers he had undoubtedly met the men his son Amschel Mayer address-
ed after he developed from & money-lender into a banker and established
THE HOUSE OF ROTHSCHILD in the Judenstrasse where the
sbove meeting is said to have taken place in 1773.

As far as can he ascertained the original plan of the conspiracy
ended at the point where it terminated above. 1 am satisfied that the
documents which fell into the hands of Professor 8. Nilus in 190%, and
which he published under the title “The Jewish Teril’ in 1805 in Russie,
were an enlargement of the original plot. There appears to be no change
in the first section but various additions disclose how the congpirators
had used Darwinism, Marxism, and even Nietzche-ism. More important
still, the documents discovered in 1901 disclose how Zjonism was to be
msed. It must be remembered that Zionism was only organized in 1897.

This matter is referred to later, when the intrigne leading up to the
abdication of King Bdward VILI is explained. The tranglation Mr.
Vistor Marsden made of The Jewisk Peyil was published by The Britona
Publishing Soeiety, London, England, under the title The Protocols of
The Learned Elders of Zion in 1921, This book is also discussed, It
appears logical to say that the discovery of the later document confirms
the existence of the earlier one. Little if anything is changed, bul
considerable material is added probably due to the rapid development of
the international conspiracy. The only point upon which thete scems
to he grounds for disagreement is in regard to the titles chosen by I'rof.
Nilug and Mr. Marsden for their hooks. Mr. Marsden definiiely states
the contents of his book are the Protocols of the meelings of the Learned
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PAID RESPONSE FROM TED GUNDERSON,

ADVEATISEMENT

ENT

YORIE KAHL DEFENSE COO

TED L GUNDERSON, FB.ESENIOR SPE-
CIAL AGENTIN-CHARGE,RETg): - -~

As the newly appointed. coordinitor of the Yorie
Kaht case, | am compelled to respond to the many com-
ments that appeared on Kahls pubiished tesmment
recently. .

The scriptures zell us Luciferian power is such that
he caused one-third of the most intelligent of the heav-
enly host to defect from God and jain him, because he
claimed God's Plan for the rule of the universe is weak
and impractical because it is based on the premise that
lesser beings can be taught to know, love, 2nd wish to
serve Him voluntarily out of respect for His own infinice
perfection. The Luciferian ideology states might is
right. It claims beings of proven superior intelligence
have the right ta rule those less gifted because the
masses don't know what is best for them. The Luci-
ferian ideology is what we call totalitarianism today.

Fhrivt Fame on earth 1o release us from the bonds
of Satan Wil whith-wa-wgre being bound tighter and
sighter as the years rolled by, Christ gave us the solutiog
to aur prablem when he told us we must go forth and
ceach the truth regarding this conspiracy {jobn 8:31-5%)
1o all peaple of ali natons. He promised that if e did
this, knowledge of the truth would set us free (Marc
24:15-34), simply because we have failed to put the man-
date Christ gave us into effect

AdamWeishaupt 2 Jesuit trained professar of canon
faw, defected from Christianity and embracsd the
Luciferian ideology while teaching in Ingoldstadt
University. In [770 the money lenders (who recently
organized the House of Rothschild) retained him to
revise and modernize the age-old ‘protocols’ designed
to give the Synagogue of Satan ulimate world domi-
natian s they can impose the Luciferfan ideolagy upan
what remains of the Human Race, by use of Satnic

despousm, Weisheupt compleced his task May Is2, 1776.
The pian required the destruction of ALL existing
governments and religions. This objective was to be
reached by dividing the masses into opposing camps in
ever increasing numbers &a political, social, £conomic
and other issues, The oppasing sides were then 1o be
armed and an ‘incident’ provoked which would cause
them to fight and weaken themselves as they destroyed
National Governments and Religious instirutions.

Weishaupt organized the lluminati to put the plot
into execution. The word llluminati is derived from
Lucifer, and means ‘holder of the light’ Using the lie
that his objective was to bring about 2 One Waorld gov-
ernment to enable men with proven mental ability to
govern the world, he recruited two thousand followers.
These included the most intelligent men in the fields
of arts and Jatters, education, the sciences, finance, and
industry. He then established Lodges of the Grand
Crient to be their headquarters.

VWeishaupt’s revised plan required Hiuminati o do
the following things to help them accomplish their pur-
pase:

{1) Use monerary and sex bribery to obin control
of peaple already occupying pesitions in high places in
the various tevels of ALL governments and other fieids
of human endeaver. Once an influential person had fall-
en for the lies, deceits, and temptations of the [Huminat,
they were to be held in bondage by appiication of polit-
ical and other forms and biackmail and threass of finan-
cial ruin, public exposure, and physical harm and even
death 1o themselves and their loved ones.
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(2) Numinati on the Faculty of colleges and univer-
sities were to recommend students possessing excep-
tional mental ability belanging to well bred families
with intetnational eanings for special training in inter-
nationalism.

This training was to be provided by granting schob
arships to those they selected. They were to be edu-
cated (indoctrinated) into accepting the ‘idea’ that
anly a One World Gavernment can put an end to
recurring wars and tribulations. They were to be at first
persiaded and then convinced that men of specal abili-
ty and brains had the RIGHT to rule those less giited,
hecause the masses of the people don't know what is
best for them physically, mentally and spirinally;

(3) Influential people trapped into coming under the
control of the Wuminati, and students who had been
specially edurated and trained, were 2 be used as agen-
wr and placed behind the scenes of ALL governments as
“Experts” and “Spechliss” so they could advise the top
executives 1o adopt policies which would, in the long

run, serve the secret plans of the One Worlders an¢
bring about the ultmate destruction of the governments
and religions they were elected or appointed Lo serve;

(4) The llluminati were to obtain control of the
Press and ail other agencies which distribute infor-
rmation to the public. News and information was o be
slanted so that the masses would come @ believe that 2
One World Government is the ONLY solutien to our
many and varied problems.

The fliumirat went underground. Weishaupt -
structed his luminists te infilrate into the lodges of
Blue Masonry and form a secret society within secret

societies.

Only masans who proved themsehves Inter-
nationalists, and those whose conduct proved they had
defected from God,are initiated into the illumninate. Thus
the conspirators used the cloak of philanthropy to hide
their revolutionary and subversive activities. In order to
inflerate into Masonic lodges in Britain, llurrinists invit-
ed john Robison over 10 Europe. He was 2 high degree
masan in the Scottish Rire, Professor of natural philoso-

"~ phy at Edmburgh University. and Secretary of The Royal
Society of Edinburgh. john Rebrson did not fall for the iie
dhat the abjective of the One Worlders was to form a
benevolent dicratorship. He kept his reactions to himsetf
however, an¢ was entrusted with a Copy of Weishaupt's
Revised Conspicacy for srudy and safe keeping.

in 1789, Robisen warned Masanic leaders the
Iijuminati had infilrazed into their lodges.

In 1798 John Robison published a book, entitled
“Proof of a Conspiracy ta Destroy Al Governments and
Religions.”

On July 1%th, 1798, David Pappen. President f Har-
vard University, issued the same warning to the graduat-
ing class and lectured them on the influences Hluminism
veas having on American polidcs and religion.

in 1826, Caprain WWm. Morgan decyded it was his duty
t& inform other Masons and the generat pubfic what the
TRUTH is regarding the thuminatl their secret plans and
intended purpose The lllumirati obtained the serviees of
Rickzre Howard. an Enghsh [flumunist, to sarry out ther
worience “Tha Morgan be EXECUTED as @ traiter”
Captain Morgan was warned of his danger He tried to
escape to Canada but Moward caught up with ham near
the border. He was murdered near the Niagara Gorge.

o
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According 10 Weishaupts revised version of the Age-
Old conspiracy. the Muminat were to crganize, finance.
direct and control ALL international organizations and
groups by working their agentur into executive positions
AT THE TOP Thus it was that while Kart Marx was writ-
ing the Communist Manifesto under direction of one
group af Hluminists, Frofessor Karl Ricter of Frankfurt
University was wriang the antithesis under direction of
another group, so that those who direct the conspiracy
ATTHETOP could use the differences in these two ide-
ologies to smrt dividing larger and larger numbers of the
Hurman Race into opposing camps so they could be
armed and then made to fight and destroy eazh other,
togather with their political and religious institutions.
The work Rirter srarted was continued by the German
so-called ghilosopher Freidrich Withelm Miestache
{18441 900} who found Mierzsheism.

Nietzsheism was developed into Fascism and later
inte Naziism and used to enable the agentur of the
{lluminad to foment World ¥War One and Two.

in 1834, the lmlian revolutionary leader Giussppi
Mazzini was selected by the luminati to be director of
their revolutionary progrsm throughout the world, He
held this post until he died in 1872,

tn 1840, General Albert Pike was brought under the
influence of Marzini because he became a disgruntled
offcer when President jefferson Davis disbanded his
auxiiiary Indian troaps on the grounds they had com-
mitted atrocities under the doak of egitmate warfare.
Pike accepted the idea of 2 One'World government and
ultimately became head of the Lucilerian Priesthood.
Berween |859 and 1871, he warked out the dexils of 2
military blueprint for thrae werld wars, and three major
resvoliztions, which he considered would further the con-
spiracy to its final stage during the twentieth century.

Maost of his work was done in the |3 room mansion
he buit in Litde Rock, Arkansas, in 1840. When the
Mlurninati, and the ladges The Grand Crient, became sus-
pect, because of Mazzinis revelutionary activities in
Europe, Fike organized The New Reformed Paladian
Rie.

‘World War Three is to be foented by using the di-
ferences the agentur of the Huminati sur up between
Political Ziomists and the feaders of the Moslem worid.
The war is to be directed in such 25 & manner that lslam
{the Arab WWorid including Mohammedznism) and
Polidcal Zionem {including the Swate of lirae!) wil
destroy themselves while at the same time the remaih-
img nations, once more divided against each ather on this
issue, will be forced to fight hemselves into a smte of
complete exhaustion physically, mentalty, soiriually and
economically, Can any unbiased and reasoning person
deny that the intrigue now going ¢n in the Near. Middee,
and Far East is designed te accomplish this devilish pur-
pose!

When Mazzini diad in 1372, Pike made ancther
talian revolutiorary izader. named Agrianc Lammi. his
successor. Lemmi was later succeeded by Lemin -and
Trotsky. The ~evelutcnary activities cf all of thesa men
were financed by Briusn. French. German, and American
wternational bankers. The reader must remember that
the Joternational Bankers of today. like the Money-
Changers of Christs cay. are ary tools or agents of zhe
Numinati.



While the general public has been led to believe that
Communism 15 3 movement of the workers (Soviet) to

destrop Capewaliem. both Brissh _and  American

Intelligence Officers cbumed authentic documenary
evidence which proved that international capieafists
operating through their international banking bauses
had financed both sides of every war and revolution
fought since 1776 Those who today comprise The
Synagogue of Satan direct our governments, whom they
hold in usury. wo fight the wars and revolutions 5o they
further Pike’s pians to bring the world to thar stage of
the conspiracy when Atheittic-Communism and the
whole of Christendom can be forced into an all-out war
within each remaining nation as well as on an interna-
tional seale.

There is plenty of documentary evidence to prove
thar Pike, like Weishaupt. was head of the Luciferian
Priesthoad in his day. In addition to the letter he wrote
Mazzini in 1871, another he wrote to the heads of his
Palladian Councils July 14th,] 889, fell into hands other
than intended. It was written to explain the Luciferian
dogma. concerning worship of Sawn and worship of
Lucifer. |s it. he said in part

“That which we say to the crowd is 'we worship
God! But itis the God thar one worships without super-
stition, By all us initiates of the high degrees, maintzined
in the purity of the Luciferian doctrine.. Yes! Lucifer is
God. And unfortunately Adonay (the name given by
Lucierians to the God we worship) is God also.. far the
absolute can only exist as twa gods, Thus, the doctrine
of Satanism is 2 heresy; and the true, and pure phile-
sophical refigion is the belief in Lucifer, the equal of
Adonay; but Lucifer, God of Light, and God of Gaod, is-
struggling for humanity against Adonay. the God of
Darkness and Evil” o

The High Priests of the Luciferian Creed work from

the darkness. They remain behind the scenes. They keep
their identity and true purpase secret, even from the
vast majority of those they deceive into doing their wil
and Rurshering their secret plans and ambitions. They
know that their ability to keep their identity and TRUE
purpose secret untl no cunning of power can prevent
them crowning THEIR leader King-despot of the entire
world,

in 1925, His Eminence Cardinal Caro y Rodriguez,
Archbishop of Santiago, Chile, published a book ™ The
Mystery of Freemasonry Unveiled.” to expose how the
luminati, the Satanists, and the Luciferians had imposed
2 secret society upon 2 secret sociery. He produces 1
great deal of she Lodges of the Grand Orient and Pikes
New and Reformed Rite and the affilated Lodges of
Adoption in which female members of the conspiracy
are {nitiated,

Weighaupt's plot requires:

| Abclition of afl ordered national governments;

2,Abolition of inheritance;

3. Abolition of patriotism;

4. Abolition of the individual home and family life as
the cell from which all civilizations have stemmed.

5. Abolition of ALL religions established and existing
sa that the Luciferian idealogy of tomlitarianism may be
imposed on mankind,

in the final phase of the conspiracy, the government
wili consist of the king-despot, the Synagogue of
Satan, and a few millionaires, economists 2nd sci-

entists who have proved devotion to the Lucifer-
ian cause. In a lecture given to the members of the
Grand Orient Lodge of Paris, France, by an executive of
Pike's Palladian Rite, at the turn of the present century,
he said:

“Under our influence the exscuton of the laws have
been reduced to a minmum, The prestige of the law has
been exploded by the lizeral interpretations introduced
inta this sphere. In the mast impertnt and fundamental
affairs and questions, judges decide a5 we dictate 0
them, see matters in the light wherewith we enfold them

* for the administration of the masses, of course through
——parcons swhoare aur tools though we do not appear to

have anything in common with them. Even Senatorsand
the higher administraton accept our counsel..”

Can any thinking person deny that the conspiracy as
revised by Welshaupt in the lacer 1700 and the plans
drawn up by Pike in the larzer 1800, have matured
exactly as intended! The empires of Russia and Germany
have been destroyed. Those of Brimin and France
reduced 1o third class powers, The crowned heads have
fallen like over-ripe fruit The world’s population has
twice been divided into opposing camps as the result of
propagandz put out by the llluminat, Twa world wars
have seen Christians kill each other of efficiently by the
tens of millions without any persen engaged having the
slightest personal animosity towards the other. Two of
the major revolutions, those of Russia and China, are
accomplished facts. Intrigue now gaing on in the
East and Middle East is fomenting World War
Three. After that, unless stopped right now by -
sheer weight of informed public opinion, wiil
come the final social cataclysm; then absolute
physical, mental, and spiritual slavery will follow,

in conclusion, in 1773 the Mayer Rothschild lfium-
inists held 2 meeting during which 15 goals were set
forth to contral the world. (Today, these goals are %0%
complee.) The |6th goal invalves the infiration into
continental Freermasonry.

The speaker stated that their purpose would be 10
take advantage of the facilities and secrecy Freemasonry
had 10 ofer. He painted out that they could organize
their own Grand Orfent Ledges within Blue Fres-
masoary in order 10 Garry on their subversive actvities
and hide the true rature of their work under the cloak
of philanthropy. He stated that all members iritiated into
their Grand Orient Lodges should be used for prosely-
tizing purposes and for spreading their atheistic-matert-
aiistic Keology amangst the masses, He ended this phase

of the discussion with the words, “When the hour strikes

for our sovereign Lord of ol the Warkd to be crowned these
some hands will sweep away everything that might stand in
his woy.

1 wish | could claim the authorship of the words you
have read above, but | cannat They are from a man much
mare leamed than L William Guy Carr, wha wrote these
words in 958 in his astounding book,“ Pawns In The
Game" Certainly, few intelligent men can today dispute
his research and conclusions derived nearly half a cent-
ry ago and penned by him so eloquently.

Our swruggle is aot with fiesh and blood bue with the
spiricual forces of darkness who control many feaders in
high places on the earth.

Shame on thase whe criticized Yorie Kah!, They did
not do their homewark.

WAKE UP AMERICA-WAXE UF.

Sincerely,
Ted L Gunderson
Senior Special Agent in Charge, FBI (Retired)

Please help me as we need funds for Yorie
Kahl's Care. For more information call Ted L.
Gunderson; 702-650-5676, or write P.O, Box
|3000-259, Las Vegas, NV 89114

n
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Executive Orders



EXECUTIVE 6RD87

e wWow N _ BFFEC

(Check them one .by one against The Communist Manifesto)

1. Executive Ordf-{r._.lQE?i.._:_,Tak_ﬁ.ﬁ,.O..‘_’.g‘;_,a,»l!-_...QQEEEUW"@FP"-E°_LS _meay

2. Executive Order 10987 - qugs_gvarﬂgglwelgqtric power,
getyoleun, gas, fuel and minerals T

3. Executive Order 10998 - Takes overy all food resources_and

4. Executive Order 10999 - Takes over a1lmmggggwgf_ﬁggggpq;tgpipn.

controls highways and seaports '
5. Executive Order ,3J_P_OQ_-',,,_IE;EE§§_:}.Ll,-._9.i_-tl,2_§?}§,,LBEQ.A,YQ?L*‘E&IES,S :
wnder government supervision (slave labor)

§. Executive Order 11001 - Takes over all heal;btﬂwelfare_ang
educational functions

7. Executive Order 11007 - Empowers the Post OIf ice General Lo
register all citizens,natippwide‘

8. Executive Ordex 11003 - Takes oveX all_ai:po:;umand.iizgzait

9. Executive Oxder 11004 - Takes over Fousing.and finance .
aythorities and housing designated as "unsafe"; esatablishes

raw locations for populations; builds new housing with public
funds | '

10, Executivc Order 11005 - Takes overfall.xail:nada.winlandﬂm_
waterways and ngAQQW;LQ;gggwiasLlalias

11. Executive Order 11051 - Desl iq,nﬁa,,cggﬁtggpggi@mngﬁ_gt;m
Office of Emergency planning giving_authnzizahian_tauputﬂzhn
ibove orders into effect in times oinipcreasedﬂintarnational

tension Or eCONOMiC crisis (any time_they want to)

Then comes the Big -One: EXECUTIVE ORDER 11490 - all of the |

Srders are immeciately activated
BON'T FORGET 7277 « PL-84.297 - SR-112 - HR-666 -S735 - PDD-25 - NSOD-138 - HR-97 - HR-250

President John F. Kennedy, at Cglqmbiamgiéygzgitx in 1963 said
[t perfectly, "The high offggeedf_tﬁe Bresident has been ul “to.
& plot_to destroy Amgiicafs,ﬁxgedcmﬂandwbgﬁgrﬁmlﬂloave

Ehiﬂ,éﬁilggL,L_mga:,inform.thqwcitizanswga their.plight,”

ggg_ggggnigtep,PraaidenphxanneQIwgggwg}iminated.
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A SUMMARY OF THE COMMUNIST MANIFESTO

THE COMMUNIST MANIFESTO REPRESENTS A MISGUIDED PHILOSOPHY,
WHICH TEACHES THE CITIZENS TO GIVE UP THEIR RIGHTS FOR THE SAKE OF
THE "COMMON GOOD," BUT IT ALWAYS ENDS IN A POLICE STATE. THIS IS
CALLED PREVENTIVE JUSTICE. CONTROL. 1S THE KEY CONCEPT
READ CAREFULLY:

—_

ABOLITION OF PRIVATE PROPERTY.

HEAVY PROGRESSIVE INCOME TAX.

r

3. ABOLITION OF ALL RIGHTS OF INHERITANCE

4. CONFISCATION OF PROPERTY OF ALL EMIGRANTS AND REBELS

5. CENTRAL BANK ..

6. GOVERNMENT CONTROL OF COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION.

7. GOVERNMENT OWNERSHIP OF FACTORIES AND AGRICULTURE.
8.  GOVERNMENT CONTROL OF LABOR.

9. CORPORATE FARMS, REGIONAL PLANNING

10, GOVERNMENT CONTROL OF EDUCATION

"Tha mora! principles and precepts contained in the Scriptures ought to form the
basis of all our civil canstitutions and laws. All the miseries and evils which men suffer
irom vice, crime, ambition, injustice, oppression, slavery and war, proceed from their
despising or neglecting the precepts contained in the 8Bible.”  Noah Webster

" The Bible is the baok upon which this Republlc rests.® Andrew Jackson

C BRI Fto



THE SPOTLIGH

March 13, 1995

~ PIANS FOR
‘GLOBAL CIVILIZATION’

B GOI_'baC_heVa

Just as San Francisco :

was the birthplace of the
United Nations, now the
“city by the bay” will host
a meeting to establish

ground rules for gove.n-,

ing a united world.
EXCLUSIVE TO THE SPOTIIGHT
By MIKE BLAIR
Former Soviet Presiden* Mikhail
Gorbachev has beén named the
“convening chair” and host of a world
forum on the “first global civili~~tion”
planped for San Franciscr from
September 27 to October 1.

Elitists at the conference a:»2
scheduled to consider how the --
called “new world order . w'll e
governed.

The last dictator of the . wuden Soviet

~Unioz, Gorbachev has ensconced his
Gorbachev Foundation USA in the

former Coast Guard commandant’s

residence at the closed U.S. military -

_base, the Presidio, in San Francisco. .
The SPOTLIGHT has learned for-

mer President George Bush and ex- -

British Prime Minister Margaret
Thatcher have agreed, among ouners,
to serve as co-chairs of the forum slat-

e " for San Francisco’s Fairmont Hotel.

Others to co-chair the meeting on

Bush Lead }he Caf

the so-called new world order i.ucluag :

Ted Turner, U.5. television mogul;

]

George Shultz, a former secretary of - )

state; Askar Akaev, president of the
Soviet break-away republic of
Kyrgystan; Tansu Ciller, prime
minister of Turkey; Vaclav Havel,
“prime minister of the Czech Republic;
Bilder' .rger Ruud Lubbers, ex-prime
minis’ir of the Netherlands; Rigo-
berta Menchu, Guatemala, like

Garbachev a .ecipient of the Nobel :

peace prize; Yasuhiro Nakasoide,
former prime minister of Japan;
Juliys Nyerere, ex-president of Tan-
zania and Desmond Tutu, Episcopal
archbishop of South Africa.

In explaining the purpose of the

forum, former U.S. Sen. Alan Cran-
ston (D-Calif.), chairman of the
Gorbachev Foundation USA, lament-
ed that hopes for a new world order
following the cold war have dimmed.

“There appears to be a grecat
cynicism everywhere with govern-
ment,” Cranston said. “And there is a
yearning for new directions.”

About 8,000 business leaders
from 75 countries have been invited
to attend as paying participants at
a cost of $8,000 each, which will
bring the tax-exempt Gorbachev
Foundation USA a total of $64
million, if all attend.

Other invited guests include Vice
President Al Gore, President Nelson
Mandela of South Africa, ABC
newsman Ted Koppel, novelist Isabel
Allende, Zbigniew Brzezinski, nation-
al security adviser in the Carter
administraticn, Jessica Tuchman

MIEHAIL GORBACHEV

... Heads his own foundatio

Mathews, senior fellow of the Cox
on Foreign Relations (CFR) -
writes a column in the Washing
Post, and Paul Voicker, former ct
man of the Federal Reserve Board
CLINTON NOT INVITED?

President Bill Clinton does
appear either on the list of co-ck
or invited guests, which is unu
since he has received high pr
trom Gorbachev.

According to the Cape Cod (Me
chusetts) Times of January 23, 1
Gorbachev stated:

(See GLOBAL, Pag



Joint M iitary Op

The Russian people
are being told more
about joint military
operations than Amer-
icans.

EXCLUBIYE TO THE SPOTLIGHT
By MARTIN Mann
This populist newspaper’s
exclusive reports about foreign
troops and combat eguipment

maneuverng on U.>. 301l have now
peen contirmed by an official

statement. BUl mosi Americans
never heard it. The announcement
on .S -Russian military prepa-
rations for rapid reaction ‘crowd

SPOTLIGHT September 19, 1994+

erations Confirme-

and psychological warfare technig 1es
are 1nvolved in the Bl-natiot.al
der.cvments. ben. Lrachey agaeq.
CONFIRMATION CALL

Within hours afier the Russian
defense chief s eXClosive revela.
tions, a SPOTLIGHT reporter in

ashington cailed his kev Penta-
gon contacts to ask whether the
Clinton adwministration would
continue Lo stonewall on the

cantroi” and “public safety” mea-

_presence of foreign troop units and

SUres Were SEen 0niv on Hu§slan

military [ogistics 1n this country,

television. lhe U.S, networks
blacked them out,

[nterviewed on Moscow TV, Gen-
eral of the Armv Pavel ¥. (Grachev,
the Russian minister of defense,
bluntly admitted on September 5

According to least one highly
knowledgeable Defense Department
source, Secretary of Defense William
Perry has decided t¢ make an im-
promptu visit to Russia next month.

While reviewing ininf maneuvers

tnat his farces are engaged in joint

by U.S. and Russian forces with

“training, ndoctrination and fleld
exercises” with elite UU.S. units 1o
develop commen tactics for dealing
with *riots. violent outbreaks,

Gen. Grachev during his trig,
Secretary Perry will tell newsmen
that recent sightuings of Russian
units and armaments in the U.5.

terrorist attacks and other

emergencies.

Responding to a barrage of
probing questions from reporters,
Gen. Grachev confirmed that
rehearsals for such “integrated”
U.3.-Russian military operations are
taking place this year both in
America and Russia.

High-tech communications eguip-

are parv and _parcel of the (linton
administration’s “Partnership for
Peace” oroject.

But according to these sources 1t

is unlikely that Secretary Perry

will be able t in why such an |
inaffensive-sounding program

shouid involve training Russiag
rapld reaction units how to “deal

ment, nelicopters, armnored vehicles

rwith _ American-stvie public

disorders.” ®

This is a Russian T-72 main battle tank, painted “Unitefi Nations
White,” spotted along an interstate highway near San Antouio, Texas.

) L
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F Fvery day, the Russian mob gets a shipment of up
4 to a billion doltars in fresh $100 bills. The money,
‘A flown out of JFK, comes straight fromthe US.
¥ Federal Reserve. An exclusive mvestlgatmn. o

R - Arviving troem New York:
ST Flight 30's cargs of US.
S 92 4 cath M" unioased at
- -~ © Meacow's Sheremetyevo
. T sirport oa jsnuary 4.




_ Terrorists in America
(According to the F.B.1.)



June 22, 1998
BULLETTN'TorﬂgﬂiMEDLAA&H)LAW]QHHDRCEMENT

A reliable, confidential source advised on May 3, 1998 that
during the week of April 13, 1998, 137,000 AX-47 automatic weapons
were shipped into Los Angeles, California. At or about the same

time, eleven semi-truck loads of AK-%7 ammunition were also shipped
into the Los Angeles area.

The source does not know the exact destination, the means by
which these items were shipped, the shipper(s) or individual(s)

involved or responsible. Some of these arms were also shipped to
unknown locations in Arizona.

On May 3, 1998, a reliable, confidential Becond source advised
a Los Angeles based trucking company may have been the company used
to transport these items. The informant suspects this Company

source has photographed this activity. - According to this
informant, the FBI has escorted several gof trucks transporting
these goods.

After receiving the above information, this author contacted
other sources to confirm these facts and the following information
was furnished:

On May 27, 19%8 an Oklahoma Btate police officer advised he
had learned the following in the Fall of '$3 or S5pring of ‘94, from
one of his contacts on the Los Angeles Police Department:

* united  Btates BATF and Customs...agents had

intercepted a shipment of fully automatic -weapons and
explosives being off-loaded from 4 ship in Long Beach

harber. The contact believes the ship was of Chinese
origin.

* Contained in that shipment were two or three Sealift
boxes (metal semi-trailer size boxes used for ocean
shipping) full of weapons and explosives. Also contained
within that shipment were between 6,500 and 7,500 fully
automatic AX-47s, several machine guns of communist
manufacture (RPD and RPK belt-fed machine guns) and cases
of explosives and detonators.




* A Bource close to the L.A.P.D. contact said the
information on these shipments came from informants
inside =street gangs who had inter-related working
relationships with gangs in Chicago, New York, and
Florida. He speculated the shipments were bound for .
drug-running street gangs but also felt it was poasible
these shipments were intended for previously located
terrorist cells in the united States of America. These
terrorist cells, who are of mostly middle-FEastern
extraction, are controlled out of the Philippines. This
indicates shipments were coordinated with the Pakistani
ISI, the Internal Security service, (similar to the CIA
of the united States of America}. The Pakistani ISI is
controlled out of Cebu City, P.I.

* At or about the same time, a similar shipment came
in and was intercepted in Dade County, Florida. Another
shipment supposedly came in through Houston, TX, and was
not intercepted because no forewarning was issued,

On May 7, 1998, another reliable, confidential informant
advised of current plans by certain members of the New World Order,
including President Bill Clinton, prominent political figures,
bureaucrats and members of the united States of America military,
who have formulated a plan for the initial Bteps for the actual
takeover of the united States of America ag follows:

* Guns are being provided to street gangs in major
urban areas of America's largest cities. Upon receipt of
orders, the street gangs will initiate riots in major
metropolitan areas. These riots will be waged upon
citizenry and resisting police officers and will include
house-to-house sweeps, violence, murder and destruction.

* Thereafter, the president of the united Stateg of
America will declare martial law.

* Foreign troops in this country, including Russian
and German military personnel, will be delegated by New
World Order advocates. to destroy the gangs who
perpetrated, under New World Order authority, riots,
destruction and murder,




This author has talked with Private citizens in Alamagordo
N.M., located near Holloman Alr Force Base and White Sands Provin
Grounds. By Boclalizing with German military pPersonnel, who have
their own base at Helloman Air Force Base, theae pPrivate citizens

have learned of a plan for the German airmen to strate the Btreets
when the riots begin.

On March 11, 1998, and April 2, 1998, two separate credible
Sources, whe do not know each other, advised that members of street
gangs in the united Statesg of America are being bussed to military

On March 29, 1998, an Indiana state police officer advised
that in 1997 the FBI conducted a series of conferences throughout
the united States of America for local and Btate law enforcement
agencies. The conference theme was that the Militia, Patriots and
"Right-Wing Christian Fundamentalists* are the true terrorists inp
America. There was no discussion of threats from gangs such as the
Crips, Bloods or various motorcycle gangs. ‘

Federal law enforcement officers, including the FBI, have been
invelved in at least 21 united States of America cities in recent
months in joint training with the military for house-to-house
Searches. Note: This is in violation of Posse Comitatus. .'As .of
November 1, 1998, every gun purchased in the united States of
America, including "hunting" rifles, will have to be registered
when purchased with the united States Treasury Department.

A Los Angeles county employee adviged in connection with her
employment with L.A. County, she has noted (a service provided to
the general public - gservices not identified in order to protect
the source) in recent months there has been a large influx of Young
Russian and Albanian Youth into the Los Angeles area. These young
Men are very intelligent, Tespectful of authority and highly
Ekilled in the use of computers. These young men speak excellent

English, without an accent, and have lived in the united States for
a short period of time.




A former united States service man, currently living on a
Native American reservation in Minnesota, advised the united States
government is recruiting young Native American males from the
Reservation, sending these young men to the Middle East for
training in terrorist tactics, then confidentially returning them
to the Reservation until they are called upon for an assault. The
source believes the recruiters are CIA and/or Mossad agents and
also believes the young Native Americans are being trained in
Israsl. 1In the intelligence community, these young men are termed
"sleepera”.

On June 2, 1998, another confidential source, a Native
American, who lives on the Reservation, advised drugs are being
brought into the united States from Canada at the Mcntana border
through Fort Peck Assinibourne and Sioux Indian Reservation.

The source reported than an FBI agent is involved in this drug
network and this agent has reportedly been indicted by Canadian
authorities. (This infermation has not been confirmed.) The source
stated there has been an unusual number of deaths of young Native
Americans on this Reservation and believes the deaths relate to the
drug operation.

On March 15, 1998, another reliable, confidential informant,
within the united States of America Department of Justice, advised
he had read the 600 page PDD 25 Presidential directive {(of which
only 14 pages were released to the public). This presidential
directive places all united States of America law enforcement under
direct command of the United Nations in the event of a ®*national
emergency.” This directive further states communist United Nations

troops will be used to pick up dissident united States of America
citizens.

On May 7, 1998, another reliable, confidential informant
within in the Pentagon advised that President Bill Clinton has
signed a directive for federal law enforcement officials to
confiscate all assault rifles and semi-automatic pistols, including
resolvers, from the united States of America's private sector. This
Pentagon source is furious, and believes that activating this
presidential directive will lead to large-scale viclence.




On April 29, 1998, Tom Brokow announced on NBC Telsvision News
and on May 3, 1998, united States of America Congressman Dan Burton
announced on CNN Headline News that 92 staff and White Houmse aides
abruptly resigned from the White House. Some of those employees
have reportedly fled the united States of America to establish a
permanent residence in South America.

On May 6, 1998, another reliable, confidential source advised
that 28 Air Force pilots left the united States of America Air
Ferce during the week of April 27, 1998.

On May 8, 1998, another confidential reliable source advised
unidentified real estate companies have purchased more than 300
pieces of property throughout the united States of America and sold
those properties to the Department of Justice. These properties
will be used as future locations for prefabricated prisons, cells,
or holding units and each property will accommodate up to 100
cells. Attached is a copy of Construction Notebook News, dated
3/23/98, which states ZCON, Inc., Las Vegas, was the lowest bidder
for construction pProject number NVMD 98-003. This project is
described as an "enemy prison war camp", Reportedly, it is to be

a 14,000 square foot prison built to military specifications. It
will hold 100 inmates. .
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-~~UEFARTMENT OF THE ARMY

READCUARTLRY LanTT 0 STATYY LAY TR s am OGN
POAT MOMAGL YIAGUA I341-4004 Coan

Altention of; .
S: 29 August

1994
ATBO.-KM . -
July 1994 )

MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT, Drah Ammy Regulation on Civilian Inmals Labor Program

1. Enclosed for your review and commaent is the draft Army regulation of _

civillan Inmate labor utilization and establishing prison ¢camps on Ammy installations. The
draft regulation s the compilation of all policy massege. Clvilian Inmate Labor Oversight
Commgtec policy dacision, and lessons learned to date, The new ragulztion wil prov
the following: '

a. Polley for civilian inmate utilization on installations,

b. Procedures for preparing requast to establish civilian inmate lgbor programs
on installations.

c. Procedures for preparing requests to establish clvillan prison camps
on installations, _ .

2 The reguiation will not be offlcial until the peinted coples are distributed. Therefore,
draft should not be clrculated as an ofiicial document. -

3. Please forward your commaents on DA Form 202M (Recommended Chan s o
Rublications and Blank Forms) to HQ TRADCC, ATTN; ATBO-KM/Ger! Rum ugh,
Fort Menroe, Virginis 238515000 NLT 29 August 1994, Further, request you provice the
name of your peint of contact to Gaerrl F!umbough upon recsipt of this memorandum
{OSN 880-5185/COMM (804) 728-5189 or PROFS MON § (Rumbough),

FOR THE COMMANDER: :

1 Encl. q"Lc. OLAN ANODTY .
as Oirecter
leogurce Managmront”

¥ s
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BID RESULTS (CONT'D)
JO8; PUBLIC WORKS MANTENANCE
ROJ 111-95.R
Jog: CLARK COUNTY TRAINING _ EROJECT NO. PW-111.95.RB
AR NEMY PRISONER WAR Location: Lake Havasu Cly, AZ
CAMP Owner; Laks Havasuy Cny Clark's Office
PROJECT NO 98003 Bid Date: March 19,1998 .
. ID RESULTS:
Location: Approx, 300 yards north of the B
Union Pacific Railroad In the SUPERIOR STEEL BLDRS..... 51,040,085
Nevada Army National Guard (APPARENT LOW) s (TEMPE, AZ)
Training Area, Range Road, Las (602) 967-2997 '
Vegas, NV TR ORRINC ovvoomrereeeeeearnr 51,049,000
Proj Mgr: Nevada Miltary Department (KINGMAN, AZ)
Faciities Management Office TRIPLE W CONST .o --51,102,8592
Owner: Nevada Army Naticnal Guard _ (LAKE HAVASU CITY, AZ)
Bid Date; March 19, 1998 ‘
BiID RESULTS: .
ZCON INC oo 61,314 J08; OWNTOWN UT1
RELOCATIONS
é%:i%?fm LOW) woeeervvverecmreen (V. NV) TN 8 20.RC
CER CONTR oo $63.000 Locaton: Las Vegas, NV
LV, .NV) Owner: Clty of Las Vegas
COMPLETE CONST oo $73.525 Bid Data: March 19, 1998
LV ‘NV} BiD RESULTS:
T PARRCOING e . 576,000
(APPARENT LOW) i, (LV.. NV}
651-8300
ACZ ELECTRIC .. POV, ¥ i i ¢ . |
‘ . V.
Don't compromise yourself. You are K CONST.o.... ereeessoeeneeseee, (L sgs.?gg
(L.V., NV)

all you've got.

Clean Air Week in Clark County is
March 23 -27, 1998 "

Monday, March 23 at 11:00 AM Businesses are encéuraged
Clark County Govemnment Center to get into the clean air spirit!
Amphitheater Encourage employess {6 carpool or lake the !
CAT bus to work one day this week, or the
Kara Kelly, Senior Vice . whole wesk,

Fresident, LV Chamter of Commerce. , .

along with other natable presanters, wiil * Encaurage empioyees to walk or ride bikes

seezk e Kick ~F Clazpr Sir ‘Aecl 4‘9- b smads S emeb e e e e o




Marines ‘Attack’ New Orleans

Americans are in-
creasingly concerned
about U.S. troops using
their neighborhoods for
war games.,

EXCLUSIVE TO THE SPOTLIGHT
By MixE BLair

As officials weigh the armed forces’
willingness to shoot American citizens
in a federal gun confiscation program,
Marines from Camp Lejeune, North
Carolina, were completing a 10-day
urban warfare training exercise in
New Orleans and Mobile, Alabama.

Many critics contend the training is
more geared to control civil unrest in
the United States than for preparing
for urban fighting in foreign countries,
particularly since the operations are
conducted in close cooperation with
federal and local civilian police
agencies.

A press release from the 26th Ma-
rine Expeditionary Unit at Camp
Lejeune, which was involved in the
370-man operation, says the “routine
training exercise has been closely
coordinated with local, state and
federal government officials.”

QUSTED FROM PITTSBURGH

Earlier this year Army Special
Forces from Fort Bragg, Norih Caro-
lina, undertook a similar exercise in
downtown Pittsburgh. The raid en-
raged citizens, who were awakened
from their beds during the middle of
the night by hovering helicopters and
loud explosions and gunfire. Public
outery resulted in the Army cutting
the operation several days short.

Army spokesmen said the Army is
studying the value of such programs
in view of harsh criticism from local
citizens. The Marines, however, ap-
pear to be moving ahead with the
training exercises. .

In response to an inguiry about the
Pittsburgh situation, 2 Marine spokes-
man said: “That's the Army. We're the
Marines.” ,

The Marines from Camp Lejeune .

were based at Kessler Air Force Base
in Biloxi, Mississippi during the exer-
cise. .

“We've trained and trained at Camp
Lejeuns, but, to us, New Orleans and
Mobile are foreign environments,”
said the unit’s commanding officer,
Col. Emerson Gardner.

Most of the training was under-
taken at night. The locations were
kept secret causing, as usual, alarm
among residents who were caught
unaware.

LOCATION'S A SECRET

Gardner said the locations were
kept confidential to prevent people
from gathering to watch and possibly

P S L N L -

and Mobile

endangering themselves, and the
troops. The Marines said they also
wanted to keep rescue and combat
tactics secret,

Fourteen helicopters were involved
in the exercise, ranging from AH-1W
Super Cobra gunships to giant CH-53
Sea Stallions used to carry the troops
to the training areas in the cities,

- As in Pittsburgh, New Orleans and
Mobile residents complained of the
dangers of using the helicopters with
night vision goggles in the urban
areas. ®

Who Are Troops Preparing For?

Has the mission of
the U.S. military been

changed from defender

of the people to sup-
presser of the people?

EXCLUSIVE TO THE SPOTLIGHT
By WarRrREN HouGH

The combat training of American
troaps, traditienally aimed at fending
off the nation's external enemies, is
being quietly shifted to deal with
internal disorders, armed uprisings
and “counter-sniper operations” right
here in the United States.

“For as long as | can remember, the
military designation of simulated
warfare was FTX {Field Training
Exercises] and the staging area was
called ¥T'Z [Field Training Zone),”
said 2 U.5. Army helicopter pilot who
has recently returned to Washington
after temporary duty with the 25th

Infantry Division during annual
maneuvers code named “Lightning
Thrust Warrior.”

“Now the training is for MOUT,
that is, Military Operations on Urban
Terrain’,” he added. “There used to be
uniis called ‘Blue Force’ and other
teams usually called ‘Red Force’ and
the two sides would practice tank
warfare or battlefield tactics under
the eyes of officer observers.”

But last month, on a MOUT field
maneuver, instead of facing “enemy”
tanks, 25th Infantry air assault units
found themselves attacking a mock
village where local dissident Ameri-
can citizens had taken up arms
against the government.

SIMULATED NE!GHBORHOODS

MOUT. training sites are not
simulated battlefields. They are set up
to resemble real-life residential com-
munities or business districts, dis-
turbed by some sort of “insurgent

activity” or armed conflict, according
to Pentagon sources.

Behind the shift in emphasis, from
battling a foreign army to confronting
rebellious civilians, there is a new
military doctrine laid out by the head
of the Joints Chief of Staff Gen. John
Shalikashvili, sources say.

It requires that combat units such
as the 2hth Infantry Division be
“retrained” for urban operations
against “guerrillas,” rebellious militias
or other gun-toting dissident groups
who “seek to deny and disrupt the
lawful authority of public officials,” a
confidential policy memo circulating
in the Pentagon says.

“This used to be police work,” noted
the helicopter pilot. “The Army would
never get involved in putting down
civilians--why, it was against the law.
But I guess to the [Washington| bur-
eaucrats the militias look like a worse
threat than the Russians.” L

Az



.,
argl

'8 0092071

TED
F.O.
LAS

vid and Goliath Sattle With

199845 001 1&
GUNDERSON ’

EDX 18000-25%

VEGAS NV 89109

I VOICE OF THE ANIERICAN MAJ()RITY

VOLUME XXIV NUMBER 16

April 20,

1998

MILITIA MEETS SECRET LY W,

FBI Silent

Attacks on ‘Terrorists’:

Politics makes strange
bedfellows. But some seem-
ingly incongruous liaisons
come as no surprise to
patriots. '

EXCLUSIVE TO THE SPOTLIGHT
By Mme Brar

The SPOTLIGHT has learned that a

group of militia leaders met secretly

with members of an FBI anti-terrorism

task force on April 4 at a remote school-++

house in rural Texas, south of Dallas,
According to reporter Guy A. Shea,
who has covered the story for the Eilis
County (Texas} Press, “this is not the
first secret meeting between govern-

BULLETIN—On Thursday,
April 9, the U.S. Postal =~ -
_Service, acting under dub;-
- ous authority, refused to
deliver mail addressed to
Liberty Lobby. Supporters

are advised to write to The
SPOTLIGHT and/or the
Committee to Defend Liberty
Lobby (CDLL), both at 300
Independence Ave,, SE,
Washington, D.C. 20003. .

on Waco,

S .-
t’-

ment officials and various rmhtla fac-
tions. '

“The meetings have been taking
place for over three years, with this
meeting being the third since January.” =

According to Shea, “The meeting was
called by the FBI and the alleged mili-
tia-FBI go-between, Raymond Smith,”
an electrical contractor from Teague,
Texas.

Smith and his followers attempted to
keep the press out of the mw
Ht'a remote’schoolhouse 615}
at Dew, Texas, about one hour south of
Ferris and just south of Fairfield, off
Route 1-45. .
CARS LINED UP

During the meeting, a row of un-,
marked government cars lined the .
school parking lot, along with vehicles
belonging to militia representatives.

Retired FBI Senior Special Agent Ted *
L. Gunderson, long a critic of the
bureau’s heavy-handed tactics used in
recent vears and “lack of professional-

ism,” was invited by Smith to attend the .

meeting. He did not attend.

“No doubt someone [FBI] was oub-
side taking down license numbers of
the milifia people’s cars” Gunderson
commented.

(See SECRET, Page 3)

NEWS you may have missed. Page 2.
POPULISM panics French elite. Page 3.
FOREIGN GUN BAN:

a TIMl it can 12mdT T A

The Inside Story:

FREEMEN and the feds. Page 17.
JUDGE and Paula Jones. Page 18.

+ Assasgination planned? Page 15.

94

Swiss President Flavio Cotti }
" attacks by liquor baron Edgar E
Congress. Details on pages 10 ar

'EPA Plans U.

Embattled "American
farmers are about to be

‘pumshed for a “dead

zone”- m the Gulf of

‘Mexwo. S

 EXCLUSIVE TO THE SPOTLIGHT

.. BY CHARLES WHITE
. US. Water News (April, 1998} re-
ports that oxygen depletion in the
Gulf of Mexico Has created a large
area in which no aquatic animals can
live. This includes the fish, shrimp



trial. '

Against all the facts, witnesses and
the contradictory statements of the” Like a harpie . flom hell she was
Communist-Socialist mayor of Man-  gereaming, “Kili the Nazi pig” It was
tes, one Annette Peulvast-Bergeal, L&  then that Le Pen turned toward the
Pen was convicted. The ruling reflects  ghrew and told her ‘he had had

_.Tm desperation of the political estab-  enough of her shricking threats and
Lishment of France, determined to :

erush the National Front by any
means i ‘, . P

It is estimated that the Gaulist-
Communist-Socialist establishment
will bring 2 million more voters to the .
NF. Most rank and file Gaulists are
fervent antj-communists. who will
pever-accept an- alliance, with- the.
Communist Party. e

.Cam.m:m the thugs on was Socialist-

his democratic rights to campaign,

(For the record, there: has never
been a case iniwhich any National
Front peoplé:hive ever disrupted or
prevented theFrampaigning of any
other party: whilé every single meet:'
ing of theiNational Front ig being
either ﬁ%wﬁmm&_ by Grand Orient
officials or disfupted by their thiigs.)’

{Continued From Page 1)

“T wonder if you had to sign a guest
book?”

The former FBI veteran was disin-
vited to the meeting when the FBI
learned of his invitation, stating their
agents would walk out if he was there,
unless he apologized for everything he
has said critical of them.

“Of course, | had no intentien to do.
that,” Gunderson said, “but 1 would
have gone to give them a lecture on
what has gone wrong with the bureau.”

Dallas ¥FBI office Special Agent in
Charge Danny A. Defenbaugh, report-
edly said that Gundersen would “not be
welcome at my home for dinner.”

“Who wants an invitation?” Gunder-
son shot back.

As far as the meeting ilself was con-
cerned, Gunderson said, “T think it was
pointless. Only the FBI would benefit
feom it, probably by learning the iden-

s

TED GUNDERSON

... Criticizes bureau for excessas. - . .titieg of militiar peoplessssrioarreszzs- -

,Coxmunist Mayor H.umea\Wmﬁmem.mﬂm.r.:

'to tell her casseurs to let him exercise
"% with “public violence,” claiming that

Secret Texas FBI-M

police officer to prevei wuc

L Lk e

~ from assaulting him and his party. .

The photograph of Le Pen telling
off the fury was flashed across all the
establishment media under the head-

. line, “Le Pen assaults major.” Imme-

diately,
sored prosecutors charged

a team of ADL-LICRA-spon-
le Pen

+ ized for severe trauma resulting from
* having had to listen to his protest. -
-2 Jt” ,was proved in* court:that
‘Peulvast-Bergeal was wearing b

“| think its more than a little ridicu-
lous for the burcau to meet with these
‘people after last year having its agents

meeting with local law enforcement
people across the country to tell them
_that the ‘real terrorists’ in America are
patriots, the militias and -Christian
Fundamentalists.

“They don’t seem to care about the
Crips and the Bloods, the vicious street
gangs that are terrorizing people all
across America in the cities and now
moving out into the rural areas.”

Defenbaugh said, “We, the FBI here
in Texas, have met with concerned citi-
zens on a number of oceasions aver the
last three years, specifically the differ-
ent militia that have been arganized
here. I just came off the Oklahoma City
bombing. I was in charge of that over
the last two and a half years ... Our
reason to meet with [the militia] is to
try to show them the facts, rather than

caw o ald

_believing some-of the ¢onspiracy theo-

.fore the sentence cannot be enfo
until then.: - -

Beavy” _
‘winter clothing plus-d thick mayéral-- -at $20,000.

" Facts” Shex rep

and the crowd, she could not have
incurred the nail clawing listed in her
complaint.

Although she was proved to be a
congsummate perjurer during cross
examination, the stacked court nev-
ertheless imposed .the outrageous

. condemnations against Le Pen.
" Peulvast-Bergeal had been severely ...
‘clawed by Le Pen’s fingernails all .
-over her chest and had been hospital- -

;;1e Pen is appealing the sentence. .
The appeal will take years and there--

erroneously H@UE.&NP this, figure

ies out on the Internet. Some of these
groups think the FBLis out to get them,
to attack them. I want to reassure them
that is not the case.”

When eonfronted with the fact that
the FBI brought in military assistance
to crush the Branch Davidians at Wace,
Defenbaugh “lost it spitting out:
“What military? You just said you
would not bring up Waco. Waco is over.
What's your bitch?”

Senate hearings clearly established
that the military was indeed involved
in the Waco hoelocaust. :

Dallas FBI Supervisory Agent John
Fraga said, “We could not do our job
without the support of the American
peaple.”

As he later left the meeting site,
Fraga asked reporter Shea, “You are
not. going to guote us from this meeting,
are you?”

“The media needs to report the
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TED L. GUNDERSON

P.O. Box 18000-259 Las Vegas, NV' 89114
(310) 364-2280 (702) 791.5195
California Private Investigator License #12878

Fow “E BENEFT 0F Aol FEIGAL AGELTS
LA FAAMHANTS S PRoVo Sty vAES T

T ek 1998 I whs Reas v ATEY
A HEFT NG FETW EEN THE FRE /114&3‘ FEk AL
MiLirs A | WHEN THE  ASL ,Lécxw’hd s :vu@

z 7o 0 = a4 T
RETHERE — THEY 7?3“ THE s
- A EBNOED TMEY wOulD A .
_é RoTE T e THE FDLAD e~ L}‘:-TTC"&Q‘

</

ou ARE A5 Expeudable
My waxﬁds/ j

; welt BE USEDN

4 EvERponl EL3E, Hovu
iy DiscarBED .

74

(w00 o= Aatd 6ol BLESS

L) 7 vl

L



TED L. GUNDERSON, F.B.I. SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT-IN-CHARGE RET.
1118 Wilshire Blvd. + Suited2Z -+ Santa Monica, CA + Pha (310) 364-2280 + Fax: (702) 65’0-5674

March 31, 1997
Dear FBI colleagues,

1 is unfortunate that your FBI {eaders have prohibited me from attending your meeting with the
militia in Texas.this weekend. 1 had no intention of causing a confrontation but merely wanted o
alert you to the fact that in recent years the FBI has been used as a political pawn t¢ further the
goals of certain international globalists and to document to you that these actions are not in the
best interest of the FBI or our country.

Let me explain. When I retired 11979 | had no knowledge concerning an organi’zétion known as
the [iuminati. [ have since learned that on May 1,1776 (a Communist holiday ) Adam
Weishaupt, a Jesuit trained professor who defected from Christianity, announced 25 MHuminati
goals. He prepared these goals on instructions from Mayer Rothschild, an English money broker.
The goals were designed to destroy all existing governments and religions and to take control of
the world’s wealth, To accompiis this Weishaupt's plan required his Iluminati to do the
following: :

| Use monetary and sexual bribery o obtain control of people already occupying
positions in high places in the various levels of All governments and other fields of human
endeavor.

9 Tlluminati facuity of colleges and universities were to recommend students who
possessed exceptional mental abilities and belonging to well-bred families for special training in
Internationalism. The training was t0 be provided by granting scholarships to those selected.
They were to be oducated into accepting the idea that only a one-world government can put an
end to #ecurring wars and tribulations.

3 Influential people trapped into coming under the control of the [lluminati and speciaily
rrained students were 1o be used as agenteurs and placed behind the scenes of All governments a5
experts and specialists S0 they could advise top executives to adopt policies which would in the
long-run serve the secret plans of the “gpe-worlders” 1o bring about the ultimate destruction of
the governments and religions they were appointed 10 Serve.

4 The [lluminati were to obtain control of the press. News and information were to be
slanted so the masses would come 10 believe a one-world government t be the only solution to
our many and varied probiems. Once discovered by the Bavarian government, the Mluminati went
underground and operated int SECTECY- It has been active ever since.

Today, the [juminati 1s comprised of many of our world leaders including former president
George Bush and Bill Clinton. In the furtherance of its cause, it has infiltrated virtually every
level of society including the FBL U.S. intelligence agencies, (particularly the CIA) are being
used as pawns by the world leaders, the United Nations, and the world bankers. Thus far the
Iliuminati has accomplished 859% of its goals. For documentation and details concerning these
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goals, ] urge you to purchase and read Pawns in the Game by William Guy Carr. [t is available
through my office at cost— $13.00 including S&H.

1 am aware of the FBI conferences with local and state law enforcement agencies throughout the
1.S. in 1997. During these conferences the FBI advised that at the present time the milita,
patriots, and fundamentalist right-wing Christians are the real terrorist threat in the U.S. The
Crypts, Bioods, and motorcycle gangs were ignored. By whose standards are the militia, patriots,
and Christians a terrorist threat today? The answer is the [lluminati, because these groups stand
between the [uminati and world domination. Are you aware of Project Monarch, MK-Ulira, the
Phoenix project, Operation paperclip, or Pegasus? If not, then [ am light years ahead of you in
my research and you need to look into these matters immediately.

[ am furnishing each of you a sampling of my research. Make copies and forward it to other
agents and friends. Note particularly the report on missing children that documents the CIA is
involved in the intemational trafficking of kid-napped children. I have personally furnished this
to the FBI and asked for an investigation but have been ignored. How does it feel to be a2 member
of an organization that refuses to investigate the kid-napping of children, especially when it is
within vour jurisdiction? How would you feel if one of your children or grandchildren were kid-
napped? This is not the only federal violation I bave furnished to the FBI—there are several
others. All my requests have been ignored.

I am sure FBI leaders will continue to ignore me, but those of you who are street agents (I was on
the street for 9 V% years before | advanced) can make a difference. Educate yourself and pass the
information on to others before it is too late.

May God bestow his blessings on each and everyone of you.

Your friend in the Lord,

LA

td '
ed I.. Gundérson
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AHNED /VOUS'EFT

(apes Depict Proposal to Thwart
Bomb Used in Trade Center Blast

Oy RALPH BLUMENTHAL

Spmetinlig The N
L Iw YORE, Oct 27 — Law-enforce-
went officials were Lol thal (&rrorisls
vere bullding a bomhb hal was eveniu-
Il Uzed (o Giow up the World trage
Lf_inc_expiosives, an anformer snd
"ler ast
The informer was 10 have hetped the

gr#_;a_‘_m@ 3 build T2 HOrmy and SupETy Ine]
TKe powder, bui he plan wis called off I

v an F.B.1. superviscr who Rad other
icas about how the informer, Emad A.

7, should be used, the iAformer

Q1.

ow Yory Timey

ToThwar

Contirued From Page Al

we didn'l do that.”

F 21, Feadquariers in washinglon
ahoul (hz bureau s laiure 1o s(op Lhe

The account, which is given in the
-anscripl o] hundreds of hours of (abe
Tcordings Mr. Sonlem secredd
15 tatks with low-enloreement dpenis,

orirays the autheorities 83 in a far
-eller posltion than previously Known
X

7o the Feb. 26 bombinp of Ne

‘Tys (aflest towers, The explosion 1418
X people Gead, mare th 000 in-y
ared and damages in excess of hall a
sihon doliars.

“ir. Salem. a 4l-year-old former|

Tgypuanarmyollicer, was used by the
Tovernmenl Lo peneiraie @ circle of
Tiihim extromists now charged in (Wo

sombing cases: (he world Trade Cen-
7 aiiack and a foved plot to destroy
S5 Umied Nalions, (e Hudson River
Tancls and other New York City land-
Sarks. He 15 the crucial winess in the
“cond bombing ense, but his work fur
se Government was erratic, and far
anths before the trade cenler Liast,
- was feuding with the F.B.L

Supervisor ‘Messed [t Up!

Afler the bombing, he resumed his
srdercover work, In an undaled tran-|

,=rpt of a conversilion [rom thal pen- .

75 r. Salemi recounts o talk he had
annamed F I
said, V'

Bombing, bul was cissuaded by an
agent identilied as John Anticev.

“He sa:d, ] don'L RiAK that the New
York people would like the things out of
the New York olfice to go to Washing-
ton, D.C." Mr. Salem said Mr. Anticev
had told him.

Another agent, identified as Nancy
Flovd, does nat dispute Mr. Salem’s
account, but rather, appears (0 agree
with it, saying of the New Yark people:
“Weil, of Course not, because itney don'c
want to gel their butts chewed.”

Mary Jo White, who, as the United
States Attorney for the Southern Dis-
irict of New York is proseculing de-
{endants in two related bombing cases,
declined today to commeni on the Sa-
lem allegations or any other aspect of
the cases. An investigator close to the
case who refused 1o be identified fur-
ther said, “We wish he would have

“saved the world," but called Mr. Sa-
lem's claims "'{igments of his imagina-
tion."”

The transcripls, which are siamped
sdraft” and compiled from 70 1apes
recorded secredy during the last Lwo
years by Mr. Salem, were turned over

ing case by the Government on Tues-

| day under a judge’s order barring law-

yers from disserninating them. A large

“He requesied Lo meet me in the
sotel” Mr. Suiem says of the supervi-
sor. “He requested 1o make me w!
cesuly mnd il he didn't push for that,
wre'it be going building the bomb with &
shoany powder and grabbing the peosle
wno was tnvolved in it Bul since you.

— e

Continged on Page Al Column 3

portion of the material was made avail-
able 1o The New York Times.

In a letler 1o Federal Judge Michael
B. Mukasey, Andrew C. McCarthy, an
assislant Lniled States atlorney, said
(hat he had learned of the tapes while
debriefing Mr. Salem and (hal the in-
former had then voluntarily lurmed
them over. Other Salem lapes and
transcripls were being withheld pend-

ing Government review, of ‘‘securily
and other issues,” Mr. McCarthy said.

Kunstler Accuses U.S.
William M. Kunstler, a defense law-

er in Lhe case, accused (he Liovern-
men{ 1[5 vweek of improper

iTieg with all sorts of Government mis-
Tonducl Bul ciling Lhe judge's order,
| CONGMC
e sa.d e could not provide any de-

Tha transcript quotes Mr. Salem as
saying thal it wanled to cormplam 0

1o defense lawyars in the second bomb-!

handing over all the malenal._The
{rarscriols he Nad seen e saig Twere

Ty

TESDAY

okt d TRANE CEuTER

Tapes Depict Proposal -

t Fatal Bomb

Mr. Salem’s evident anguish at not
being able lo thwari the trade center
blast is a recurrent theme in the trzn-
scripts. In one_of the {irst numbered
tapes, Mr. Salem is quoted as telling
agent Floyd: “Since the bomb went off
] feel terrinle. | feel bad. { fee! here is
peaple who don't listen.” '

Ms. Floyd seems 1o commiserale,
saying, "'hey, | mean it wasn'l like you
didn't try and [ didn't try.”

In an apparent reference to Mr. Sa-
lem's complaints about the supervisor,
Agent Floyd adds, “You can'lL force
people ta da the right thing."

The investigator invelved in the case
who would nol be qucted by name said
that Mr. Salem may have been led I
behiave by Lhe agents that they wers

:.amei:ss for any mistakes. It was &
Glasiie agEni's famiz, ke = &
“hlame the bess for all that's &n:
take credit for all the good things.”

*You Saw This Bamb*

In another point in the transcripls.
Mr. Salemn recounts a conversation h.
said he had with Mr. Anticev, saying, ''i
said, 'Guys, now you saw this bomt
went off and you beth know thal we
could avaid thal’*" At another paoint
Mr, Salem says, “"You get paid, guys,
prevent problems like this from hap-
pening.”

Mr. Salem talks of the plan to substi-
tute harmiess powder for explosives ir.
the trade center pombing during an-
other conversation with agent Flayd. I
that conversation he recalls a previous
© discussion with Mr. Anticev.

Do you deny,” Mr. Salem says he
told the gther agent, “your supervisor
; is the main reason of bombing the
| World Trade Center?” Mr. Salem said
" Mr. Anticev did not deny it "We was
handling the case perfectly well until
the supervisor came and messed il up,
upside daown.” ’

Studled for Signs of I}legaliry

The transcripts are being closely
studied by lawyers looking for signs
thal Mr. Salem and the law enforce-
ment officials, in their zeal to gather
evidence, may have crossed the legal
line into entrapment, a charge that
delense counsel have already raised.

But the transcripts show that the
officials were concerned that by assoc-
ating with bombing defendants awail-
ing trial in the Metropelitan Correc-
liona! Cenler, Mr. Salem might have
been accused of spying on the defense

3¢

J
3
a3
3

3

| FRL FYRAISHED THE
‘ Bomd 70 Blow vf
|
[

i

1

r 2

i

59



The Oklahoma City fertilizer Bomb

A “miracle in Technology™

U. S. Government Involvement in the bombing

For more details - See: Ted Gunderson’s “Oklahoma City Investigative Report”
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i agid-

L}

_homes.” i

.anh—cnme proposal, states would

" al approvat, and that is not likely

T s
‘Jast Demoeratic
-didate to win- Anzona,.,,bnt

12AMLas Vogu Hsvhwwrhwschy. Sapianmr

Lo e

Dole, - President; Chnton 1
Wednesday to balster insr'&rng‘
fighting resurne -with @ warning
to states: Test inmuates and
ees for drugs or losa federal cashi:
He -also flexed his hcal &
muscleé ‘in., traditionally -
can territory with: .
City, Ariz., > whers ha“gbmgged Hon:
about vetomg GOP-;I: ets. Ap- ftom

care for “poor women and little .
babies? 4nd people -“in pursing

Trmnanml%&&rastha'

Clinton-Gore campaign
leads in the pol]s DOV aie

Clinton is in-the middle of a, wm
three-day “cross-country. top tol he: beem:
sohdlfyleadsmkeystatu.l‘ueb- " el R
lo is a Democratic ‘stronghold.. gmhf' hlgh
that must deliver big for Clinton " ‘*He smd
mcarry Colorado again. . .

“Under the president’s latest and

be required ‘to establish drug -
testing and rehabilitation pro- .
grams for inmates and parolees if
they want their share of federal_ o
jail-bnilding funds. RS
The idea requires congresmon- -

during the little time left in this
election vear. Still, like most of
the proposals the White House
has put out in recent weeks, the
drug initiative gives Clinton
something to. point to in the im-
portant anti-crime debate. .

Standing outside a domed
county courthouse before a crowd

3¢



By Bill Nichois
USA TODAY

PUEBLO, Celo. — President Clinton, in an ef-
tontur&qnndmRepubhmncﬁﬁcmwomhds
anti-drug effors, announced a propocsal Wednes-
daytnrequiredrugtestingotmmmesinmmd
iocal prisons.

Cllnminthcseconddayatnthree-dnycam-
paign swing through Missourt, Colorado, Arizona
andCalifom‘xa.nidhewmldaskCongrmwpass
abmreqmringstatestoemhlishdmgwningam
rehabilitation programs for inmates and parolees
in order to receive federal jmlcnnsxmcﬁmﬁmds.

“lt'stimctosaymmmles.‘lfyuusmynudrug,,.

ym'llstayinpmon’"ainmmidamwdot
more than 10,000 in Pueblo Wednesday morning.
“It’sti.mcmsaytopamleu.'lfng:badm
drugs, you go back to jail’ " '

Clinton aiso announced $27 millioa in Justice
Depamnemgramsnmnthe 1994 crime bill for
smtedmgtmngandrewmﬁmwmm :

Increasing drug use among has been
oneofmefewmm\sedbymeme!mnpm
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21 Clintori™
employees
used drugs

d Whlte House officials

refuse to identify the jobs 3
of workers involved ina. ; nd
special testing program. .;'; 3 téﬂtgoﬁ;“f:s; m

By John Solomon -

Associaled Press )
WASHINGTON — The Clinton ad- -

ministration allowed 21 employees to- -

work at the White House even though - .

their background checks indicated re- -I° i

cent drug use, officiala said. The Secret - - cﬁrhs of whethe: “thm ong

'

T

Service insisted they submit to a'spe- . \" d there ~1s§ iy
cial -drug testing program as _’a -
precaution. . Do = v“ e said.

The tesnng was begun in May 1994
to allay concerns by the Secret Service
that some Clinton appeintees had en-
gaged in “recept or ongoing” “drug
abuse — described as within a year-of
the required FBI background investi-
gation, adminiatratipn and goveror
ment officials said.

The White House refused on Mon-
day to say how many of the 21 had
served in its 130 most senior jobs. But
it said there were nine employees cur-
rently in the special testing program,
none of them senior political
appointees.

Press secretary Mike McCurry said whose Senate. submmmltteo» .
the total amounts to less thanp 2 learned about the special testing .

last year,.said he was concerne
Please see DRUGS/SA the Clmton adxmmstrahon -ha

gone to “great 1engths Lo uw
R
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COLUMN LEFT/ S
ALEXANDER COCKBURN.,

CIA’s Trail
Leads Back to
Its Own Door
u. Inspector general says agency

knew of and officially shut eyes
to drug trafficking.

€
1

ust under two years ago, John Deutch,

at that time director of the ClA, trav-
eled to a town meeting in South-Central
Los Angeles to confront a community
outraged by charges that the agency had
been complicit in the importing of co-
caine into California in the 1980s. Amid
heated exchanges, Deutch publicly
pledged an internal investigation by the
CIA's inspector general that would leave
no stone unturned.

It is now possible to review, albeit in
substantially censored form, the results
of that probe. At the start of this year, in-
spector general Fred Hitz released a vol-
ume specifically addressing charges made
in 1996 in the San Jose Mercury News,
Earlier this month, Hitz made available
for public’ scrutiny a .second report ad-
dressing broader allegations about drug
running by Nicaraguan Contrag, That
first volume released 10 months ago was
replete with damaging admissions. Two
examples: The report describes a cable
from the CIA's directorate of operations
dated Oct..22,.1982, describing a pruspec-
tive meeting between Contra leaders in
Costa Rica for "an exchange in [the U.5.]
of narcotics for arms.”

But the CIA’s director of operations in-
structed the agency's field office not to
look into this imminent arms-for-drugs
transaction “in light of the apparent in-
volvement of U.S. persens throughout.”
In other words, the CIA knew that Contra
leaders were, scheduling a drugs-for-arms
exchange and the agency was prepared to
let the deal proceed.

In 1984, the inspector general diseloses,
the CIA intervened with the U.S. Justice
Department to seek the return from po-
lice of $36,800 in cash that had been con-
fiscated from a Nicaraguan drug-smug-
gling gang in the Bay Area whose leader
was a prominent Contra fund-raiser. The

LOS ANGELES TIMES

‘The CIA knew that the Contras
were planning to traffic in
cocaine in the U.S.

e

money had been taken during what was
at the time the largest seizure of cocaine
in the history of California.

The CIA's inspector general said the
agency took action to have the money re-
turned “to protect an operational equity,
i.e., a Contra support group in which it
[the C1A] had an operational interest.”

The report issued by Hitz a few weeks
ago is even richer in devastating disclo-
sures. The inspector general gets forth a
sequence of CIA cable traffic showing
that as early as the summer of 1981, the
agency knew that the Contra leadership
“had decided to engage in drug traffick-
ing to the United States to raise funds for
its activities.”

The leader of the group whose plans a
CIA officer thus described was Enrique
Bermudez, a man hand-picked by the

‘agency to run the military operations of

the Contra organization. It was Bermudez
who told Contra fundraisers and drug
traffickers Norwin Meneses and Danilo
Blandon (as the latter subsequently testi-
fied for the govemment to a federal
grand jury) that the.end justified the
means and they should z:azse revenue in
this manner. A

The €lA was uneasily .aware that its
failure to advise the Comtras to stop drug
trafficking might land T 'm difficulties.
Hitz documents the fact that the agency
knew at that time it should report Contra
plans to run drugs to the Justice Depart-
ment and other agencies. Nonetheless,
the CIA kept quiet, and in 1982 got a

- waiver from the Justice Department giv-

ing a legal basis for its inaction.

Hitz enumerates the Contra leaders—
"several dozen”——the CIA knew to be in-
volved in drug trafficking, along with an-
other two dozen invelved in Contra sup-
ply missions and fund-raising. He
confirms that the CIA knew that Mo-
pongo Air Foree Base in Fl Salvador was
an arms-for-drugs Contra transshipment
point and discloses a2 memo in which a
CIA officer orders the DEA “not to make
any inquiries to anyone re: Hanger [sic]
No. 4 at lopongo.”
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Thus, the CIA’s own inspector general
shows that from the very start of the U.S.
way on Nicaragua, the CIA knew that the
Contras were planning to traffic in coe-
caine in the 1.S. [t did nothing to stop the
traffic and, when other government agen-
cies began to probe, the CIA impeded
their investigations. When Contra
money-raisers were arrested, the agency
came to their aid and retrieved their drug
money from the paolice.

So, was the agency complicit in drug
irafficking into Los Angeles and other
cities? It is impossible to read Hitz's re-
port and not conclude that this was the
case.

Alezander Cockburn is co-author, with
Jeffrey St Clair, of “Whiteout: The CIA,
Drugs and the Press” (Verso, 1998).
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WASHINGTON — The CIA
failed to fully inform Congress
and law enforcement egencies of
reports that Nicaraguan Contras
were involved in drug trafficking,
according to a declassified. agency
study. . . o

While congressional oversight
committees. got some briefings’
during, the U.S:backed.yContra
wars of the 1980s,' “CIAY#d "not
inform Congress, .of all’jallega-
tions” linking..Contras tL drug
trafficking, the CIA Inspector
General L.. Britt Snider
‘concluded. o
'*No information has - been

found to indicdte. that any U.S.
law enforcement entity or, execu-
tive branch agency was informed
by CIA of drug frafficking allega-
tions” . concerning 11 Contra-
related Sindividuals -who. worked
with thé CIA, the report sdid.’

- The 410-page declassified ver-
‘sion of ‘the report, pested 'on the
:Cl1A's. Web:site late Thursday,
jprovides, new -insights into U.S,
yintelligence “during the Reagan
:years ‘as it'Vaided the anti-
iCommunist Nicaragnan Contra
forces. Throughout those:years,
‘House and.Senate Democrats —
ithen the majority party in Con-
igress — regularly questioned the
‘CIA about persistent rumors that
‘the Contrasswere .trafficking in
‘narcotics tofinance their effort to
‘overthrow#*the".Sandinista
Lgovernment.” .
v+ In classified briefings on Capi-
tol Hill - CLA, officials typically ac-
‘knofledged. only one major case
of narcotics_invelvement by an
anti-Sandinista group:=~+. the so-
called ADREN 15th of Septernber
group, which iégd been disbanded
in:1982xBut. the newly.declassi-
“Bed report links to drug allega-
tions 58 other individuals beiong-
ing to various Contra groups.

il ‘g

Wor example, the ULA nad in-
formation linking 14 pilots and
two other individuals involved in
transport to drug trafficking. In
1984, the CLA broke off contact
with one member of the Contra
Sandine Revolutignary Front
linked to known drug trafficker
Jorge Morales but “continued to
have contact through 1986-87
with four of the (ather) individu-
als involved with Morales,” the
report said. ]

In the fall of 1986 and ail of
1987, Congress prohibited the
Reagan administration from
funding any Contra group with
members known to be involved in
drug smuggling. In response, the
report says, the CIA did not in-
vestigate such allegations and
thus avoided invoking the fund-
ing cutoff.

At a time when CIA files con-
tained numerous cases of sus-
pected drug trafficking by Contra-
connected individuals, Alan
Fiers, then chief of the CIA's
Central American Task Farce,
was telling the Senate Intelli-
gence Committee in 1987, “We
have uncevered no indications
that any of these individuals are
involved or have been involved in
narcotics trafficking.”

[n 1988, Sens. John Kerry, D-
Mass., and Claiborne Pell, D-R.I,
were pressuring John Helgerson,
the CIA's chief liaison to Com-
gress, to produce information on
alleged Contra drug activity. Ina
memne to senior CIA officials, Hel-
gerson wrote, “Realistically, we
are likely to have to respond
comehow — fairly quickly — te
the Kerry and Pell requests re-
garding when we knew what.
But Helgerson advised aganst
passing on “raw reporting or op-
erational traffic” to the
lawmakers.
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The CIA apparently had allies
on the Senate Intelligence Com-
mittee who “were not “taken’ with
the topic and were very frustrat-
ed by the tasking from Senators
Kerry and Pell,” the report said.

Then-acting CLA Director Rob-
ert Gates did try to get tough re-
garding contacts with drug traf-
fickers. The report describes an
April 9, 1987, memo from Gates
to his operations chief, Clair
George. Gates said it was
“absolutely imperative” that the
CIA and its Central American op-
eratives “avoid any kind of in-
volvement with individuals or
companies that are even suspect-
ed of involvement in mnarcotics
trafficking.”

Apparently the memo never
made it past George.



On May 5, 1886, P. E. Beasley, retired Favetteville, North
Carolina police cfficer advised that Helena Stceckley was his
drug informant from 1%68 to 19372, Helena told B3Beasley that
drugs, mainly heroin, were being smuggled into the United States
in the body cavities of the dead scldiers from Viet Nam. These
drugs were being brcught intc the country in U.S. Army planes.
Stoeckley furnished this information to Beasley prior tb the

MacDonald murders cn February 17, 1970.

After the‘ MacDonald murders, Stoeckley told Beasley the drugs
were placed in the bedy cavities 1in plastic bags after the autopsy
in Viet Nam and before the bodles were placed on the airplanes.
The bodies were then sewn up and shipped to wvariocus U.S.Army
air bases 1in the U.S., 1including the air base at Fort Bragg.
Stoeckley advised that those who handled the bodies 1in Viet

Nam and the U.S. were army personnel., Most of the drugs came

from Thailand.

Stoeckley stated she could give names, dates, places and more
details after she was given immunity by the U.S.Government.
She stated military and civilian police officers were involved
in this net work. Stoeckley advised her Satanic Cult group
+that murdered Colette MacDonald and MacDcnald children were
involved in this international drug network. Army autheorities
were concerned that an investigation of Stoeckley's Satanic

Cult group involvement in the MacDonald murders could expose

this international drug network.
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5/5/86

Fayetteville, N.C.

I, Prince Everette Beasley K make the following free and
voluntary statement to Ted L. Gunderson, a private investigator

from Los Angeles. No threats or promises were made to get me

make this statement.

I was born 6/15/25 at Maxton, N.C. I presently reside at
104 Myra R&., Raeford. N.C., 28376, Phone: 919-875-3693,

I am 2 retired police cfficer whe served on the Fayvetteville, N.C.

Police Department from 1953 to 1973,

Helena Streckley was my drug informant from approximately 1968

until 1972. She was turned over to me by Lt. R.A. Studer,
Fayetteville, N.C. Pclice Dept. He turned her over to me because
Helena's parents were mad at him for working Helena in the drug
community, and because he was made a Lieutenant, and couldn't
devote the necessary time to working with her. Studer told me

the reason he turned Helena over tc me was because of his promotion.

Helena told me he turned her over to me because of the problem with
her parents.

Shortly after I was assigned to the Narcotic Squad, Helena told

me that drugs, primarily heroin, were being smuggled into this
country in the body cavities of the dead soldiers being returned
by air from Viet Nam to the United States. She named Ike Atkinsocn
as the ring leader. Atkinson was located in Goldsboro, N.C.

supposedly working out of Johnson Air Force Base. Helena told me

they were smuggling drugs in the same manner into Johnson Ailr Force
Johnscn Air Force Base is located at Goldsboro, N.C.

but subseguently got out

Base.
She advised Atkinson was in the service,
and continued his business in drugs with the same contacts.

I didn't pay much attention to Atkinscn because he wasn't in
cur jurisdicticn.

The above information is all that Helena told me up to the time

o0f the MacDonald murders in 1970.



Helena told me after the MacDonald murders that there were
contacts in Viet Nam who put the drugs in the G.I.'s bodies,

in plastic bags, after the autopsies were complete. The bodies
were sewn up and shipped to Pope Air Base, Ft. Bragg. Johnson

Air Base, and other bases which she did not name.

when the bodies arrived in the U.5., they were met by a contact
in the United States at one of the military bases, and after the
drugs were removed by this contact, the bodies were sent to thelir

€inal destination.

The person who met the badies at the respective Air Bases knew
which bodies to check, based con a pre-determined code. Although
T believe Helena knew their identities, she never gave me this
information. Helena told me that the people who handled the
assignments in Viet Nam, and those who met the planes in the
United States, were military personnel. She stated most of the

drugs came from Thailand.

Helena stated the drugs and the pickups were made at the base

at Fort Bragg. The reason she gave me more details after the
MacDonald murders was because she wanted me to know that she
knew what she was talking about, and she stated she would give
me details, inecluding names, dates, and places, once she was
given immunity by the U.S. Government. When Ted L. Gunderson
and T initially interviewed her, we told her we would attempt to

get immunity for her on these matters.

Helena advised that Spider Newman, his son, Red Newman, Wineford
{Winnie) Cole, Tommy Hart, and June Bug Walters (I don't know
Walters' real first name) were several steps in the‘organization
under Atkinson. All of these individuals were civilians who
operated in the Fayettville, N.C. area. selling drugs. None of

these individuals had a rusiness cover, but sold drugs out of

+heir house.

Those of us in law enforcement knew through cur intelligence

community that Atkinson ran the Viet Nam smuggling operaticn en

the Eastern Seaboard. I believe Atkinson was arrested by the

- “



Tederal Narcotie authcrities in the middle 1970's., and he is

presently serving time. He was recently turned down on parcle.

Spider Newman was being +ried for drugs in the mid 137C's,
There was a court room break, and he was later found in his car
behind his home, shot in the head. I later heard that Spider
was getting ready to turn states evidence when this happened.

The police ruled this a suicide. His trial was in Federal Court.

Red Newman has been tried on drugs, and is serving time in the
Federal System. Cole went to State Prison on drug charges in

Fayetteville.

Wwinford Cole, Tommy Hart, and June Bug Walters were all tried
and convicted of drug trafficking. I believe they were all
tried in local and Federal Court at different times. I don't
know if Cole and Walters are in jail now, but I know Hart is in

the North Carolina State Penal System.

In regard to the Viet Nam operation, Helena told me that

military, civilian, and police officers were involved in the

viet Nam drug network. She stated there were two prominant

local attorneys and Army officers as high as Generals, who were
part of the operation. She stated she would name and identify

the people if given immunity by the U.S. Government. I believe
this is part of the "bomb shell" she said she was going to drop.
Helena never named the police officers she said were involved in
the Viet Nam cperation, but she did state that studer and Sonberg
were involved in drugs. Possibly these are the individuals she
was referring to in regard to the viet Nam drug network, who were
police officers. Helena also told me after the MacDonald murders,
that Alan Mazorelle, who was in her coven Satanic Cult, was a
drug runner up and down the Sast Coast. Mazorelle took drugs
as far away as Florida and New York City. Mazorelle was in the

Army at the time. She never said where Mazorelle obtained his drugs.

Helena also told me that Don Harris, also a member gf her coven

Satanic Cult, was a heavy user of drugs. This is all she said

about him.



Helena told me that Dwight Smith was a drug dealer locally. 3he

never said where Smith obtained his drugs. She sald Smith was

an "alright guy."”

Lelena told me that Kathy Perry was a user of drugs. She said
Perry tock as many drugs as she could get her hands on. She said

Perry dealt drugs only to maintain her habit.

Helena told me that Greg Mitchell was a dealer and a heavy user

of drugs. She never gave detalls regarding how he dealt, but she
stated anytime someone couldn't find drugs, they could always go to
Mitchell, and he would have them. At times, he would supply the

whole group.

Helena told me that Bruce Fowler was a drug dealer and a user,
and that she was his girlfriend. She never gave more details

than this.

Dwight Smith, Don Harris, Alan Mazorelle, Bruce Fowler and

Greg Mitchell were all in the same coven Satanic cult with Helena,
and were all in the military. She stated that all of the above
were dangerous, but she was the most afraid of Mazorelle. She

stated Mazorelle would kill you in a minute.

T had extensive intelligence files on all of the above close
associates of Helena's, but this information has disappeared from
the Fayettevillé Police files. I learned these files disappeared
in August, 1979. During the MacDonald trial I was given a subpoena
to bring these records to +he trial. It was then that I learned

they were gone.

In 1981 or 1982, I talked to Mrs. Greg Mitchell, after Greg
nad died. She told me Greg had previously teld her about

drugs being smuggled into the U.S. in the body cavities of the
dead G.I.'s from Viet Nam. She stated Greg didn't give her the
rnames of persons involved, but told her about the contacts in

Viet Nam who placed the drugs in plastic bags, 1into the bodies,

and others in the U.5. at our Air Bases who met the planes, and

+ook the drugs from the bodies. She stated military personnel

were involved in this operation in Viet Nam and in the U.s.

PRI



Lieutenant Studer told me in 1968-1969 that drugs were being
brought into the U.S5. from Viet Nam in the body cavities of the
dead soldiers. He said they were being flown into the United States

to the military Air Bases, and dispersed from there by contacts

within the military.

studer subsequently was prometed toc Captain, Chief of Detectives,
but was forced to resign because he misappropriated pornographic
material obtained during an investigation. Helena told me that
Studer monitored the drugs that Helena obtained, and if he didn‘'t
like them he had her exchange those drugs for drugs that Studer
could use. Helena told me that if the police obtained drugs on an
arrest, they would often be on the street the next day. Studer
would take the drugs and give them to Helena to sell back on the
street. The only way I know that Studer could get these drugs was
from the evidence rocem. Studer and Detective Larry Sonberg both

had keys to the evidence rcoom.

Helena told me that William F. Ivory, C.I.D., and Studer were

clecse friends. She stated that Ivory was dealing drugs with Studer,
She stated she would give more details concerning Ivery if she

was given immunity. Ivory was involved in the crime scene search

on the MacDonald case. She alsoc stated she would give more information

on Studer if she was given immunity.

Joseph Bullock was an informant and undercover operator for me and
Studer from 1969 to 1971. Bullock advised me that he saw Studer

and Ivory exchange envelopes on occasion at the Dunkin' Donuts,
Bragg Blvd., Fayetteville, N.C., during this period of time. Studer
dropped Bullock shortly after this because, according to Bullock,
Studer knew too much of what was geing on. Bullock was subsequently
sho+t in the head during an ambush when he came home from work. It

was general knowledge in the community that Bullock was an informant

for me. Bullock described Studer as a "son of a bitch.”

Sonberg left town unexpectedly, shoertly after the MacDonald murders.
The rumor was that Sonberg had double-crossed some drug dealers,

arnd had to leave town. Helena told me that Sonberg was dealing
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drugs even though hé was a pelice ocfficer. I have no knawledge

that Sonberg was involved with the drug operation out of Viet Nam.

Helena once menticned the name Procicr to me. I den 't recall
what was said about him, but I know she knew him. I assume she
was referring to James Proctor, Judge DePree’s former son-in-law.
T don't recall if she referred to Proctor by his first name.

She mentioned this sometime after the MacDonald murders. She

said she would talk more about Proctor 1f gilven immunity.

Helena teold me that 3 or 4 nights after the MacPonald murders

she was picked up by Ivery and I pelieve C.I.D. agent, Shaw.

(I don't know his first name.) She stated they talked to her about
fhe MacDonald murders. Helena advised she gave them a story that

they didn't believe, and they turned her loose.

Helena told me that Studer contacted her shortly after the MacDonald
murders and Studer told her to get out of town because Beasley

was after ner. She ultimately left, and went to Nashville, Tennessee.

During the time I worked with Helena {1968 to 1972) 1 estimate
that she was responsible, as an informant, for the arrest of hundredsl
of individuals. I estimate at least 200 persons or more were arrested

as a result of -information furnished by her.

She set up Mazorelle and Thomas Rizze for the arrest on drugs just
before the MacDonald murders. When I looked for the intelligence
files on the Stretchly group in 1979, I recall also looking for
+he arrest file on Mazorelle and Rizzo for their arrest. I recall
they were arrested in January 1970. I remember that these arrest

files were intact at that time. I have since been told that the arrest

files on Mazorelle and Rizzo are now missing.

It is interesting to ncte that Mazorelle claims he was in jai the
night of the MacDonrald murders. He claims he can prove this from
Superior Court records in Cumberland County. I have been told

there is a slip of paper in the court records that shows Mazorelle
was in jail the night of 2/16-17/70. These records are available

to the public.



I know Mazorelle was not in jail 2/16-17/70 because I arrested

him in January 1970 and recall that the trial was set for
Mazorelle the day of 2/17/70. 1If Mazorelle had been in jail

that date (2/16-17/70)}) he would have been available for trial

on 2/17/70, and I would have appeared in court as a witness.

John De Carter of the Sheriff's office was with me in the arrest of
Rizzo and Mazorelle and he would have alsoc had to appear in court
2/17/70. I specifically recall that I did not appear in court

on any case at the Cumberland County Court House on 2/17/7C.

I was on the street all day looking for suspects on the

MacDonald murders.

I don't recall that Mazorelle was out on bail, but I believe he
was, or he would have appeared in court 2/17/70. Since he didn't
appear I believe he jumped bail, which means a bench warrant

would have been issued for him. I recall he was subsequently
arrested in Waycross Georgia for burglary, but I have been informed
through my sources in law enforcement that the Waycross arrest

records are also missing.

I recall that a bondsman, C.B. Avertt, went to Waycross to extradite
Mazorelle for jumping bond on my drug arrest. I talked to Avertt

in 1979, and he told me that he didn't recall making the bond

and had no record. T talked tc him a month later and he recalled
that he made bond for Mazorelle for $2500.00 after the MacDonald
murders., which, according to him, would confirm that Mazorelle was
in jail the night of 2/16-17/70. Avertt is either involved in the

cover up or is mistaken. Mazorelie's bond could not have been made

after the MacDonald murders because the trial was set for 2/17/70,
as explained above.

I don't have knowledge concerning the possible altering of Court House

records concerning the Mazorelle-Rizzo drug arrest, but I recall a

number of occasions when Cumberland Court House records were altered

after working hours at niqhtl T don't believe Mazorelle was 1in jail

the night of the murders.

Ho -



Tn addition to the above, Helena told me that Mazorelle was out

that night and involved in the MacDonald murders.

In regard to cases that Helena made for me, I recall that she

was responsible for the largest drug recovery in the history
of our police department up to the time I retired. Several months

before the MacDonald murders, she tipped us on drugs that were
being transported frem Canada to Fayetteville. Seven suspects

were arrested, and over $20,000.00 worth of drugs were recovered.

Helena was also responsible for the arrest of four suspects

from Texas, who were alsc transporting and selling drugs in
Fayetteville. We recovered about $40,000.00 worth of drugs

on this case.

Helena told me about every instance where drugs came into Fayetteville
from other areas. At the time I didn't think about it, but I now
believe she told us about drugs coming from outside Fayetteville

to eliminate competition, probably protecting the local drug scene,

i.e. The Viet Nam operation. This is my opinion.

Judge DePree and the U.S. Government have attempted to discredit me,
insinuating I am having, and have had mental problems. I would like
to point out that I have been on the Pclice Qfficers Advisory
Commission for North Carolina since before I returned from the
Fayetteville Police Department in 1973,

I have read this 8 page statement, and it is true and correct, to

the best of my knowledge.

Prince E, Beasley

Witness: Ted L. Gunderson

5/5/86
Fayetteville, N.C.
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The literature of the ilicit rurcotics
trode Bristler witdi loles of peraiciously
ingpenious capers und officind corruption,
11 will prodably be o lonp time, fiow-
cver, before nny new chapiers can tlog
the twe now wnjildine. In one cuse. it
is believed thut traffichers used the bod-
ivs end caskets aof American servicemen
ter gmugile drups inte the US. from
Sowtheast Asia. In the sccond, huge
quantitics of heroin confiscated by the
New York police department were sys-
irmaticaily stolca. put beck into the
siredt trade, urad muy Aow be a source

of horse for the lroliduys. Herewith re-

ports on the {wo casex!

Grisly Smuggling
- It looked like a routine flight home
{rom Southeast Agia with a stop at
Hickam Field, Hawait, before the final
eg w Dover Air Force Base in Del-
vware. Aboard the KC-135 were 64 pas-
many of them G.lx and two
melitary coffins. Suddenly. the plane was
wdered 1o reroute slightly and land at
Andrewt Air Farce Base in Maryland.
"here federal suthorities, acting on a
ip that 20 kiios of heroin were aboard,
irtuaily took the tramport apart. They
i nat find any drugs. but they did dis-
over that onc of 1w Iwo bodies, which
ad undergonc autopsy earlier, hud re-
endy becn restitched,

The agenus arrested Thomas Ed-
ard Southeriand, 31, of Castle Hayne,
‘C, who was drened in the uniform
{ a US. Army scrgcunt, Southerland,
bo fahcly claimed he had served a
velve-yeuar hitch in the Army, was ar-
ted on charges of impenonation and
ing {ake documents.
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Coffins aud Corruptions
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Sautheriand was arraigned in US
district court in Baltimare and held ia
lieu of 550,000 bail. That seemed pret-
ty stifl for the formal charges, but As-
sistant US. Attorney Michael E. Marr
made the bail stick by convincing a dis-
trict court last week that Southeriand
wa3 an “incredibly high bail risk.” The
reason: federal authorities believe that
Southerland is an operative in an in-
ternational ring that aflegedly has beea
smuggiing millions of dallars worth of
heroin into the US. over the past eight
years. The principal modus iransportat!,

- investigalors contend, is G.L cadavery,

The grisly logistics are not as dif-
ficult as they may sppear to be. Smug-
glers with access 1o military. faciliti
spparcntly have managed to scw the
heroin into the corpses in Southeast
Asia. While the body count & low these
days, itonly takes a few o bring in a siz-
able cache of drugs. The smugglers can
do this—as well as ravel back and forth
ai will—by dint of counterfeit creden-
tials. On this flight the heroin was pre-
sumably removed at Hickam Field,
where many military transpons from
Indochina stop for 16 to 24 hours be-
fore proceeding to the mainland, The
planes there are under minimal guard.

Since 1there are no cusioms inspec-
tions, this is relatively eary, Authodntics
estimate that the ring buys the drug in
Southeast Asia for $1,700 a kilo and re--
sells it in the Starex for up o $250,000.
A {ull-scale investigation is under way
both in the UX and in Southeast Asia
If it bears out these suspicions, the
nation——alrezdy battered by the somry
conflict—will find itsclf face 10 {ace
with the most vicious case of war-
profiteering in its history.
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Cover Up in Nebraska

(The heartland of America)
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Mr. Ted Gunderson wrote to Nebraska Attorney General
Don Stenberg on January 3, 1992, alerting him to possible
misconduct by various law enforcement agencies in the state
of Nebraska.

Mr. Stenberg responded January 28, 1992. These letters in
their entirety are included in this report.

Also included are copies of letters to the FBI, copies of
letters to the U.S. Attorney General, and their responses.

. 50



T e e e e a8 e e b

Tt oam - e - -
R Oy YO AL LY e NRgrnalong Se 0 W IONSUIINE B Ve

221¢ Wiisny A SuNe 4727 « Sanga Mornica, Ca 9020, S 854517

January 3, 1992

" ‘Honorable Don Stenberg - -
State Capitol, Room 2115
P.0. Box 98920

Lincoln, NE 68509-4905

Dear Mr, Stenberg:
I have been asked by the Nebraska Leadership Conference 1o Work as a consultant
on the Franklin Credit Union investigation, During my review of the cases I noted
the following: :

L Pornographic material has been sejzed a5 follows, with no known follow-up
investigation:

1) FBI raid on Frankiin Credit Union November 4, 1988,
b)  Omaha Police Department grrest of Peter Citron in February 1990,
. E) Sarpy County Sheriff's Offlce raid on residence of Mike Heavrin.

d) Omaha Police Dspartment investigation of Walter Carlson and Joe
Burke.

2. During the summer of 1990 the FBI reviewed the Senarte Franklin Credit
Committae investigation files without the permission or knowledge of Senator
Loran Schmit, It was later Jearned that 2 number of items are missing,

3, Alisha Owen’s first atlorney, Pam Vuchetich, provided privileged attorney-
client information to the FBL. She also failed 1o file a timely appeal in Miss
“Owen’s conviction on bad cheek charges. Ms. Vuchetich has reportedly been
romantically involved with an FB] agent,

4. The Ncbraska Leadership Conference has developed information that the FB]
has not only leaked information t0 Omaha TV stations, but asked for and
received money for this.

5. Larry King and others were never subpoenaed (o the Douglas County Grand

Jury. Although this was an gpparent judgment decision, King and others
should have been subpoenaed,

. 2

Member, Society of Former Special Agents of the Federal Buraay af Investigation
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Honerable Don Stenberg
January 3, 1992
Page 2

10,

11,

2,

Numerous individuals identified as perpetrators have never been interviewed
by law enforcement officers.

Insiesd of conducting follow-up interviews, law enforcement officers,

. particularly the FBI, have attempted to discredit and harass the victims

(claims made by Alisha Owen, Paul Bonacci and Troy Boner. Boner advises
that the FBI, U.S. Attorney’s Ron Lahners and Tom Thalkin threatened him
that "if he didn’t recant his testimony they'd bring him up ¢n perjury charges
and send him to jail"),

Paul Bonacej has new information about the Johnny Gosch kidnapping case
in Des Moines, lowa, yst law enforeement officers refuse to interview him or
to consider further investigation of the mattar, Parents of the victim advise
that based on their interview with Bonacei they are confideat he is telling the
truth,

In February 1990 Robert Fenner, General Counsel for the National Credit
Union Association, was advised by the FBI niot to cooperate with the Franklin
Credit Committee’s investigator, Gary Caradori.

On Marceh 9, 1990 the FBI attempted to entrap Owen by taping an arranged
phone call from Boner to her. :

A deposition by former Omaha Chief of Police Robert Wadman disappeared
during the Owen trial,

- Wadman lied.under oath claiming he was not carrying a gun during the period

Owen says she was invalved with him.

[ hope you will look into the above matters.

Sincerely, /
ol 7 Bredlizmn

Ted L. Gunderson

TLG:e

<

Mr. Ed Weaver
Mr. John Morrow
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STATE OF NEBRASKA
(Bffice of the Attorney General

2115 STATE CAPMTOL SUILDING
LINCOLN, NESRASKA BR5-R920
(402) 4T71-2082

. FAX (422) 4713297

January 28, 1992 L. STEVEN QRASZ
DON STENBERG BAM SPMUINGER

ATTORNEY GENERAL OEPUTY ATTOAREYS GENGRAL

Tad L. Gunderson .

International Security Cocnsulting
and Investigations

2210 Wilshire Blvd.

Suite 422

Santa Monica, CA 90403

Dear Mr. Gunderson:

The Attorney General’s Office received and reviewed your
letter of January 3, 1982, regarding your impressions as a.
consultant on the Franklin Credit Union investigation.

Many of the issues and allegations you raise have either bean
addressed, are rumor, or AaAre 80 vague and nebulas as to defy
resolution by diligant investigation.

Neverthelass, we dasire to commant as follows:

1, We note the allagation that the FBI scld information
o Omaha t.v. stations. Please provide all of the
information and leada you have available on this
particular allegation. We will then review and follow up
A8 necessary:;

2, We also note the allegations regarding new
information on the Johnny Gosch kidnapping case. Please
provide all details on this that are available to you.
We would particularly like to know when Mr. Bonaccl
initially disclesed this new information and to whom and
whether there is any written record of the same in either
a statament.by Paul Bonacel or a transcribed record of
his remarks or interview. It also would be helpful were
you to provide us with names, addresses and rank of any
law senforcement afficials who refused to interview him or
te consider the information.

We are assuming, Mr. Gunderson, that in the preparation of
your letter of January 3, 1592, you have done more than simply
parrot unsubstentiated azllegations made to you crally or which you
may have plcked up Iin written materlal reviewed, und tharefors,
have specific information to back up your concexns. FKence, the
akbove reguests.

L. Jay Batral Davig Bqwary Sygan Marityss B, Mulchinson Pragriax ¥, Maid John R, Thempaon

J. Kirk Bwgpwn Mprk L. $tin Kimberdy A, Klein Poui N, Poladie Warry Wald

Davig T, Bydiiek Jamas A, Elworth Denaid A. Kohig Matis G, Pawol Yortt M, Weeky

Lourig Bmlis Camp Loven M, dueny Chariss 1. Lowe Keaneth v, Payns Allenes YWhilaigs
(ying A, Crapman Lynna R, Rritg Lise B. Markn.Price Jun . Rampy Melnris J, Whittamors-sanition
sloras M, Cae-Bardat RerGa N, Heipe Lynn A, Malson Jamea M, Spyar Linds L. Wiilarg

LY L wWosata | flagmes Mare & Rian
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Ted L. Gunderson
January 28, 1952
Page -2«

We will keep certain other matters under advisement. In the
maantime though, you are encouragsd to send us any gpecific,
substantiasting material available to you regarding any one or mora
of the other itams mentiongd—4ryour Lorrespondence.

S

2-2883-13
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Lo L GUNDERSON AND ASSOCIATES . nternationai Security Consulting ang investganor;
J00 Wilshire ~iy SuKe 422 » Santa Monica, CA 90403 « 2102 i71

March 10, 1892

Honorable Don Stenbarg
Attorney Gensral
Ofiice of the Attorney Genaral
State of Nebraska
2115 State Capitol Bidg.

- Lincoln, NE 68503-8920

Denr Mr, Stenberg, '

Thank you for your response to my letter, Yeous referance to my
“impressions* indicates to me that you do net place mych importance on the
lzsues outlined by me. Regardless, I hope you will raview the enclosed
Teport with fair minded professional and responsibla judgement.

There is a high level of frustration and animosity building among concernsd
“citizens in Nebragka Who are sither vietimsg or who have seen snough through
time to prove that there may be a conspiracy of sorts to covar up a series

of indisputably disgracerul’, scandalous crimes. '

You may not want to address their concerns, but you must agree that they
deserve the attention such allegations require without being flippantly
disregarded.

It is because of thair frustrations that I was hired as a consultant by the
Nebraska Leaderahip Conferaence. As you can see by my resums I am more than
qualified to investigate this matter" I expect your level of
professionalise Pradisposes your office te do the same,

Corxdially,

TLG/lkh
Encd, (11)

CC: Senator Leran Schmit
Attorney John DeCamp
Governor Ben Nelson

Member. Scclery of Former Special Agents of the Federal Bureay of Investigation

¥ -~
-—



GUNDERSON REPORT

March 10, 1992



ALLEGATIONS
1. Pornographic material wag seired with no known follow up inveatigation;
4) FBI rald on Franklin Credit Union 11/4/88
‘b) * Cmaha Police Department «crest of Peter Ciltron in Fabruary 1990
€©) Sarpy County Sheriff's office raid residence ©f Mike Heavein
d) Omaha PFolice Departxent investigation of Walter Carlscn and Jou

Burke
LOCUMENTATION

Since writing yoy January 3, 1992 I hava learned about 5 raid in the spring
©f 1989 by the Douglas County Sherlff‘'s Office at the homa of Bop Andresen
at Ralston, Hebraska.

The Omaha Police Departoent, Nebraska State Police and Ddouglas County
Sheriff s Office hava pornographic Pictures, taken during thig Tald, of Troy
Beoner, Danny King and others (this informaticn is from a reliable source),

Why wasn‘t this uged to discredit Boner at the Alisha Owen trial? MNore
impcertantly, why is thle being ignored?

Immediately prior to the FBI rarry Eing raid, King Tenoved pornographic
Daterial from his home and office and Placed it in the Lrunk of hia
automobiles, Ragardless, the PBI did confimcate a Porno movig Containing
“local children®, Why haven‘t efforts bean made to identify the childrea?

Iwo counts of maxyal a8sault on & child were filed against Citron on
Pebruary 23, 1990, He pleadsd =ngo contest® in Douglas Couaty District
Court. A vast quantity of pornographic materia) vas confiscated when he WaS
arrested. Since he plead no contest, none of it WAk sver introduced inteo
evidence. What happaned to the waterial? No one ssexs to know, In
addition to the Pornographic material Citron had Cowputer discs which
contained the nanes of all his victims with their dddresses and dates thay

ware abused, )

Walter Carlson and Joe Burke wers among thirteen Den arrested in Omaha in
connection with large Pornography/pedophile Ca%a. Joe Burke had a library
af 2,000 videos and 10,000 photos which werea conflscated. Convicted in
Decenber of 19ss, Carlson was paroled in February of 1589, What happened to
this material?z

ALISHA oWEN

Alisha Owen wag taped on videg during & formal interview while ahe wagm
incarcerated. oThe PUrpose of the interview Wwas to furnish detalled
information known to her concerning kiddie Pornographic activity by Larry
King, Petar Citron, and othere. Thias interview was Playad on Decembar 16,
1389 in the Presence of Judge Deacon Jones, Harold Le Grande, Nebraska State
Patrol, Dick Rotnh, Douglas County Sheriff‘s Office and Bill Rowland,
Hebraska Attorney General's Office.



TWIN TOWERS

Ons of the jurors in the Alisha Owen trial decided to check out the much
VRunted security systam of the Twin Towera., The prossacution tried ta prove
' that it would have been impossible to gain entrance ag pasily as tha kidgs
had said they 4id. So unannounced, the juror went to the Towers and found
"o guard at the door. He opened the door, went in and Proceeded unhindered
to the fourth floor.

Coincidentally, Alan Haer had some problems with a securizy guard &t the
Towers who complained to Baer about all the traffic Baar was getting. The
guard subsegquently began videotaping arrivals and departures at Basr'sg
apartment. The FBI picked up the tape thg first part of Karch 1890 and it
wis never seen again.

If you are interssted, detailed documentation of the above information and
the identity of the more than BO victims in the Pranklin investigation are
available through Senator Schmit‘a office. A responsiblae agency ashould
teviaw the above seized pernographic material and attempt to watch the
pictures with the victims of the Franklin casa.

I am confident you have the contacts +to document and confirm the above raids
and incidents relating to selzed Pronographic material,

ALLEGATION

2. Material was missing from Senator Schoit’s office after FEI agents
reviewad his records. Senator Schmit was not in his office at the time.

NTATION

- This can be documanted by contacting Senator Schmit and his mtafs.

ALLEGATTION

3. Pam Vuchetich provided privileged atteorney - client information to the
PBI, failed to file & timaly appsal for Alisha Owen and reportedly has bean
rowantically involved with an FsI agent.

DOCUMENTATION

On March 9, 1930 the FBI and Nebraska State Patrol searched Alisha Owen's
call. They were looking for a red file "Alisha Owan VIP*" (very important
Papurs) Prleco cofficials asked that an inventory be made of all articlea
taken. When the articles were returned several wers missing and simply had
been scratched off thas list, Apparently, through error the ¥BI returned
sight letters postmarkad after March $, 1990. (Did the FBI 1llegally
intercept thims mail?) At the time of the raid Hiss Owen told the
investigators that the red file had been given to her Attorney Pam
Vuchetich for safe heeping. The investigators contacted Mrs. Vuchetich the
next day and she voluntarily gave thdm the flla without the permission of
Miss OCwen.

After Mism Owen dismlsaed Mrs. Vuchetich as har Attorney, Mes. Vuchetich

rafused to return evidence to Miss Owen. Among this materixl was a
perscnal note from Jeff Hubbell to Miss Owen.
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Hubbell introduced Kims Owen to former Chief of Police Robert Wadman.
Bubbell testified at the trial that he didn‘t know Owen. This note would

have refuted Hubbell‘s testimony.
NEBRASKA STATE BAR
MTs. Vuchetich was subsequently charged with two counts of violating

attorney - cliant privileges and one count of net f£iling a timely appeal an
Missa Owan’s behalf.

Two weeks later a FEI agent appaared before the bar aseoclation on her
behalf and the charges were dropped. " The bar amscciation files have bewn

serled.
T ’ {n]

WITH THE FRI

From December 1989 to April 1990 Mrs. Vuchetich spent more than 1,166
minutes (177 phone calls) talking to aocecne at the PBEI office.

On Aprll 25, 1990, Alimha‘s parents were approached by Mra. Vuchetich who
4t that time was Miss Owen’s attorney. MKrs. Vuchetich adviged that the PHT
agxced her to approach Niss Owen and have har elaim that a journalist, Miks
Casey, had gone to Miss Owen and given her seven hours of testimony to
memcrize. MNiss Owen was to claim that this case involved a acenarioc made
up by Casey to create materfal for a TV movie.

Vuchetlich told them if Alisha would tell the PBI that this was true, then
they could help Alisha and the Plot would be uncoversd and svearybody could
go home. She rafused.

Mra. Vuchetlich possible romantic involvement with an FEI agent is not
significant to these dllegations,

Docurentation for the above ism available through the Nebraska Leglslative
Committes and the Nebraska State Bar,

g ALLEGATION

4. The Nabragka Llsaderahip Conference developed {nformation that the FBI
has not only leaked inforuation to Cuaha TV stations, but asked for and
received money in exchange for information.

ROCUMENTATION

Michael KoKnight of WOW-TV Teportedly told Alisha Owen that he bought the
taped Caradorl interviews of Owen, Troy Boner and Dan King from the PBI.

i« apparently is the only reporter who has thess tapes. They wara
initially furniwhed to the FBI by the FPranklin Senate Investigative
Commjittea. McoEnight alsc Teéportedly told this to Donna Owen, Dan and
Stephanie Gruber and other members of Concerned Parents Group. Their nanes
ars avallable through the Grubera.

ALLEGATION

8. Larry Xing and othars ware never subposnaed to thae Douglas County Grand
Juch
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D ATION

This can be verified from a review of records. Others who were not
subpoenaed bafore the Grand Jury include Peter Citron, Alice King, Jeff
“Hubble, and Mike Casey, the person who, according to the Crand Jury, is
responeible for the carefully crafted hoax. How can the Grand Jury blame
this scenario on Casey and not have him testlfy? 1Is it because they didn’z
want his teatimony on record? Alan Baer was subpoanaed but never appsared.

Most of the victims did not appear befors the Grand Jury including Rod,
Tony and O‘Dell Evens who were known by the police to be close asmociates
of Larry Kiag. Weouldn’t a Grand Jury normally be interested Ln the victims
of a crime, particularly when thelr tastimony would be pertinent to the
investigation? This lnformation ¢an be verified through court records.

ALLEGATION

6. Numerous individuals identified as perpetrators have never bean
interviewed by law enforcement cfflcers.

ROCUMENTATION

Larry the Kid was never interviewed. The Grand Jury decided that this
individual mentloned by numercus victim/witnessesz was a fictitious
character. In fact he was the same individual identified by sevaral
witnesses as “King‘'s Horses" who was named as being (n attendance at
satanic rituals on several occasicns.

The offlcial of the Port Calhoun School system was never interviewed.

Cther names can be obtained from a review of the Franklin Comuittes Filas,
copies of which are in your posssesaion.

ALLEGATION

7. Instead of conducting follow-up interviews, law snforcasant cfficers,
particularly the FBI, have attempted to discredit and harass the victims.

DOCUMENTATION

Thesa claime were made by Alisha Owen, Paul Bonacel and Troy Borer. Boner
advised that the FBI, U.5. Attorney’s Ron Lahners and Tom Thalkin
threatened him that *if he didn’t recant hias testimony they’d bring him up
on parjury charges and send him to jail* (this is sxactly what happened to
Miss Owen). Boner's taped interview im available for review. Lisa and
Tracy Webb were among the firat victims to claim thay were saxually
molested, Pollowing lnterviews by the PBI and Nabrasks ftate Patrxcl, Lisa
atated she was unwilling to tastify., The allegations made by the Webd
girls, as well as the i5-year old patient at Richard Young Boapltal, would
ultimately be corroborated, even sxpanded upon, by numercus children who
alss claimed to be victime of King and othears. A witness for the
prosscution at the Owen perjury trlal, Steve Bolburg sdmitted under cross
sxamination that whean the FBI interviaewed him he falt intimidated and that
all the Crand Jury's questione askaed of him were designed to discredit
Owean,

Lo -



- Information developed by Mr. Stephens indlcate a child sax ting of
Iour men planned and carried out the abduction of thelr son.

5. 3Bonacci claims he participated Iln the abduction of Johnny Goach who
was taken for child pornography.

& ' Roreen Goech, Johnny -Gosch’s wmother, sald that Bonacci knows "scme
iocredible things about the case".

7. Mrs. Gosch stated “there were photos taken of Jomnny prior to the
kidnapping. We know becauss & wowan reported it to police. We're
convinced Banaccl saw those photos. Hs accurately described thse
location which is not far from our home. He described many things
about the photos which we have never talked about, " :

Lt. Gerry Scott who la in charge of the Lnvestigation for the West Des
Moines police sald the Gosch family has shared some of the information with
investigators. He said police have no Plans for interviewing Bonacci. "We
are aware of what‘s going on. We're not going to re-invent the wheal,

This has been investigated in Nebraska. When thingse need investigating
hare, they will be investigated.”

The above information appeared in the Lincoln Star in March 1331,

Bonaccd claizme that during his 5th grade year at Carter Lake Scheosl, he et
& man named Emilioc while at a park near Carter Laks. There was a 13 year
©ld boy name B---- with him, who told Paul that Emilic kidnapped young boys
and sold them to men for use in kiddie Porn, snuff films, or for personal
sexual use. "Emilic told me how much fun T could have going with him and
B——-=." PEmillo told Bonaccli that he could get rich and then showed him a
bag with a lot of money in it,

Emilio was described as Mexican with a slight accent. He was about 5'9*=,
130 pounds with a mustache and a beard. He had brown ayes, black, curly
short hair and a tattoo of a naked lady on his left arm. He had a scar
from a knife wound under the tattoco, Bonacci later want with Emilie to Des
Moines in Septembar of 1382 when he wams 15, Bonaccl claims he was prasent
when Emilio abducted a 12-year-old paperboy, Johony Gosch,

_Paul Bonaccl was later to see Emilio in Callfornia while on a trip for
Larry Ring in 1984. Emilio tried to get him to go with him to help “snag"
kids mo they could be scld near Las Vagas for $5,000 to men who would use
tham as sex slaves. He saw him once in *BE but not alnce then.

There has been no contact with Mr. Bonacel concerning this matter by either
Iowa or Nebraska authorities,

The above can be confirmed from a review of irformation in your files
(se® John DeCamp's lattar of 5/7/91) and an interview with Hr. and Mrwm.

Goach.
ALLEGATION

9. In February 1990 Robart Fanuner, General Counsel for the Natlonal Credit
Union Aasoclaticon, was advised by the FBI not to cooperate with the
Franklin Credit Committes’'s investlgatar, Gary Caradorl.

ROCUMENTATION

This information can be documented from the Sanate Franklin Committee
files.
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ALLEGATION

10. On March 9, 1990 the F3I attempted tc entrap Owsen by taping an
arranged phone call frowm Bonar to her. .

ROCUMENTATLON

Oon March 9, the FBI arranged for Boner to phone Owen from their office to
try to entrap ker whlle taping the conversaticn. The tape was played in
court. Owan kapt talling Boner to just “tell the truth” but the medla
reports made it sound like, Boner was teliing that to Owen.

Miss Owerl claims the tape has bean alterad.

This can be verified by examination of the tape by an expact. The tape is
avalilable at the office of the Sanate Legislative Committse.

ALLEGATION

ll. A depoaition by former Omaha Chief of Police Rober: Wadman dizappeared

during the Owen trial.
: DOCUMENTATION

A deposition by Attorney Jerry Spence taken frow Robert Wadman in a 1980
lawsuit had been introduced into evidence by the defenss. It was important
because it proved that Wadman had llied about not carrying a gun since 1973,
When the jury requested that evidence during their delibesraticns, a 40
@inute search was nade of the Evidence Room. The evidence had disappeared
and was not avallabla.

School records for Dan King were introduced as evidence in the trial. Tha
racords showed that Xing was enrcolled in school at Grandview, Taxas for 1§
weagks during the fall of 1983. During this 16 week pericd he missed B
waeks plus the holidays. Out of 1§ weeks he was only in school for §
wesks. When the jury requested these records during deliberation it was
learned that they had disappeared.

This can be documented from a reviaw of court records. If tha racords have
Row reappeared the incidents can be verified through the Franklin Senats
Investigative Comnittes.

ALLEGATION

12. Wadman lied under oath claiming he was not carrying a gun during the
period Owan says she was involved with him. ‘

DOCUMENTATION

One of the counts cn which Owen was indicted for Periury concerned Wadgpan
showing her a qun. Wadman testified that he had not carried a gun since
*73. Attorney Jerry Spence was taking a deposition froa Wadman in 1380 in
connaction with a Utah lawsuit. He asked Wadmeno if he were carrying & gun
to which Wadman replied "yes-. Wadman lied to the Grand Juryl

This can be documented by reviewing court transcripts and the Spence
deposition.
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KISCELLANTOUS

In addition to the above ! have learned that the Legislative Comittes gave
- videctaped interviews of Troy. Boner, Alisha Owen and Dan King to the PRI

and Nebraaka State Patrol.

The PEX syropsized the interviews in a4 45 page dacument. The purpowa of
the synopsis was to bries judges and the Attorney General's cffice. I havae
been informed that there was information in the Synopsis that was not in

the tapa.

Troy Boner's tape, which had been in the control of the FBI, was Played to
the Grand Jury. I have bear informed that the tape was alterad. Migs Owean
claime that everything Boner said that corroborated her statements ware
deleted. In one instance thera Was no break in tha tape yet Boner‘s shirt

was different from the previous scene,

These tapes are avallanble for review at the Senate Investigative office.

I have been informed that in the spring of 1584 Troy Bonar, Larzy King,
Larry the Xid, Dan King, a fst man from a French restaurant, Pilot named
David Hughes, Alisha Owen and a 10- to li-ysar-old boy made a trip to Los
Angsles. The boy cried during the trip from Cmaha to Los Angeles. The bay
did not make the return trip to Omaha. '

Iroy Bonar and Danny King were nsver Polygraphed as repcrted by the Lincoln
dtar and the Omaha World-Herald. Nonae of the kide were exzept Lisa Webb.
And she passed. payl Bonacel is willing to taks one. Miss Owen was
polygraphed and passed.

Faren Orminston, Gary Caradori's assoclate, took a Polygraph test. sShs
wAnted to refute the charges that Caradori had seripted or led the
witnesmsas. She pansed.

I trust you will give thase matters the attention they obviously deserve.

-
/



ALLEGATIONS AND DOCUMENTATION

CONCERNING POSSIBLE COVERUP

Copies of the above documents wére forwarded early 1992 to:
¢  William Barr, U.S. Attorney Gc_:neral, Washington, D.C,

+ Judge William Sessions, Director, F.B.l, Washington, D.C.
«  Ron Lahgers, U.S. Attorney, Omaha, Nebraska

» .. Governor Ben Nelson, Lincoln, Nebraska

. F.B,I., Omaha, Nebraska

. EBIL, Los Angeles, Californiz_l

Lot
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TED L. GUNDERSON AND Al JCIATES e International Securit, onsulting and Investigations
2210 Wilshire Blvd. « Suite 422 « Santa Momica, CA 90407 « 213/854-5171

March 11, 1992

Mr. William Barr
U. 8. Department of Justice
10th and Constitution Avenue NW

Washingten, D.C. 20530

Dear Mr. Barr:

The enclosed report contains Iinformation which indicates that
FBI personnel have been in violation of the Obstruction of

Justice Statute.

This report also contains information concerning the Johnny
Gosch kidnapping case in Des Moines, Jowa. There appears to
be an organized kidnapping ring operating in this country
within the juridiction of the FBI that is not receiving the
proper attention. I would appreciate your checking into this
matter. )

Cordially,

\%zl;l.. GUNDERSON & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Ted L. Gunderson
Private Investigator

TLGfgej
Encl, (1) : .

CC: FBI - Omaha, NE
FBI - Los Angeles, CA
Senator Schmidt - NE
Attorney John DeCamp - NE
Govenor Ben Nelson - NE

b ~

Member, Society of Former Special ;éents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation



. s U.S. Department|  ustice

TR o

R 7t _

= N Crminal Division
Office of the Assivtant Allorney Ceneral Wathingroa, D.C. 20530

APR 20 982

Mr. Ted L. Gunderson

Ted L. Gunderson and Associlates

International Security Consulting
and Investigations

2210 Wilshire Boulevard

Sulite 422
Santa Monica, California 990403

. Dear Mr. Gundersoni

The letter and enclosures that you recently sent to Attorney
General Barr have been referred to this office.

Your letter alleges that personnel of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) have obstructed justice and states that you
have information concerning kidnapping within the jurisdiction of
the FBI.

Having reviewed your enclosures, however, there is no evidence
of misconduct by FBI personnel that would justify your charge of

obstruction of justice.

# If you have any new evidence about kidnapping, please provide
it to your local office of the FBI.

Sincerely,

Robert S. Mueller, III
Assistant Attorney General

Joha C. Keeney

{ puty Assistant A l.’-ney'G&nefal
“Criminsal Divislon ‘ :



TED L. GUNDERSON AND AS( JCIATES » international Securit{} -~nsulting and Investigations
1210 Wilchire Bivd « Suize 427 « Santa Monca, CA 90403 « 213/854-5171

May 26, 1992

Mr. Robert S. Mueller, 1
Assistant Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Criminal Division
Washington, DC 20530

Re:  Your letter dated April 20, 1992

Dear Mr. Mueller:

Thank you for reviewing the material I sent you March 11, 1992.

I did not state that FBI personnel were in violation of the Obstruction of

Justice statute. I only advised that there was an indication of this. I thought

you would want to at least check into the matter. Iam sorry to learn you do

not feel it deserves further attention. :

I have enclosed the book The Franklin Cover-up, by former Nebraska State

Senator John W. DeCamp. Your attention is directed to Chapter 14, "Cover-
7up Phase Il: The FBI" which makes additional allegations of FBI

misconduct and possible violations of the Obstruction of Justice statute.

Sincerely,

Ted L. Gunderson

TLG:te
Encl.

Member, Society of Former Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of [nvestigation
Q’ .
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March 11, 1952

Judge william Sessions
Director of F.B.I. .
F.B.I. Headquarters
Washington, D.C. 20835

Dear Judge Sessions:

The enclosed report contains information which indicates that
FBI Isennel have bsen in viclation of the Obstzruction of
Justlce Statute.

This report also containg information conceraning the Johnny
Gosch kidnapping case in Des Moines, Iowa. Thers appears to
be an organized kidnapping ring operating in this country
within the jurisdiction of the FBI that is not Tecaiving the
proper attention. I would sppreciate your checking into this
mattaer.

Cordially,
TED L GUNDERSON & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Ted L. Gunderson
Private Investigator
-

TLG/sey
Encl. (13

CC: FaI - OMAHA, NE
FBI - LOS ANGELES, ¢a
SENATOR SCHMIDT - NE
ATTORNEY JOHN DECAMP - NE
GOVERNOR BEN NELSON - NE

bd ~

L - . R I S T B B

—
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2110 Wiishire Blvd. « Suite 422 » Sants Monica. CA 30401 + 310/8%¢.317

April &, 1992

Hanorpble Ron Lakners
U.B8. Dept., 04 Justice
P.0. Box 129 DTR
Onsha, NE. 48101

Diear Mr. Lalhners

?hi enclosed ~aport comtaing information which indicates that
the FE! persennel have besn in violation of the Obstruction of
Justice Btatute,

This report also contains information concerning the Johnny
Gosch kidnapping case in Des Moines, lowa. There sppears to
be an arganizeg Kidnapping ring cperating in this country
nithin the Jurisdiction of the FB! that is nat receiving the
Prgatr attention, 1 would appreciate your chacking intp thig
netter,

Cordially,
TED .. GUNDERBON & ABBOCIATES

Tad L. Ounderson
Private lnvestipator

-
K

TL3/dm
Enel. (1)

CCr PRI - Dmaha, Ng
FB! «~ Los Angeles, CA
U.B. Dept of Jumtice, Washington, D.C.
Sovernor Ben Nelmon, NE



March 23, 1892

Special Agent In Charge
215 North 17th Street
Cmaha, NE 658102

Dear Sir:

On March 11, 1552, I wrote to William Barr U.S. Department of
Justice in an effort to draw his attention to the QObstruction of
Justice Statute which I believe 1s being violated in the State of
Nebraska and what appears to be an organized kidnapping ring
operating within this nation.

On January 3, 1932 I wrote to Nebraska Attorney General Don
Stenberg alerting him to pessible misconduct by various law
enforcement agencies in the State of Nebraska. Mr. Stenberg
raspondad on January 28, 1992 through one of his assistants and
the documents enclosed are in response to Mr. Stenbery’s letter.

I am sending coples to you because the evidence clearly shows
that there is a problem in Nebraska and a national problem that
.must be cleanad up if the citlzens of this country are to anioy
justice and safety. As a leader in your community I felt sure
that you would want to be informed.

If you have gquestions or comments please contact ma at your
earliest convenlence.

Cordially,

TED L. GUNDERSON & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Ted L. Gunderson
Private Investigator



Documentation of Coverup by FBI
Chapter 14 of the book
The Franklin Coverup

by Former Nebraska State Senator John DeCamp

(For a copy of this book, send $9.70, check or
money order, to AW.T. Inc., P.O. Box 85461,
Lincoln, NE 68501. The book contains numerous
references to President George Bush.)



CHAPTER 14

CQVER-UP | _
PHASE Iil: THE FB!}

Ln a deposition aken October 13, |989, Jehn Sievens Berry,
counse! for the Franklin commintee, was grilling OPD Chicf
Wadman about the lack of OPD follow-up on the child abusse
when it was first reported. In exasperation, Wadman repiied:

The tough thing with this, Mr. Berry, is that we have the
FB] who conducts an investigation and basically says the
same things that we have 1aid. If the FBI, wr they now
linked to this cover-up in some way? Should the Justice
Department be investigated 2s somehow or another assisting
in this “cover-up?”

Wadman said it, but in this case it's true, The Justice Depan-
ment, acting through the FBL and the U.5. Attomey's Office
in Omaha, emerges from the record of the Frankfin investiga-
Goas not 50 much as 2 party to the cover-up, but as its coordina-
wr. Rigging grand jurtes, harressment of witnesses, incitement
1o perjury and tampering with evidence—federa] personnel
were seen 10 apply all of those tecBniques in the Franklin case.

in a case full of reported wips across swte lines for sexual -

cxploitation purpeses, involving promizent persons frum the
nasional political parties, where was the Federal Burcau of
Investigation? It was running intecference, and worse.
Maybe Senator Schmit and [ got the message in its purest
form, when we met with Omaha FBI head Nick O'Hara io his
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office in carly 1989, O'Hara, who kept Wadman's piciure on
‘his desk, threatened, Yoy for with Bob Wadman, you [--

with the FBII"

Thare was a hint of trouble from the Bureau already in the
summer of 1988, as OPD Officer Irl Carmean recollected in 2
memo © Depury Chief Charlie Parker, dated December 20,
1988. A fellow officer had just reminded Carmean of 2 mesting

_back in July or August, where

L1. [Bill} Goodrich spoke of the Larry King investigation
and stated that he (Goodrich) had been in contact with 3
{cderal agency that was also investipating King. To the best
of Officer Berney's recollection, Lt. Goodrich said that the
federal agency was concemned that our child pomography!
abuse investigasion might hamper their investigation. Officer
Bemey told me that aithough he wasn't sure, it was either
directly siated or he (Bemey) got the impression that we
were 1o either “siow down of back ofT™ in our investigation
o 15 not (o impede the federa) crse.

in 1988 and 1989, according 1o testimony 10 the Legislature's
Eranklin commitiee, the FBI claimed 10 be interested in Frank-
lin moncy issues, but not child abuse. Dennis Carison of the
Foster Care Review Board testified to the Franklin committee,
citing state Assistant Attorney General William Howland, that
U.§, Attorney Tom Thalken had said “that the federal authori-
tics were investigating Mr. King. . .. But he said basically

their investigation was confined to the money issues, and they

were not specifically investigating allegations of chiid abuse.”

- Howland's part-time investigator, Viahoulis, told the Frank-
lin commitics that it was his impression the FB! had information
on private chaner flights, something Gary Candon would con.
firm in 2 dramatc way. ,

" Moreover, as advertised in a May 12, 1990 anicle in the
World-Herald, the FBI had been looking a1 Framklin sinct
1987, for over a year before it was closed! The FBI men coult
hardly have been unaware of the Franilin ambiance, not i
mention’ the bedroom in the new addition, and the evidentn
shows that they were nol. 1t was reponied in the Lincoln Jodrna
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in December 1988, as- summarized by Jerry Lowe for the
Franklin committee, that “an ex-employes who is not identified
s1ig that when FCU shut down, FB! agents immediately began
asking questions regarding child pornography. drugs and the

lifestyle of Lerry King.”
Caradori’s notes of March 14, 1990 record that on the day

of the federal agents' raid, he was told by a member af the

accounting firm that was auditing Franklin, that

a large smount of pornographic material was taken out of
the credit union, including videes and photographs depicting
sexual acts, | was told that if Friedrichs® or any of the other
peopie working for the CPA firm thal was contracied by the
governmen! would siy anything, that they would automati-
cally lose their jobs,

That evidence was never made available to the Franklin
committee, nor ils existence publicly acknowledped by the
FBI. All warrants concerning the maid were sesled by U.S.
Magistrate Richard Kopf.

The Douglas County grand jury proclaimed on July 23,
1990, that the allegations and evidence of Franklin-linked child
abuse were a “carefully crafted hoax.™ [1s report implied that
the perpetrators were Alisha Owen, journalist Michael Casey,
and the late Gary Caradori. According o testimony of Alisha
Owen and her parents before the Franklin committes, the FB!
had this line already in March of 1990, before the grand jury

" even started sitting. -

Alisha testified to the Fﬁnklm commitles on June 11, 1990,
before promulgation of the grand jury report, that her former
lawyer Pamn Vuchetich had come to see her in the spring,

giving a proposal from the FBI thatif | recanted my story then
pothing would happento me. [ could possivly get out of prison
and no charges wouid ever be brought against me. Suchas, if
! recantad my story, they wouldn't charge me with petjury,
they wouldn 't charge me with lying, they would just drop the
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wholc thing, they would write letters o the judpe nking for
my senwence. reduction so | could gex out of prison. And if—
and in this deal [ would have 10 ary thet Gary Caradosi and
Mike Casey carne to me, they set das whole thing op, they tokd
me what to say, we gol SCTiPts, we were promisad moneury
values. A.milwouldbeukcncmof

-On June 21, (990, Donna and Alvin Owen told the Fraaklin

' ccmmmnc about that incident.

DoKkA OWEN: My concem is that Pam camne to us and said
that the FBI wanted Alishe 10 say thix, o drop it

SenaTOox LYHOH: You testified that your husband was there?
ALvIN OwEN: Siting In the living room, ] remember.,

SENATOR LYNCH! You heard het say that? . . . Did she tell
you who in the FBI madethmdnl made that offer to her?

Dorna Owen: Muckcy Mott. .

SENATOR LYNCH: Was Mickey Mott——was there anybody
clse with this Mickey Moa?

Donsa Owen: He works closely with Rick Culver and John
Pankonon. .

SENATOR LYNCH! Okay. Weil, for the record, do you re-

member the date at which time she told you sbour the FBL -

deal when your husband was present?

Donwa Owen: This would have been on Tuesday, | believe,
if Tuesday iy April 25, then it would have been Tucsday,
April 25, 1990, [t would have all~—that was brought up then,
but it was also brought up eariier, in March. Because ! that
time, 1 called Senator Labedz and | said, do you realize that
this is what is happening and [ want to sell yoa this because
[ think when all is said and done it's not going to just be this
min Mike Casey, they are going to say that Gary Canadori
was in on it and that members of the iegisiative commines
were in on il And she was very concemed and the irnmedi-

" aigly went 1o get Senator Schmit and 1 iiked with him about
it 2ls0. And that would have been in March,

SENATOR SCHMIT: [ recal] that,
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In order for the FBI to cleim that all of the Franklin commit-
tee's evidence was a hoax, they had 1o break one or mote of
the witnesses Caradori had taped. Troy Boner and Danny King
recanted; whathappened with Troy shows the hand of the FBI,

On the evening of July 11, 1990, the day her husband crashed -

to his death, Sandic Caradori received szveral phone calls from
Troy Boner. She wrote up her noles on the calls:

84

{need to prefece this writing by explaining that in the course
of the Franklin Credit Union investigation, many calls were
received at our home from Troy Boner. | was familiar with
the individual’s voice and can be 100% assured chas | did,
in fact, receive the telephone calls from him,

In the early evening of Wednesday, July [1, 1990, several
iclephone calls were received al our home by an individua|
identifying himsell as “Troy.” Different individugls an.
swered the telephone and took the messige from him. [ was
either talking 10 other visilors at our home or in no shape 10
come to the tclephone. In any event, if necessary | can
supply names of the parties who can astest to the fact that a
“Troy" called for me during that cvening.

Later in the evening. Troy again called 2nd | was abie 10
go the tclephane, [t shouid be noted that [ did not initiate
the call, nor did | know what, if anything, he wanted 1o
speak to me about.

The foliowing is 2 synepsis of the conversation:

sc: This is Sandie Caradori. . . . Troy, what do you want 1o
say?

8: First, you have to be careful.
: Troy, that is the least of my worries. How are you?

Tl m'; 0 s0o17y. | am so sotry. He shouldn't have died,

sc: What are you saying Troy? What are you trying w© tell -

me.

T8: Gary wasn't lying, He didn't tell me what 10 tay. What
[ told him was the outh. (He spoke rapidly as if fighting

COVYER.LUP FHATSE [{!: THE KR} n

back tears.) They made me take it back, They threatened
me.

$c: Troy, you should <l someone. . . . Do YOU want tne to
call Senator Schmit? You need to come out with the truth
once and for all. Troy, what bus happened?

T8 You doa’t undersand, they threaiened me. They made

- .me take it back, | wes 10 scared. '

{At this point [ felt | needed someone else io hear this so
[ asked Troy (o tell what he had'just told me 1o our o0,
Sean.) .
s¢: Troy, | want you 16 ik 1o Sean, Gery's 16-year oid son,
Please 121l him, aright?

Ta: Yeah, sure,
SEan: Yezh, man what do you want?

L. along with the wn 10 (5 other people in our kitcher/
family room beard Sean's portion of the conversation s
follows: .

SEAN: Okay buddy, you need 1o do it for my Dad, man,
Okay . . . Okay . . .

[ gat back on the teiephone and told him ] would try to
conuct Senator Schmit or Karen {Omiston). He 1aid he'd
be at [phone number] bart only for a short time. He said he
was going to be “on the move™ or something to that effect.
He further stated, “I'll go to anyone who'll listen. I'li g0
without my lawyer. I'm gonna come clean,™

He then asked if [ would talk with his mother. She wented
to trk. [ said, "Of course.”

Troy's mother's voice was familiaz, She had called our

house several times for Gary. . . . Troy's mother related the
following:

Mzs. BoMex: Mrs. Candord, | am 30 sorry. I'm 0 sory.
This is such a tregedy. 1 knew something happened o Troy,
He got 30 scared just before he changed his story. They were
threatening him. 1 knew he shouldn't have backed away

" from the tuth, . . . ¢

Troy then got back on the telephone and | repeatedly
2sked that he would promise me that he would come through
for me, for Gary, and for A.J, He said, “1 promise . . .

187
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tomorrow. . . . To anyone who will fisten . . . the FBI, the
hews—anyone.” ’

The next day [ did not hear anything on the television or
the radio and [ really felt that Troy had probably hacked
away. That evening he called me again. He said, “Sandie,
[ wied, | tried. [ went to Mickey Mottand . . . . .. . (FBIL
agents). They laughed at me. They said they spent 100 much

time and money on this cass now for me to change my story. -

| also wznt te Frank Brown [Channel 7 TV) but he said he
didn’t want to take 3 statement because of my Grand Jury

testimony.”

The next day, Sandie Caradori arrived at the offices of her
twsband's firm for the first time since his death, to find two
FBI agents already there, with a subpoena for all of Caracorp's
records. Mrs. Caradori recalled:

I was extremely upset because the timing certainly left much
to be desired. | opened the closed door and noted two FBl
agents, Karen Ormiston, and our security director, Joe Heb-
enstreit, They were all seated in the office. [ said, *l don't
think [ need to introduce myself. What are you doing here?
{ can't believe this.™”

The smaller individual stammered a bit and looked at
Karen and said, “Who . . . who is this? “She's Gary's
widow.” He then halfway stood up and extended his hand
as if to shake mine and expressed his/their sympathy. The
whole ordeal was extremely unprofessional. He then looked
aver his shoulder at the other agent, gave him » smirk, and
shook his head. He identifed himseif s Mickey Mor. . . .
[ then askexd them directly whether Troy Boner had tried to
speak with them on the previous day. Mr. Mot said, *[ can't
confirm or deny that.™ [ indicated thar [ did desarve an
answer. Mr. Mot then said, “Yeah, he came 10 the office but
we can’t waste our time with him. He has lost a)l eredibility "

Troy Boner did amemp to come clean. He went not only (o
the FBI office, but to Senator Schmit’s—and then pretended
he had not. The World-Herald reparted July 27, 1990

hee amid hcdidn'tmntwhubctoldaDouslquarygmm
Jury. . .. Schmit said at eight pooplec were in his offic

R.l. Nebe and Jody Gittins, apn atorney who works ir
Schmit's office—who said they heard Boner's comment:
directly. | ., Tbcsixudaptmmufam'ﬂ:mdnyak
Eoner was in Schmit's offics both July 16 and fuly 17, ty
day of Caradori’s funerul, o -

Under pressure, Boner reasserted that what he wld Gan
Caradori was not true. His new lawyer, Marc Delman, insistec
that his client Aad lied 1o Caradori. A specialist in child abuse
cases when he worked in the Douglas County Attorney’s Of-
fice, Detman was now better known for defending pornogra-
phers. Since Boner was penniless, many people in Omahy
wondered if Alan Baer or ancther patron had given him the
money to hire Delman, '

* L] .

On Sept. 25, 1990, 2 federal grand jury returned findings .
almost identical to those of the Douglas County jury:

There is no credible evidence for us to belicve that funds or
individuafs connected with the Frankiin Community Federal
Credit Union wers involved in the sexusl expioitation of
minory, the interstate tramportation of minors, the interstats
ranspoctation of minors for sexus] purpases or the traffick-
ing in controlled substances.

All of the big shots named in the Caradori investigation were
cleared: ' '

There is a0 credible evidence for us o believe that any

_ promincat individuals in the Omahs comumunity were in-

is
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volved in any ring of organized activity to sexuslly exploit
minors, transport Minors in intersiate commeree for sexual
purposes, or to trffic in controlled substances.

Alisha Owen was indicted again, or ¢ight counts of perjury.
The FBI. as Boner said, had threatensd Boner into recanting
* his videotaped statemen:, which enabled the Douglas jury to
return its “carefully crafied hoax™ verdict, and set the pattemn
for the federal grand jury. Federal officials in charge of the
latwer, in panticular Assistant U.S, Attorney Thomas Thalken,
atempted to terrorize Alisha Owen into recanting as wel],
In testimony to the Franklin comminee on June 2%, 190,
Owen told about her cxperience with the federal grand jury, in
an cxchange with committee counsel,

Berry: Now, 1 do not want 1o know what questions were

asked and what answers you gave. But you told me earlier

that your life hasa’t been easy and the worst three days of
your life were in front of the county grand jury. Was the
{ederal grand jury a more pleasant experience ore—

Owen: Weli, now | have 10 clarify that statement. No
tonger—the worst three days of my Jife were not in front of
the county grand jury but they were in front of the federal
grand jury. . ..

Imagine if you were woken up at 5:00 in the moming,
told to lake 2 shower and get dressed. You were not told
whers you were going. | mean, if sombody came to your
home at 5:00. did not tell you where you were going. they
had the authority to drag you out of bed. After you got
dressed you were then taken outsids your home and wrapped
in chains and-driven two hours. lo another city, sl—yoy
were still not 10ld where you ars going and what is actually

- happeniog.. -Officially you are not told,

Toee onccarou get to this other city, you're put inw an

sctual cage, | mean, [ have seen kennels look nicer than

where | was held. And Ave minutzs before 9:00, you arc_

given a subpoena telling you that you have 10 Iestify at 9:00
in frone of a'grand jury, Mow, that—I mean that in itself is
suspect. Okay. Especiully if you are the witness. [ might be
able to undersiand it if you are the perpemater. . . . -

[ am in a room and it's a cage, okay, it's—it really is 2
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cage like & oo cage. The whole froot is fust 1 cage. And
there is 4 hallwey and there is—there s a0 opea door x0 |
c2n hexr what's going on in the hallway because it's just x
cage, theee is 0o sound berricr, [ heard Mr, Thalkes repeat-
edly and repeatedly in & very disrespectful—ahat | consider
dis—I wouidn't mik to anybody like that, disrespectfut tone,
T " srying things repexuadly, over end over, if she get up there
and she doesn't ell the wuth I'm going to charge ber with
perjury, Over and over snd over and over sgain., ! have not
heard the word petjury so many times in my entire life than
thatday, . . . He was maying this to my amomey, saying I'm
going 10 put her ot the sand and If she docsa't, you know,
if she doesn't tell the tuth I'm going 1o charge her with

Alisha's attorney Henry Rosenthal confirrned het sccount:

Well, | don't know Torm Thalken. .. . He came at me Hie
1 lide grizzly bear, . .. And he had 2 finger about two
inches from my nose end Xept yelling about perjury. And |
didn’t even know what he was talking about. Over and over
about this and that and this and that, | said, let me w1l you,
if you think you have got any evidence of perjury when she’s
done, piease charge her, just please do that. And that's—
every time there was a recess, yelling about perjury. . . .
This was beforc the evidence cven started.

Long before Thalken's behavior in dealing with Owen, his
name had surfaced in Gary Camadori’s investigstion, as an
alleged pedophile who frequented aduit book stores in Council
Bluffs, {owa, Moreover, a confidential- informant told Cara-
dori, that Thalken was key to the cover-up in progress. In a
February 22, 1990 report, Caradori transcribed an interview
with this confidential informant.

_ oC: Are the faderal people still pulting me down, have you
1o heard? | mean they want me off this case.

ct: Well, they don't want anybody 1o get too close to it. . . .
This thing is way bigger than Nebraska, . . . You get ome
of those dominoes tr- fall | think it could reach o the Whiie
‘House and back 1o fast. Thal's why it's just almost hopeless,

1ot
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oC: What have you heard that they're doiﬁg isicltodotomy
1o squash this case? :

c1: Well, their ace in the hole is the assistant prosecutor.
ot: Thalken.

cr: Yeah. And the term was a year ago, finger in the dike.

Rosenthal wes Alisha's second lawyer, He succeeded Pa-
mela Vuchetich, wha had conveyed to Alisha the FB['s offer
of 2 deal, from Vuchetich's friend Mickey Mott. In her Franklin
committee testimony of June 11, 1990, Owen reported another
incident involving Yuchetich and the FBI, which appear=d to
be an attempt to craft same evidence of the “carefully crafted

v,

hoax™;

They had Troy zali me in the beginning of March. He called
me in the aftemoon and | got on the phone. . . . Pam had
told me that Troy had recantzd his statement about Danny.
She never 10ld me he recanied his statement about me. And
you know, maybe [ was naive. maybe I was Just dumbs, but
1 never once thought he could do that because, | mean, | had
2l this evidence. you know, and ! mean. I'm the one thate—
you know, that told them about Troy and others. It never
dawned on me that he would ever da that, recant about
Daany, '

So we—1] got on the phone ind l—one of the first things
[ asked him was, why are you doing this to Danny, he's one
of your best friends, how could you do this, what are you
doing? And he said, something, Alisha. I'm tcared. And his
voice—the FBI has this tape~His voice is just really scared.

And | know Troy sleeps until ;00 or $:00 at night, so [
saried w think oh, my God, he's in Omaha for a week, it's
3.00, 2:30 in the zfternoon. somebody must be at his house
making him dp this. And 1 thought this must be 1 uped
phone conversation. | was—{ was literzlly scared, | thought
cither they sat down a ot of moncy in front of him or else
somebody has got a gun 10 his head making him say this. |
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mext), | pever thought-—it never dawned oo me the FBI
would be 10, you know, daﬁuuucory&ndcbwmm;
So | asked him. why are you doing this? And he—and
he said, Alisha, I'm scared, ! don't know what 1o do, i
me what to do. And then he askad me, quote, voquote, do
You think we're going o get any money? And [—| Hopped
for 2 second and 1 said, 1 don't give 1 damn shout any
money, you know, just tell Lhe uth. That's whaet | said,
quote, unquote. Excuse my French. But | just—ijust t2lf the
tuth, He said, what should | do? And [ sajd. Just tell the
tuth.
And he kept trying 10 make these leading staements,
Alisha, what should [ do? And that's when [ reafized a! that
point in time that whoever was listening was probably law
cnforcement, Irying to do entrapping ratementy. . . . And
afier [ got off the phone, I tried 10 get ahold of Parn, Well,
Pam is sining down in the FBI's office with them making
that call, Tried to get hold of Pam, Pam is not around, So
1 was upsct enough and § was worried enough that possibly
somebody was sifting there with a gun that [ called Cary.
And [ thought, okay, if anybody is going 10 be able 1o do
anything or know anything, Gury will know or he'li be able
to find out. X
I called Gary. And Gary wid, Alisha, Troy is sitting
down at the FBI's office right now. S0 okzy, I knew that
the FB| was the one that prompted him to that eadl. . . . So
Cary told me that it was the FBI. And Gary said 1 mc at
that time, Alisha, maybe you should stan wondering why
your attomncy is spending 3o much time with the FBE,
Against Alisha Owen's specific instructions, she repotied,
Vuchetich tumed over to the FBI a file that Alisha maintined
on acquaintances from her past. Yuchetich had suggested she
assemble this information. In it were the names of some people,
like former boyfriends, who could be expected to be bitter
toward her.
.. Alisha Owen told the Franklin committee, that the FBI also
directly advised her 10 tell a lie~—to say that she had lied on the

videotapes.
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SENATOR SCHMIT: ln other words, they sdvised you (0 say
that you had lied on the tpes?

ALISHA OwEN: Uh-huh,

SENATOR LaBEDZ: The FBI!

OwEnN: The FBI had advised me that I should say that not
everything on the tapes is true, just & blanket statement, and
‘xay nat everything on the tipes is true, and that | should
forget all about the tapes because they can come back (o hun
me. "

ScHmIT: [ want to interrupt there because that is almost an
identical staternent that we heard in the press made by Troy,
that not everything on the tapes was uue.

OwEN: That's what they told me 10 s1y.. . . And thers were
times when they tried to get me 1o say that Gary Cardori
was withholding evidence from them, there were times when
they—they basically really ammed Gary into the ground.

Caradori wrote in his daily notes of April 20, 1990:

Al approximately 1415, this writer received a telephone call
from Alisha Owen, She talked about the FBI hirting to her
that if she changed her story that they would insure that they
would “go after” this writer and Mike Casey for “fabricating™
an investigation. She informed me that she had not fabricated
any par: of any story and that she was sticking 1o the story
she told me, und thar she wished me well. For my own
protection, [ tape recorded the telephone conversation which
lasted spproximately 30 minures,

According to an tssociate of Carzdori, Franklin commiugee
counsel John Stevens Berry aleried Caradori that he should gt
a lawyer, since he woyld tikely-be indicted,

Alisha was not the only witness.the FB} was reported to have
hamassed or toid to lie. At & Franklin commitlee session on
June 22, 1990, Senator Labedz related her discussion with
former Franklin employcs Noel Seltzer
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Omofh:nmimpamnl&inﬂmulnhoughlhewidm
wumcfmmuwhmﬁtyﬁmmtmmemwnﬁm
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masdy everything that he told me ahout the sexus) abusc
mdmfm.;\ndmcnhemdhewumldbyme?!i.w‘m
goin;msdvixyouit‘xbeuforynudmywimpm
mou:bsm.A.nd[uid.uyMauin.mdherepuwd it
© 50l could write it down,

Gary Caradori interviewed & victim-wimess named Terry
Muiler*, [n his daily report of April 20, 1990, Carador wTOLE:

Further this writer received ¢ telephone call from Sue Tomp-
kins®, sister of Terry Muller. Briefly, Sue told this writer
thatthe FBI and x member of the State Pwo!wsﬂ:hm.uinl
her brother and trying to pet hirn to talk about things that he
just didn't know about. She stated thar her "brother is 1.
gemely scared. He wamts o lell the Tuth, however, he
felt extremely uncomfortable with the FBI and State Patw)
invesdgators, She simtod that Phillips and FBI Agent
Coulter weee very harsh with her brother,

Cn May 4, 1990, Caradori 1dded:

Foilowing this meeting, this writer placed a tzlephone cal]
to Sue Tompkins, who is the sister of Terry Muller. She
advised me that Terry had retained an Moy 0 protect
him from the FBL | told her that § wished him well and
hoped that everything worked out for him,

Carzdori’s investigative notes for February 19, 1990 record
his talk with Joanie Gregory, a Depastment of Social Services
social worker who screened families applying for foster care
licenses:

Approximately 2.5 years ago she was inspecting the home
of Jarrent and Burbary Webb for ¢ rencwal of their license.
She felt the environment wag oot right and wrage g lerer 1o
DSS in Lincoin, She received no esponse, After m couple of
© months, she wTotc s lener © the Omaiu Police Department
regarding this same situation with the Webbs. She wag then
contactad by the FBI, In the meantime the bad tried to do
some tesearch on het owm, but evidently files were missing,

tys
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To this writer's knowledge, 1 lemer was fiot written 10 the
FBI. The FB ieformed Joanic Gregory that it would proba-
by be in her best interests if she “forgat this information.”

Caradori recorded in his notes for December |, 1989:
Al approximately 4:00 PM Senator Schemit armived at [com-

mictee counsel) Steve Berry's office, during which ime

he advised me thar within the last 48 hours the FB] were
scrutinizing severa) of his businesses such as his gambiing
machiney in southeasten Nebriska and other related
aters,

On his own bitter experience with the Bureau, Carador
commented to the Franklin committee, an June 22, 1590,

CaraDOR!: | think the [Douglas Co.| grand jury is being
misfed information.

SEN. LyMcH: By who, can you tell?

CarapOLL: | think they are being misled by the influcnce of
the State Patrol investigator and various people in the FBI.

Bexay: Do you think the FBI and the State Patro) are deliber-
stety misleading the grand jury?

Caxaporr: | de, but | can't—yoy know, | have nothing to
basz it on. You know, the people . . . in faw enforcement
53y, we checked every lead you got, tvery lead that you
have and it's nothing. Andit's like, you know, all the work
that you have done is not worth a2 damn. | . . [Thhe most
froscrating thing in this whole case, and na sense dwelling
on it, has been thal you produce a wark preduct, not every
bead is going to be in goid but you produce 3 work product
and then one of ths aspects of your investigation is the State
Pazol and right away it goes to them, g0es 10 the FBI and—
and then they just toar you apart, And yeah, it's been really
fruserating, . . . ‘

SzN. Lynca: So the impression that we talked sbout being
left with the grand jury wasn't an impression that this com-
mittee of witnesses that we had or any staf! in addition to
you. aur counsel, misled us with information. but the fact
that information we deveioped that we shared with the FBI
and the police ‘department was in fact used by them wo—
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Carazort: Work agrine oe. -

$en. brwon: Discredit us., o

Carapon: ! go oa record and say I—I dida’| want to give

them our dats. . ..

Bowny: Mr. Creaper and I, and following oor advice the
. chairman and the committze membert, hive instructed you

that everytiing you have must be turned over to both the

grand juries, federal and county, you feel that sometimes

your investigetive effort hes been sabotaged, {5 tut—is that

the source of your fnustagon?

Caraoors: That's right,

The legisiative ‘investigator found that the FB! interfersd
with material even before he got o it. One aft=rmoon in lats
1983, Caradori and Karen Otmiston spent several hoiwrs at YNR
Airlines in Sioux Ciry, Jowa, photocopying flight manifests of
Larry King's charter flights. At other airlines, staffers had
atready confimmed to Candori, that King took underage boys
and girts with him on charer flights. At YNR, children's names
were listed for the flights—proof that King was mansponing
children around the country s the Webb girls, Alisha Owen,
Pau! Bonacci, and others had charged.

The owner of YNR made a phone cail, and prevented Cara.
dori from [eaving with the records, some of which had yellow
FBI tabs attached to them. Since the Franklin committea had
only limited. in-stats subpoena power, Caradori requested the
NCUA to subpoena the records, tum them over 1o him, and
not mention this to the FBI. NCUA general counsel Robert
Fenner agreed.

Caradori never got the records, but someone else apparently
did. Caradori toid a friend, that he saw some of the FBI stickers
from YNR. in 2 notebopk carnied by FBI tgent Mickey Mot
The FBI maintained that there was no procl whatsogver that
King had transponed children; the Douglas Counry grand jury
lamented, that it was a piry charter companies did not keep
flight manifests, so no wips could be verified.

In a September 25, 1990 lenter 1o Senator Schmiit, Ormiston
summed up the FBI'S actvities;

17
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There must be some kind of provision which allows the State
of Nebraska (o retain its information so that there is not a
probable cover-up when this steff is tumed over to the {ederal
level. It is my sincere hope that the federal agencics cannat
just walk all over the state agencies, especially since we
have given them everything we have yet we have been
allowed to see nothing that they have. This in itself has not
only prolonged the investigation, but it has also been 2 major
factor in that the FBI does seem to get to our leads since
they do have a lot of manpower. | do feel that the leads
turned over to the FBI have effectively been stonewalied as
it pertains to this investigation.

The FBI's eagemness to discredit the victim-witnesses may
be based on more than just an iastitutional commitment to
protect former Omaha FBI chief Nick O'Hara’s friend Chief
Wadman, or Assistant U.S. Attorney Thalken, or higher-ups
in Washington. A look at life inside the Bureau, including its
Omaha branch, shows why.

In August 1990, black FBI agent Donald Rochon settled his
suit against the FBI for racial discrimination. A highly decor-
ated veteran of the Los Angeies Police Department, Rochon
joined the FBI in the early 1980s. According to the settlement,
Rochon, who worked in the Omaha FBI office in 1983 and
1984, will receive more than $1 million over his lifetime, and
have his $500,000 in legal expenses paid.

in his suit, Rochon charged Omaha FBI personnel with
sexual perversion. Some of the details are recorded in a “Motion
of the [U.S.] Attomey General for Summary Judgment as (o
Plaintiff's [Rochon] ‘Chicage Claims,” " filed on September
13, 1989 in Washington, D.C. After his Omaha assignment,
Rochon had moved to Chicago, where the harassment con-
tinued.

Subhead II of that motion, *“The Sexual Deviance Complaint
and Investigation,” reads in part:

In response to his telephonic complaint, a signed swom
statement was taken from Rochon on July 3, 1984, In his
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statzment, Rochon described 1 series of acts or events which
b alleged were evidence of sexual devisnce by SA [Special
Agent] Dillon and other SAs assigned 10 the Omaha offics.
Specifically, Rochon alieged that be had “personally ob-
served” Dillon “French kissing” SA Agent Terry |, Bohle,
a male, at a going-away party for SA Bohie, and that bhe
likewise had “personally witnessed™ Dilicn “exposing him-
seif in the Ornaha office during a regular work day to numer-
ous Omaha empiovees, both male and female.™ In addition,
Rochon said that he had heard reports that Dillon had allowed
Bohle to urinate intd his mouth and to *wurinate into a beer
bottle, {from] which he subsequently drank;™ and that Dillon
had been observed “picking out the deodorant block in [the}
men's urinal and placing this block in his mouth.” Rochon
further alleged that Dillon appeared preoccupied with homo-
sexuai sex, kept homosexual pornography at his desk, and
had frequently spoken in the office of homosexual acts.

Another agent backed up Rochen's account of Dillon’s
allowing Bohle to urinate into his mouth. In an official re-
sponse, Dillon protested that SA Bohle only “accidentally” did
urinate on him on one occasion. He added that he, Dillon, had
not exposed his penis in the office, as Rochon charged, but
merely his buttocks. The Bureau defended Dillon’s possession
of pormographic homosexual literature, as necessary ‘for his
investigation of homosexual prostitution. But Rochon's claims
of discrimination and harassment were so well substantiated,
that the FBI chose to setile. ‘

In October 1983, the FBI announced it had investigated a
male prostitution ring in Omaha. Apparently one of the agents
an the case was none other than SA Dillon. U.S. Attorney Ron
Lahners commented privately at the time, “This thing is so big
and involves so many prominent people around this state.” The
investigation was expected to bring high-leve! indictments, but
never did. One Nebraska insider said recently, “There is no
doubt that the pedophile networks investigated in 1983 over-
tapped those of Larry King; in fact King himself was probably
looked at at that time.”

Special agent Dillon, who was investigating homosexual
prostitution in those years, was “real close to some priests at
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Boys Town,” according to a law enforcement source who knew
Dillon then. Years later, Caradori received allegations that
some priests associated with Boys Town, in particular Father
Pat Henry and Father Fiala, were pedophiles; Father Henry was
sent to Bolivia when child abuse scandals surfaced at Boys
Town in the mid-1980s.

Donald Rochon was a successful agent, part of whose re-
sponsibility while in Omaha was to find missing children. He
once was commended for finding a kidnapped girl within one
day of beginning work on the case. Inevitably, as a black agent,
he would have developed ties in the black community in north
Omaha, where Larry King’s pedophilia was notorious. Many

“of the boys King used as prostitutes were black, and were
recruited from Boys Town, where the alleged pervert SA Dillon
seemed to have friends. Would it have been just a matter of
time until Rochon found himself investigating SA Dillon, and
others in Dillon’s clique? One thing was established for certain
by Rochon’s court documents: Dillon was the ringleader of the
harassment operation which drove Rochon from Omaha, and
most of the rest of the Omaha FBI office covered up for Dillon.
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U.S. Departmen =~ stice

Washiagitor, D.C. 20530

Juo 3

Mr. Ted L. Gunderson

Ted L. Gunderson and Asscclates

Tnternational Security Consulting
and Invastigations

2210 Wilshire Boulevard

Suite 422

Santa Monica, california 90403

Dear Mr. CGunderson:

The laetter and book that you recently sent to Assistant
Attorney General Mueller have been referred to this office.

The Public Integrity Section is responsible for prosecuting
public officials who are shown to have violated federal criminal
law. The Section can initiate an investigation only in those
instances where it receives specific and sufficient information
theat faderal criminal laws have been vioclated by public officials
or certain other persons.

Based upon the information that you have provided, there is
not sufficient evidence indicating that such a viclation of federal
criminal law has been committed.

Thank vou for bringing this matisr to our attention.
Sincerely,
chLLLLL‘V;% k:VVﬁn
Williar A. Keefer
Deputy Chief

Public Integrity Section
criminal Division



U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Waahingios, D. C. 20533

July 13, 1892

Mr. Ted L. Gunderson

Ted L. Gunderson and Assoclates, Inec.
Sulte 422

2210 Wilshire Blwvd.

santa Monica, California 90403

Dear Mr. Gunderson:

This letter will acknowledge receipt of your March 14,
1992, letter to Director William S. Sessions, which has been
forwarded to the Office of Professional Responsibility (OPR), ¥BI
Headgquarters (FBIHQ)}, washington, D. C.

As you are aware, OFR has the responsibility of
investigating all allegations of serious misconduct oxr
criminality on the part of FBI employees.

) OPR has reviewed your letter of March 14, 1992, as well
as the enclosed information and has determined your allegations
lack specificity. Should you have information relative to the
specific, verifiable acts of serious misconduct or criminal
hehavior on the part of FBI employees, I would encourage you to
provide this information so that it may be reviewed by OPR.

- Thank you for your interest in providing this
information for review.

Sine ly yours

lbert C. Toochey
Assistant Director
Inspection Division



iJeLanuJLegalberuces,Px;
"~¢  Pubic Relations . Lobbying
Execytive Bldg. - Suite 300
521 So. tath
Lincoln, NE 88308

c o . dohn W, DeCamp Co . Phone: (102) 477.3974

Allorney al Law ' Fax: (402) 477.4487

Nebraska Department of Social Services
Douglas Countg Attozney -

Omaha Police Department

Nebraske Foster Care Raview Board -7 MAY 199
Nebraska State. Attorney General

Nebraska Legislature Health and Welfare Committee
Nebraska Legislature Judiciary Committes

Douglas County Sheriff’'s offige

U.8. Attorney for State of Nebraska

Nebraska Leadarshig Conference

Dr. Beverly Mead, reighton University

Dr. Judiefne Densen-Garber

Dr. Lilly Stoller, Immanuel Medical Center

Judge Patrick Mullen/Douglas Co. Dist Crt

Daar peocple:

Nebraska Revised statutes 28-711 impose specific duties,
with criminal Penalty for those who fail to follow tha
mandates of the law, upon all individuals having "reasonable
cauzu to believe that a child has been subjected to abuse or
neglect.,.,*

I believe that under this law I have an obligation to provide
information I have received from an individual named Paul
Bonacci to the PIoper auvthorities for appropriate acticn.
Further, Mr. Bonacci himself has, as he has in the past when
he first provided information to public officials, made it
clear to me that he also wants to complg with all terms of
the child abuse laws of the state of Nebraska.

o
The information has come Lo me as a regult of agreeing to act
as attorna{ for Mr. Bonacci in conjunction with indiétments
is6uad against him by the Douglas County Franklin Grand Jury
for allegediy lging to the Grand Jury about cartain. aspects
©f child abuse he had either witnessad or been a victim of.

Mr. Bonacci has been diagnosed by at least two court

appointed pgychiatrists as having multiple Personality

n¥ndroma or disassociative bahavior syndrome, which is a form

?f mental illness but which is net insanity. A third

lchllutxvaly @rdered fuyehiatrilt nationa{ly recognized for
ta

her specializing in mu Ple personality syndrome has also



thoroughly examines th- young man.

As I understand it fiom all of them, they have .uncluded that
the ailment Mr. Bonacci suffers iz & direct consequence of
very serious trauma caused by child abuse over a prolongad
period ¢f time. Another characteristic the Court ordared
psychiatrist Mead of Omaha and Leagislatively ordered
na{ionally recognized psychiatrist Dr. Densen-Gerberlhave
“-identified as a characteristic of this MpD syndrome is that
the individual characteristically tells the truth about the
abuse. At least the truth so far es they know it or perceive
of understand it. The records of the third psychiatrist are
saaled by Judge Mullen, but T presume law enforcement or
Proper investigativa authorities would have the ability to
obtain these results which I am not at liberty to discuss
heare as per Judge Mullan’s ordar.

Both of these highly competent psychiatrists mentioned have
repeatedly examined this young man and concluded that they
balieve his complex tale of abuse is essantinlli accurate and
that this individual, Ppaul Schacei, is saccurate Y reporting
what he experienced. :

However, eacli of them have elsc repeatedly emphasized the
fact that BECAUSE DI THE MULTIPLE EERSDHALITY FACTOR the true
story of abuse and jndividualg involved in the abuse CAN ONLY
BZ UNDERSTOOD IF ONE PIECES TOGETHER OR CREATES A COMPOSITE
Or THE STORIES TOLD BY THE VARIOUS PERSONALITIELS.

Needless to say, this was not dona at the time of the Grand
Ju;i invustigation and the purpose of this latter is NOT 1O
D WITH MR, BONACCI‘S CRIﬁINRL INDICTMENTS OR ANY GRAND
JURY MATTERS. I [EZL COMPLETELY COMPORTABLE IN SAYING THAT
THESE MATTERS WILL BL HANDLED IN THE COURTS AND, HOPEFULLY,
DUE PROCESS WILL OCCUR AND JUSTICE WILL CCCUR.

It is the purpose of this letter, however, to now provide, as
Eor the above cited Nebraska law, information from Mr.

onacci which has been obtaingd Tslative to child abuse of
the past--invelving not only Mc. Bonacci but & host of
others-=which information I THE COMPOSITE OF HIS STORY OF
CHILD ARUSE AS PRESENTED BY THP VARIOUS PERSONALITIES. This
iz the first time this composite has been available and is
being provided te authorities immediately upon transcription.

Mr. Bonacei hag &gresd that he wants to complI with Nebraska
law and wants this information presented for investigation
and examination ag required b{ aw. Turther, he wanfs it
made available so that the situation can be corxected s¢ that
Others do not experience what he has been a victim of.

For the protection of other individuals identified in the
transoripts grgvided with this letter, I have taken the
liberty of o literating the names of certaia individuals



whosa nane, because o, national attention, woulg be
immediately tacognizeble and would Put those individuals at
risk for their 1ire,

owaver, there is no intant Lo keep thig information from law
enforcement, Qulte the Contrary. Thare ig everz intent to
-share +hig informaticn aleng with & wealth of other Ce
informatien recaived from g, Bonacci, In the interest ot
Protecting others, however, we would Provide this information
only under controlled c;:cumgtancnf to‘authoritles
Specifically conducting the investigations ag required by

aw. "

Sranscript -of many hoycy of tapes which reflect the gradual
Plecing Logether of t)e Sonacci abuge Stozy via the differant
farsonalitles is simply to comply with Nebraska chiig Abuse
awsg.

there ig g second,package of tapes which are belng
Lranscribed &t this time. The moment they are availubla, I

w groviqc'thcm te the proper duthorities for further
" dinvestigation.

Paul Bonacci hag instructed me that he doeg net want to geg
these abuges OCcur to otherg, Towards that end, and of
course in comglilnce with Mebraska law, he feals thig
nformation shoyld 90 Lo the proper law enforcemant
Authorities and Any other proper entities who cap assist in
stopping child abuse activity, ,In accordance with those
instzucticna,lI n naking thig information available to you
and will provide whatever other assistance o information You

Teagquast.

John W, pe Camp, Attor Y,
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n June 1, 1951, top military and

intelligence officials of the Unit-

ed States, C#ada and Great
Britain, alarmed by frightening reports
of communist success at “intervention in
the individual mind,” summaoned a small
graup of eminent psycholo-+ -
gists to a secret meeting at the
Ritz-Carlton Hotel in Mon-  §
treal. The Soviets kad gotten -
Hungary’s Joszef Cardinal
Mindszenty, an outspoken
anti-communpist, lo confess to
espionage, and they also

seemed to be able to indocrinate poIitiE:'il
enemies and even controf the thoughts of °

entire populations. The researchers were
canvinced that the communists’ success
must be the fruit of some mysterious and
sinister scientific breakthroughs. By the

following September, U.S. government -
scientists, spurred on by reports that .

fir

“lastweek on tests conducted on retarded
-ment of Energy hot line set up to handle
.periments are only one facet of a vast,

-.cold war ‘research program that used
sthousands of Americans as guinea pigs.

m

American prisoners of war were being !

:brainwashed in Nerth Korea, were pro-
‘'POSINg an urgent, top-secret research

program on behavior modification.
Jrugs, hypnosis, electroshock, loboto-
all were to be studied as part of 2
- vast ULS. effort to close the
‘mind-control gap.

New revelations that-gov-
ernment cold war experiments
exposed thousands of Ameri-

- cans to radiation have
.- prompted fresh congressional
inquiries, inciuding a hearing

children in Massachusetts. A Depart-

calls from possible subjects of the tests
has been swamped. But the radiation ex-

m

From the end of World War 1} well
into the 1970s, the Atomic Energy Com-
missian, the Defense Department, the
military services, the CIA and other
agencies used prisoners, drug addicts,
mental patients, college students, sal-
diers, even bar patrons, in a vast range of
government-run experiments to test the
effects of everything from radiation, LSD
and nerve gas 1o intense electric shocks
and prolonged “sensory deprivation.”
Some of the humen guinea piss knew
what they were getting into; many others
did not. Still others did not even know
they were being experimented on. But in
the life-and-death struggle with commu-
nism, America could not afford to leave
any scientific avenue unexplorad.

With the cold war safely over, Energy
Secretary Hazel O'Leary has ordered
the declassification of millions of pages
of documents on the radiation experi-
ments, and the administration i3 now
considering compensating the hundreds
of subjects of these odd and sometimes
gruesome atomic tests. But the govern-
ment has long ignored thousands of oth-
er cold war victims, rebuffing their re-
quests for compensation and refusing to
admit its responsibility for injuries they
suffered. And the Clinton administra-
tion shows no sign of softening that hard
line. "“"We're not loaking for drugs,” says
cabinet secratary Christine Varney. “ At
least initially, we need to keep our focus
limited to humun raciation.”

tn Clinton's court. Now, the only hope
for thousands who wers injured ar who
were experimented on without their in-
formed consent is that President Clin-
ton or Congress will take action to com-
pensate the forgotten casualties of the
cold war. Continued secrcey and logal
roadbiocks erected by the government
have made it virtually impossible for
victims of these cold war human experi-
ments to suz the government success-
fully, legal experts say.

Despite the administration’s reluc-
tance, Congress may be moving to seck
Justice for all the sovernment’s cold war
victims. “[t's not just radiation we 're talk-
ing abeut,” says Democratic Sen. John
Glenn of Ohio. a former Marine and
astronaut who s holding hicarings on the
subject this week. "Any place govern-
ment experimenting caused a problem
we should make every effort to notify the
people and follow up. Weought to setup
seme sorl of review and compensalion
for people who were really hurt.™

Many ol the storics of people whose
lives were destroyed by mind-alering
drugs, electroshock “treatments” and
other military and C[A experiments in-
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volving toxic chemicals or behav-
icr modification have been
known for almost 20 years. But
U.S. News has discovered that .-
only a handful were ever'com-~ ©
pensated —or even told what was’
done to them. “There has essen-
tially been no legitimate follow-
up, despite the CIA’s promise to
track down victims and see what
has happened to them,” says
Alan Scheflin, a professor at
Santa Clara University Law
School and an authority on celd -
war mind-control research. “It's”
just one of the many broken '}
promises.” A CIA spokzsman
last week said the agency is-
searching its- files for radiation:
tests but has no plans to revisit’
ather human experimentation. "~
MHKULTRA. Most victims have~' §
never been informed by the gov--
ernment of the nature of the ex-
periments they were subjected to
or, in some cases, even the fact: M
that they were subjects, In a 1977 ©
Sepate hearing, then CIA Direc-” -
tor Stansfield Turner said he
found the experiments “abhor-
rent” and promised that the CLA
would find and notify the people
used in the tests. Turner last week
insisted that “they found every--
one they passibly could find.” But
internal memaos and depositions
taken from CIA officials in a law-
suit against the agency in the 1980s reveal
that of the hundreds of experimental
subjects used in the CIA’s mind-control
program, code-named MKULTRA,
.only 14 were ever notified and only ane
was compensated —for $15,000.

The 14 all had been given LSD surrep-
titiously by CIA agents in San Francisco
in an attempt to test the drug in an “op-
erationally realistic” setting. One of the
victims, U.S. News discovered, was a San
Francisco nightclub singer, Ruth Kelley,
now deceased. In the early 1960s, ac-
cording to a deposition from a CIA offi-
cial who was assigned in the 1980s to
track down MKULTRA wvictims, LSD
was slipped into Kelley’s drink just be-
fore her act at a club called The Black
Sheep. The agents whe had drugged her
“felt the LSD definitely took some ef-
fect during her act,” testified Frank Lau-
binger, the official in charge of the noti-
fication program. One agent went to the
bar the next day,and reported that she
was fine, though another recalled that
she had to be hospitalized.

Muost of the MKULTRA documents
were destroyed in 1973 on order of then |

EYE IRRITANTS BEING TESTED ON A U.S. SOLDIER
IN A 1969 CREMICAL WEAPONS EXPERIMENT

CIA. Director Richard Helms, and the
records that remain do not contain the
names of human subjects used in most of
the tests. But they do clearly suggest that
hundreds of people were subjected to
experiments funded by the CIA and car-
ried out at universities, prisons, mental
hospitals and drug rehabilitation centers.
Even so, according to Laubinger’s 1983
deposition, ““it was decided that there
were no subjects that required notifica-
tion other than those in the {San Francis-

IN A CIA-FUNDED EXPERIMENT, RITA
ZIMMERMAN, WHO HAD SQUGHT
TREATMENT FOR ALCOHOLISM, WAS
“DEPATTERNED" WITH 30
ELECTROSHCCHKH
SESSIONS FOLLOWED
BY 56 DAYS OF DRUG-
INDUCED SLEEP.

co] project,” and the ClA n
no effort to search university
ords or conduct persenul 1t
views to find other victims, Ac
ral Turner, in his 1983 deposii
canceded that **a disuppoinli
small number” were notiticd
defended the agency's contin:
refusal to declassify the namt
the researchers and univers
invelved. “Tdon’t think that we
have been necessarily the
way,” Turner said. “Not in the
gious society we live in.” In |
the agency successfully appe.
to the Supreme Court 1o b
refease of that information.
Oneof the grisliest ClA-fun
experiments—and one of on
few that have led to succe:
lawsuits against the gow
ment —invoived the work of 2
nadian psychiatrist, Dr. D. E
Cameron. In the 1950s, Came
developed a method to treat
chotics using what he called -
patterning” and “‘psychic ¢
ing.”” According to a g
application he submitted in :
to the Society for the Investiga
of Human Ecology, a CIA-fun
front set up to support behay
control research, the proce:
consisted of “breaking dowi
ongoing patterns of the patic
behavior by means of particui
intensive electroshocks (dez;
terning)”—and in some ca
with repeated doses of LSD. ~
was followed with “intensive repeti
{16 hours a day for six or seven days)”
tape-recorded message, during wl
time “the patient is kept in partial se:
ryisolation.” Cameron’s application;;
posed trying a variety of drugs, inclu
the paralytic curare, as part of a
technique of “inactivating the patic)
The 56-day sleep. The anzlog
brainwashing was obvious 1o the
which provided a 360,000 grant thrc
the human-ecology society. Nine of
mercn’s former patients, who
sought treatment for depression,
holism and other problems at the A
Memorial Institute at McGill Uniw
ty, where Cameron was director, fils
lawsuit against the CIA in 1979, Onc
tient, Rita Zimmerman, was “de
terned” with 30 electroshock sess
followed by 56 days of drug-indu
sleep. It left her incontinent; others
fered permanent brain damage,
their jobs or ctherwise deterioratcd.
case, Orlikow v, U.§., was settled in |
for $750,000. (Cameron died in 196°
A more typical experience of
seeking recompense is that of Air B
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officer Lloyd Gamble,
who voluateered in 1957
to take part in a test at
the Army Chemical War-:
fare Laboratories in'.
Edgewood, Md. He told =
U.S. News that be was in-
formed he would be test-
ing gas masks and protec-
tive gear. Instead, he
learned in 1975, he and -
1,000 other soldiers were
given LSD. “If they had
told me of the risks, [ nev- -
er would have done it
he says now, “It was out-_ -
rageous.” He says afier.
the test he was simply:
“turned ioose to drive
from Aberdeen to Dela-
ware™ while under the in
flusnce of LSD. “I didn’t
even remember having
been there.” K
Gamble began suffering
blackouts, periods of deep
depression, acute anxiety .
and violent behavior. He |
attempted suicide in 1960,
lost his top-secret clear-
ance and finally took early
retirement in 1968. When
he belatedly learned he
had been given LSD, he

sought recompense. The Justice Depart--

ment rejected his request because the
statute of limitations had expired; the
Veterans' Administration denied dis-
ability payments, saying there was no evi-
dence of permanent injury.

The Defense Department says Gam-
ble signed a “volunteer’s participation
-agreement” and that he received two
LSD dases. Gamble and others were told
that “they would receive a chemnical com-
pound, the effects of which would be
similar to those experienced from being
intoxicated by alcoholic beverages.”
Demaocratic Rep. Leslie Byrne of Virgin-
ia is sponsoring a bill that seeks $253,438
for Gamble; DOD opposes the bill, say-
ing there is “insufficient factual basis”
for compensation. Such “private bills”
usually are difficult to pass in the face of
executive branch opposition.

Unreasonable men? Other cases filed
by prisoners or soldiers who were given
a variety of drugs have been dismissed
by judges who have ruled that although
the subjects did not learn until the 1970s
exactly what had been done to them,
the sicde effects and flashbacks they ex-
perienced immediately after the tests
should have prompted “a reasonable
man o seek legal advice” at the time.

LEARNING TO FIGHT ON THE NUCLEAR BATTLEFIELD, SAILORS
COVER THEIR EYES AS AN ATOMIC BOMB IS DETONATED.

“The failure to notfy and promptly
compensate the people who were victim-
ized by these cold war excesses s inexcus-
able,” argues James Turner, one of the
lawyers in the Orlikow case. But he says
the courts and the agencies now have
made it virtually impossible for a victim
to succeed in a legal claim. “Records are
gone, key witnesses have died, peaple
have moved; in the drug-testing cases,
people are damaged in other ways, which
undermines their credibility.”

The justifications offered for these
tests cover everything from cioak-and-
dagger schemes to discredit foreign poli-

AIR FORCE OFFICER LLOYD GAMBLE
WAS TOLD HE WOULD BE TESTING
GAS MASKS AND PROTECTIVE GEAR.
INSTEAD, THE ARMY GAVE HIM—

ALONG WITH A THOUSAND OTHER
SOLDIERS —LS0.

ticians to training mi
personnel. The Arm
poscd as many as |
soldiers to BZ, 2 pow
Rallucinogen then u
development as a ck
cal sveapon. The dru
tacks the nervous sy:
causing dizziness, v
ing, and immobility.
sands mere also pa
pated in the Ar
Medical Voluntecr

gram, testing nerve
vaccines and antidole

Talkative. The cu
behavior-control ex
ments were part of a
Navy project called C
aticn CHATTER, »
was seeking “specc
ducing drugs” for u:
Interrogating “enem
subversive persans
The projectwas event
abandoned becausc
drugs “had such ol
taste it was not possil
keep the human sul
from knowing™ they
been drugged.

But by 1952, unda
bv such setbacks,
psyvchological rese
was booming. "“Or
the problems we hu
the way along was the ingrained |
on the part of [CIA] agents that th
viets were 10 feet tall, that there
huge programs going on in the 5
Union to influence behavior,”
Gittinger, & CIA psychologist who
saw the Human Ecology society’s -
ations, told U.S. News,

A classified 1952 study by the U.S
ernment’s Psychological Strategy b
laid out an entire agenda for behi
control research. Calling comm
brain-washing “a serious threat 0
kind,” scientists urged that drugs.
tric shock and other techniques be ¢
ined in “clinical studies ... donc
remote situation.” The report
mused about the potential of lobo
arguing that *if it were possible t
form such 2 procedure on memb.
the Politburo, the U.S.S.R.would o
ger be a problem to us,” though i:
noted that the “detectability” of th.
gical operation made its use probler

Although there is no evidence th
botomy experiments were ever
formed, many other bizarre and int
procedures were. In 1935, the Army
ported research at Tulane Univer:
which mental patients had electrods
planted in their brains to measur
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LSD and other drugs. In other
experiments, volunteers were
kept in seadory-deprivation

chambars for as aleng as 131 -
hours and bombarded with |
white noise and taped messages |

until they began hallucinating.
The goal: to see if they could be
“converted” to new beliefs.

As recently as 1972, U.S
News found, the Air Force was
supperting research by Dr.
Amedeo Marrazzi, who 15 now

dead, in whick psychiatric pa--

tients at the University of Mis-
souri Institute of Psychiatry

and the Univarsity of Minaeso-

ta Hospital —including an 18-

year-old girl who subssquentiy
werll into a catatonic state for.

three days —were given L3D to
study “ego strength.”

Gittinger concedes that some
of the research was quite naive.
*“We were trying to learn about
subliminal perception and all
the silly things people were be-
lieving in at that time,” ne says.

One study even tried to.see il .

IO LARR

© U.S. OFFICIALS FEARED BOTH A LOSS OF MILITARY CAPABILITY ASROAD AND THE

extrasensory perception .could

be developed by “training” subjects with
electric shocks when they got the wrong
answer. But “most of it was exciting and
interesting and stimulating, and quite
necessary as it happens, during that peri-

od of time,” Gittinger insists.

Another former CIA official, Sidney
Gottlieb, who directed the MKULTRA

when a (.5, News

behavier-contrel program aimest from
its inception, refused to discuss his work

last week at his home. He said the CIA
was only trying to encourage basic WOTIK
in behavioral science. But he added that
after his retirement in 1973, he went back’
to school, practiced for 19 years as a

reporter visited him

“RISK OF EMBARRASSMENT' AT HOME IF WORD QF HUMAN EAPERIMENTS LEAKED OQUT.

speech pathologist and now works »
AIDS and cancer patients at a hosp
He said he has devoted the years sincc
left the CIA “trying to get on the sid
the angels instead of the devils.”

BY STEPHEN BUDIANSEY, ERICA E. Gexl

aND TED GEST
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s 1Sy
Welcome t

he calls come day and ™,

night, so. many that the,
Department of Enezgy has36:
operators standing byl What
the 12,000 callers to the d
partment’s hot line want to
know is whether they might’

gy Secretary Hazel O'Leary's
vow to compensate ﬁzm{itﬁting
participants in the U.S. gov:
ernment's cold-war raciatio
experiments. . 1.0

mote in coming. But mosL e

can prove injuries may

e M
Yo

be able to collect undar Enevr,;-u!

N DU RN
Answers.will be mo‘nt_h.sl‘:o‘ "

ers probably have Litle chiance,
of success, and even those who, | te
| Orrin Hatch spent more thaa

RS A T
5 Despite O'Leary's soothing

.opening thie Treasury to dam-
‘ageclaims. That is especially’

"I true when a disputed program

.is defended on national secu-
rity grounds.

.|; o Not enough. The best recent

guide is the case of the
downwinders” from several.

;J\'Y;;is‘tvem states who blamed |
_cancer and other aiiments on-:

‘radiation from atmesphetic . -

ter litigation failed, Utah Sen.

avg to,waityears fora check. -

ords; Washington has beea -
notoriously tightfisted abbut’

puclear tests in the 1950s.-Af- -

a'decade winning federal aid

_for the victims. More than
$100 million has been paid
out, but eritics say the maxi-
mum 350,000 benefit foreach
victim is far teo.modest even
to cover medical expenses.

* Victims of radiation tests
may be facing the same fate.
The Clinton administration
may decide that fiscal auster-
jty permits only symbalic pay-
ments. “We should do what
we ean to make amends,” says
one official. “But it may be
just as significant to explain to
families what happened to
Uncle Fred.” In any case, leg-
islation’is more promising
than Liligatien because the
law strictly limits damage
cases against the government.

Those who believe they

have been injured by federally
sponsored scientific or techni-
cal experiments may call the
Energy Department hotline
at (§00) 463-2993. Vcierans
shouid call a different numi-
ber, (800} 827-0365. Callers
may be referred o other gov-
ernment agencies.

if they seem to meet the ini
tial guidelines, callers should
be ready for a }$-10-30-minut
phone interview, and they wil
be asked losubmit a letter am
supporting documents to bacl
their claims. Then the wait be
gins. But in the sad history of
federal compensation pro-
grams, many beneficiaries
have died before the bureau-
crats got.to their claims,

BY TzD GEST
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ClIA Experiments
with Mind Control
on Children

by Jout Reppoport

he CIA mand-concrol

apparatus has been weli-

Jmown sincz 15973 when

10 large boxex of doo-

ments werz relzasec nur-
sugnt o Freedom of Informunion
Act requests.

Several rood book: were then
written on the subrec: of the UL\
prograrn known as MR-ULTRA
Officiallv spanming ter vesrs rom
195267 ME-ULTR. wovolved the
use of LSD op unsiing mabinary
and civilian subject: o the Unimed
States., LSID and more powortyl
comppunds wers
duress as bBrap casmung and ruth-
serum drupgs. The program's wm
wzs 19 find drugs which would 1rre-
sistibly bring out deen confessions
or wipe 2 subiect’s mund clean and
program hum or her as "z robor agent.”

imgpatal Test situzoons. people were
without their knowledge. then mterrogated under bright

given under

Both Wolf and ker padents stated
that they recovered the memories of
this CIA program withour regres-
sion or hypnosis techiniques. [n other
words, these patient spontaneously
discovered this informaton about
themseives and their pasts.
Although the committee was matnly
concerned with radation, they per-
mitted Valerie and her pauents tw
testfy because, astorushingly, sever-
al doctors wiio had admenistered the
mind-control experiments had also
been idendfied by other Americans
secretiy exposed to radiatuon.
Apparently there was « crossover.
Prominent names surficed in _the
March !5 rtestimony: Richard
Heims, former head of the CIA; Dr.
Sidnev Gartlieb, who ran MK-
ULTRA and Dr. John Gittinger,
Cractlied's protégé. These men and others were directiv

accused of pardeimagng in gnsly mind-control efforts on

children.

lights with doctors situng in the hackground taking nortes.
Threats would be made. The test subjects were tald that
their LSD “downer oips would be extended indennutely 1f
they refused to reveal their closelv-guarded military secrets.
‘T he people being intertogatec 1 Uus way were LA employ-

ees, U.S. militarv personne) anc. abroad, agents svipected of
working for the other side in the Uold War. Long-term -~vers
debilitaton and severa: documented deaths resulted. Much,
much more could be sa:d abour ViK-ULTRA -
None of this prepared peopie for the explosive testimony
made on March 15, 1993, in Washington, D.C., before the
President’s Commines on Radiation, however. In unpubli-
cized sessions, New {irieans therapist valerte Wolt mrro-
“duced two of her pauents wha nad uncovered memories of

Predictably, this testmony recerved no medis attenton.

' .ow have it all, including many pages submumed to the
commuttee that will likely never be reieased as part of their
tinal report. Only a small percentage of the pages were read
al-wud at the nearing. Included are corroborating state:- env
fi we sther therapists around the counuy and several of weir
paients ] have now released all of tus restimony as a book,
L 5. Government Mind-Contral Experement On Children,

hen the sickening shock starts to wear off, deeply
disturbing quesdons flood one’s mind: just what
was tus CIA program? How extensive was it? Whar

was ITS purpose’
From what i have been abie to discover so far many

Deing part of extensive ClA brainwashing programs 2s voung

Amencan childr=n, as well as children from Mexico and South

children (in one case. startng ot age seven). Iheir bram-
washing included sorture. rape. ciectroshock. powerhut drugs.
hypnosis and death thrzurs. Accarding w their tesumony
rhe CLA then induced AMiNesia to prevent ety recailing rhess

America, were »:+d over a period of ahour 40 vears, smrting

sround 1948 In fact the progran mav soll be goine on.

Tyoctors ana agents who administered it we 24 to obtin con-
rrol gver the minds of these children, cstensibly to create

rerrifying sessrons.

superagent who wouldn's remember even what mussions they

o 32
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carried out, hecause of hvpnoncaily nduced ammesia
{which couid be removzd - thor controllers and re-
installed at willh!

Childrer were rrained 2s sey agenes, for examole.
with the job of blackmailing prominent Amencans—
primarily politgians. husinessmen and educators. A
great deal of fiiminy was done tor this purpose.
Eventually, neaple tom rhe inner core of the LA
orogram Himed each other and some of the centers
where chuldren were usad 15 sex agents got out nf con-
cro} and rurned into CLA-operated sex rings.

Some children were considerad expendable and sim-
ply murdered.

One person who states that he was in this program as 1
child said, off the record:

“Thev tHed out their srainwashing rechnigues on the kids
e Mexico apd South America, Thev wers consigered
expendable. But on another echelon of the program, they
went after tha best and the brivhrest American kids. Making

perfect agents ro comoat the Sovets wasn't, 1 don't thnk,

“heir alamate objective. | can'® remember what that was, .

At this poine. [ made 3 suggeston:
“Weil. if they were chousinz rne bese and brightest. maybe

CIA controllers sometimes dressed up
in Satanic costumes to further trauma-
tize the children, alse providing a cover
that wouidn't be believed if the children
ever talked. | |

temce” at the university i the 1570s. His center’s specialty
would have en psvehosurgery, a harrendous melring of bram
sonnectons ~upposedly to curb people’s “violent tendencies.”

FAST mantains that 4 person ajways remembers ubuse
done ta him or her, and therefore any new recovery of it in
therapy 15 fasz and must have been fabricated through mis-
leading suggestions by the therapist. While 1t is cerninly
mue thar such inducermnent happens in therapy, the blanket
statermnent thor 2l recovered memory is invented s unsub-
standated

In a wriricn statement to Dr. Wolf that wag incluced in her
testimony_to_the president’s committee, well-known

thev figured these kids wauld sne dav rise fo mmooruant pOsi-
dons i the sOCieTV. and thev wanted to zain long-term control
ver them, 5o thev would he under their thumb, so they could

rasearcher o4 psvehiamst, Colin Ross said,

ap Therm at will—a wav ot conrrolling the Rture soCiety.
“Mavbe,” he sard. “The Nazis gained control over the
nrelligentsiz in Germany Thar was a very key step in their

Jomnance. 1 hat was the nrst shing they did”.

*This smells very much like + Nazi proeram inthe U.5."
1said. “1 don't mean 4i! the conrrallers were German, bur the
stvle of it, the insanity.

He said. “ L hev brought over 1 lot of Nazi doctors after the
wat and nor just 1o build rockers—for a lot ot projeces.”

ther people who said that they had been used as chil-
dren in the program remember that doctors with
(German accents were Jefnitelv present ar the sessions.
One therapist, who shared this informauon mtormally
with colleagues around the counay, states thar, so far, che old-
est person she has heard of whe was in the program is now 52;
the youngest 1s now nine
Since a number of geoplr who were brainwashed, tor-
rured and drugged in rhese oxperiments @y to resolve therr
experiences 1n theripv. psveluatrists and other professional
therapists are hearing these stories. Theyv are told, for exam-
ple, that CLA conmoliers somermes dressed up in Satanuc cos-
turnes 1o further maumanze he children. abso providing 2

Prublsshra ey in ey files includs descriprions of adminis-

zaian ot 50 meg ot LSD to chuldren age 5-10 vears on v

dugiy bagyy Sbr davs, weeks months, and in g few cases even

vears Nepmurgeons ot Tudane. Tale, and Harvard did

citencioe . exearch on bratn clectrode implants with ntelli-

vence Mupding. and combined brain implants with large
_numbers ot drugs imctuding hallucinogens.

Ross hase.: s report on his more than 20 vears of inves-
ngatrg £.14 mund congol.

Chris De Nicola, one of Dr. Wolf's patients who tesufied
hefore the . -esident’s committee, named her conwroller as o
D+ Greene  aamte reported by several other mind-control

sublecss. Lt oy well De thal this name was a cover used w

various 1A and military-conmracred experimenrer-corturers.

Here 15 3 97 ie from her tesomony:

cover that wouldn't he Seiieved if the children ever ralked.

It 1s worth notng that there is a movement o discredit
these “recovered” memoties, ind the most DIOTUNENT gToup,
the False Memory Syndrome Toundagon (FMSE), has several
board members with CIA »r military-intelligence connec-
tions—including rhe notonous Dr Louis “foliv” West of
UCLA. who wied ra =stzblish 1 center for “the smudv of mo-

[Dr (iree el used me in radiation expersments borh for the
purgnse of determemng the effects of radsation on arious
Ay of i _ondv and Yo torrertze me af an gdditdonal tratma
[ the e enerol expersments. [She was ejght vears old. |
The resi of the pxepertmenss took place mm Tucron. Arrzona.
wwet mn the deserr. [ was raught bow to pick locks. be seerentve,
rize w1y Gholograpbic memery to remicmber things and d
rechnigue o unthhold intormation by repeating numbers 1o
mryseif, [She is obviously talking about benye wained as
an agent |
Dr (G owone moved on to wanting me ro kil dolls that
lpnked lim ral chrldven. [ stabbed & dodl with o spear once
afrer rerng everely tortured, BUT The next tmic | rettsed. e
zused prare porriore techmuqes but us T oot older [ resuweed more
and mors
7
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He oftex seeed e dowow w0 Sage wpick was near bis
office. Berween 19T gnd T4 he and By asistants were

sometimer careles and ieft the @yl uniockes. Whenever

physrcally " muuck rero i oftice and found files with
rEPOTTS A% addr- o (140 and military persennel
Included o .pese o rprect. ubprofect, subrect and

pxperimeni names L. « cude numbers for radiation
and mind-comtrol expermments TOKE i nae submitted o My
pyitrent documentaipr [ was Gragst rwiee and Dy, Greene
rortred me ruthlestiy itk clesre thock, drugs, spmmng me
on g table, puring thors oomn crorrack. tn ey back, disle-
cartng v JOnIs ang FYpRAL O DTRIGUES 1 make me feel
crazy and suicidal .

15 there a precedent for this wind of sadistic wearment by

1A and muliary personnel’ irtivec tnere 15. Hers 15 a quote

from the utroduction e My hook, LS. Govermment Mimd-

Contrnl Experiments Un Ciildren Tt contams informaaon fom
reliable publishcd AOUTCES. wuch a5 1he Search far the

simce the test mught hurt, i
would be gruen THGTE. MWFAYS. and a tew s of siectricety. Y

war rtrrcted mat to look at yone ! face too pard and

a2y of thesr JUCSTIS, Then.

enare pgsgr this war w very fecel oroject’ but o ke
bygue gnd il rhoce things woidd help me farget

A4 Dn- Fobn Gittraper rested me and Dr_(ameron gaue
e the thocks and Dr. Greese the x-ravs . By the rimie |
[eft po ga pome, JHST Tike coery tme From then om 1 wonld
recadi mothmg ar sy Lests or the difievent docrers. [ would only
remiember whatiar explanations D Robert G. Heatt fof,
Tiigme Ylodiczi Schooll gave e for the odd brises, needle
sk, burns on oy head and fingers and_rvent the penital
soreness. [ had no yedion o Lelieve nehermise, Already, they
had begrn 1o control mry mind.

The next vear. | was seni th a_piace i Maryland called
Deen Creek Cabing vo learn hot: 1 sexually please men.
Ifso. ] war waught bow to coerte them mio ralking. about
chenrseives Lt was Richard Helms (Depury Director of the
1) Dy Corthieh, Captam Geovge Whire and NMorsc- Allen

Vanchurian

Candidate. nv John Nlargs, Acsd DreamE

Maran Lee and 1Ar Mmd Manipidarors, v Alan Schetln,' In
art, hese authors derjvedt thett RFformanon on the CIA and
ST TRA tom the ter boxw: o mTormanon released sud-
denly in 1975 by the agsney 0
Information ACLTEquesTs:

Dr Robers Hratk of ligdanc [ nroersity, 8t eariy as 1935,
warking for the Armm. g fatients LSD while be bad
elecrroder implanted deen msids therr bramms.

Canadian vescavcher, Dr fwan Cameron, umder long-
serm CLA compracs, astempred o degatiern and regrogram bis
prvchiatric pattents’ persamaiinier wnolesale He started with
15 1o 65 davs of ‘slean thorany curing which & patient was
Jeept under neardy 14 poured day. through the admmistra-
rior Gf cncktaile off Thovazt Noemmrutal, Seconal. Veronal,
and Phenergam. Througiun: 1his sieep perod. the patient
would be awakened w e thie tomes @ dav for ciectroshuck
reatments, gIUER 30 a0 (RPN 2040 girmes the mormal’
comvulsron-productm Tremt '

I the mid-1950 . Pan! Fock M.D. @ man why weuld
becorre Compmissioner of Meweal Hygiene for the stare of
New York. then @ Liborer i the field for the CLd. gave 2
‘preudoneurotic sehizopfren patient mescaline. The pattent
bad a not-unfamiliar hoaven-and-hedl journey on the com-
pound. But Hocr followed thes uf worth @ pransorbizal fenco-
tomy  Hock also guve v pamieni L3D, and a local ames-
thetic. and then procecdcd o vemote pieces of cerebral cortex.
asking at varigus moeent botner the pRTIENLS DEYCEpLIONs
were :hangng

{audia Mullin. the ocher of Dr Wolf's patients who tes-

Tihed before the P-esidints Committec on Radianon,

5314 her expeniencer wii (LA tund-contyol sxpeniences
began whan sfe was seven vears old:

in 1958 [ wus to by resrea, Hes oid me. by sowre ymporrant
docgers comung fromt @ pia -alied the Suciery’ ithe Human

as

“esponse to Freedom of

oo gl planned on flming as mam bigh government and
poency offcialt and beads of acadermic mstitutions and foun-
dation: ar possible [ wai to berome 8 requiar Lrtie ‘spv’
for them after that sumumey, eventually entrapping mHny
e men, ichding themsetves. all with the use of 4

[ war only nme when thre kind of sexual

bumiiation began.

hidden camera

Caprain Creorge White was 2 notorious agent for the CLA.
He ser ap  brothel in 3an Trancisco in the 1960s and, using

mdden cameras, filmed mes having sex with prosttutes. Lhe

ens arinks were "spiked” with LSD. In 1950, Morse Allen,

another important CLA map, was appointed head of Project

BLUERIRD, anuther ClA mind-conwol program.

%15 Mullin states chat she was adopred whern she was two
vears oid. By toe ume she renched seven sie_Dad alrsade.

heen abused extensivelv by her mother, Her mother appar-

enty turned her over for “tesang” o ClA-connected people.

and Claudiz then entered a 27-vear neriod of what can oniv

he calied enstavernent. Claudig states that she has been mon-

itored. thar she is sull monitarcd and watched by agency-

related peoonle. inciuding 3 medical docror. Now living ap

New Orleans. she has given mformaton to iocal palice

Juthorities zbour her sttuagon, 1n ner tesgmeny o the pres-

dents commitrer, Claudia remarked,

Although the proces af recalling these atrocties is certatnly
ngt an eas: task, pov is it withow somie danger 1o myself and
ey family 1 feel the visk &5 worth taRINg,

Clyudia’s therapist, Dr. Woll, has written ta the pres-
dent’s committee,

To rhe hest of my knowledge. [Claudia] has read nothing
abour mind comerol o CLA covert operarions. Since she decid-
od 0 listen carefully and remember ar much as she could
shout comversations gmeng the rescarchers. her memonies
are exmraordmarily complete. [ haue sent wririen capres of
e dium Schefiin fguthar of The :\‘ﬁn;:‘l
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Manipulators| pi celbduiion and
be bas confrrwed trat ihe has knowl-
edige of events and people tht tre npt
pubbished amywhere, that some af ber
TAERROFILS (OTIBITE NE INFATIRAINH
and thar sowee are alverdy known
amd published. Some of »or memnrtes
have beer comfrrmed oy iy pemt-
pexs, She pas aivo shown me old
srapbooks where sbe Lrote naty fo
remember what was bugpening to
ber amd kbid the noter under piotires
1 the scraphock, '

1 spoke with Alan Scheflin in Mav of
this year. He said he had round one
piece of informaton Ciaudia had men-
toned in her recollections rhur had no
precedent ta published matertal. It
involved 4 connectiun betweun two
government researchen,

This is just the tp of the iceherg on
the 130 pages of resdmony sven before
the Presidents Commirre: on
Radiadon, and it is also just the hegmn-
ntng of a hustory that will undoubtedly
widen in the comng maonths amt vears.
Dr. Wolf told me that when word got

sround she was going to tesaty betore
the president’s COIITITIER, she w.is COL~

tacted by about M) therzmsts “in past
the 10 davs leadine p = m oip o

Washingwon.” The therzmses b heard

simnilar ClA mind-controi sores wom

their OWN pauents. Many of thewe pro-

_fesyionals are afraid to go on the record

aboyt their panents’ stortes. 35 censure

from their professionai soucresies is 3

realizy. The poligcal mood these davs i3
not conducive o granung an aura of
credibility to revelanons ot C1A brain-
washing.

what else 15 new’

Fom Rappoport is o distmyguished imoestiga-
tive reporrer and the autbor of AIDS,
INC. He can be found mbatirng rie late-
night atrwaves of KPFK radiv tn Los
Angeles and lecturing wr the Hurdware
Humanitarian Heouse in Santa Viemica,
Californic.

Netex

" See “From The nisige QuT  Percepiioms "Aaice 3om 1995

[ 1 .
2. Paddingzon Presy. New Yorx. 1978

3, W Norton, New York, 1978 q(ﬂ
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CIA’s Gottlieb Ran |
Mind Control Testi

w Scientist, who died at 80, oversaw invention of devices

T - |

T

for assassination and gave ‘acid’ to human guinea pigs. - -

By ELAINE WOO
TIMES STAFF WRITER

James Bend had @, the scientific -

wizard who supplied 0G7 with daz-
zling gadgets tc deploy against
enemy agents, The Central Intelli-

gence Agency had Sidney Gattlieb, -

a Bronx-born biochemist with a
. PhD from Caitech whose job =s
" head of the agency’s technical

services division was to concoct -

- the tools of espionage: disappearing
. inks, poison darts, toxic handker-
- chiefs, ~* o
. Gottlleb once mailed a lethal
. handkerchief to an Iragi colonei
and personally ferried deadly bac-
“iterla to the Congo to kiil Prime
LoMlinister . Patrice Lamumba. It
.+ wasn't his potions that eventually
-did in the twa targets, but Gottlieb,
Jonce described by a colleague as
- the ultimate “good soldier,”. sol-
- diered on. -
" - Poisons and darts were not his
_ sole preoccupaticn during 22 years
with the CIA. He labored for years
.'an a project to unfock and control
the mystericus powers of lysergic
acid diethylamide, of 75D, Could it
be a potent spy weapon to wezken
the minds of unwilling targets?

In the 18505 and 1960s, answer-
ing that question was ane of Got-
tlieb’s missions in MK ULTRA, the
code name for the agency’s secret
experiments to probe the effects of
mind-altering drugs. Chief among
them was L3D, discovered by Dr.
fxglglgerl Hofman, a Swiss chemist. in

1943.

By the early 1950s, the CIA,
fearful of LSD falling into Soviet
hands, had cornered the market on
the drug, which in minute doses
“could produce overwhelming sen-
sations ranging from kale{doscopic

acuity to temporary insanity. The

agency aiso started to fund re-

search, covertly funoneling hun-
.dreds of thousands of dollars to
. academics in prestigious ‘institu-

tions around the country who tried
the drug themselves and reparted
- the results to Gottlieb.

Azsociated Press

Sidney Gottlieb in 1977.

T Gottlieb and his associates n
. MKULTRA also tock LSD “trips,”
-although the concept of tripping
“_would not enter the American
—lexicon for another decade, Thay
: laced coffee with L3D and served it
~ta each other without warning,
“then observed each other's reac-
*tions. Later Gottlieb expanded the
-field tests to subjects outside the
‘agency~—drug addicts, prostitutes,
- prisoners, mental patients—people
~ who were unlikely to complain and
veven less likely to be believed if
they did. Among the dosed were
“hookers and their clients in a
“CIA-sponsored brothel in San
Francisco, later the epicenter of
. the LSD explosion.
One human guinea pig was sub-
" jected to an astounding 77-day trip.
"Some subjects suffered chranic
" mental problems after being dosed.
One person=—-an AIrmMy germ war-
- fare researcher—sank into dark
" depression and paranoia, leaping to
his death from the 10th floor of a
- New York hotel several days after
. being slipped an LSD Mickey Finn
at a ClA retreat. The CIA covered
up its role in his demise for twe
decades, and barely reprimanded
Gottlieb,

In the early 1960s, Gottlieb was

- promoted- to the highest deputy

past in the technical services op-

. eration. By 1967, he had risen Lo

the tep of the division, guided by
- his longtime CIA mentor, Director
- Richard Heims. Al that time, LSD

Was not a secret anymore. While
the CIA was still examining the
drug's possibilities as 2 means of
mind control, many Young Ameri-

¢ans were dropping the hallucing-

gen as a vehicle of mind expansion

and recreation. America was tun-

ing in, turning on and dropping out,

thanks, in part, to the CTA's activ- .
ism in the '50s in the name of

national security.

Hald Wwae mnat rgrdsl 1970 o

It was not until 1972 that Got-
tiieb called a halt to the experi-
ments with psychedelics, conclud-
ing in a memo that they were "too
unpredictable in their effects on
individual human beings . . . (o be
operationally useful.”

He retired the same year, spend-
ing the next few decades in eclectic
pursuits that defied the stereotype
of the spy. He went ta India with
his wife to volunteer at a hospital
for lepars. A stutterer since child-
hood, he got a master’s degree in
speech therapy. He raised goats on
a Virginia farm. And he practiced
folk daneing, a lifeleng passion
despite the handicap of a clubfoot.

A malignant, real-life Q, or an
accentric genius whose intentons
were honorable and just?

Gottlieh led the agency in 148
mind control experimants, of which
about 25 were conducted on unwit-
ting subjects. According to the
survivor of one victim, the way
Gottliet duped American ciuzens
was nothing but despicable.

Less black and white in his
assessment is Jobn Marks, auzhor
of the definitive book on the CiA's
mind control programs, “The
Search {or the "Manchurian Candi-
date.,”” Marks sees Gotllieb as an
unabashed patriat who nonethzless
“crossed the same ethical lines we
hanged German doctors in World
War I for.” .

There is also the view of former
CIA psychologist John Gittizger,
who says his close friend wzz a
gentle man whose actions were
widely misunderstood. The
agency's LS3D experiments
blocmed in the era of Josef £:alin
and Sen. Joseph McCarthy, and
“during that time of Cold War,”
Gittinger said recently from hig
home in Norman, Okla.. “the atti-
tude we had and the agency had
was we were still fighting a w~ar.
And when you are fighting a war,
you do things ycu might not crdi-
narily do.”

Gottlieb died on March 7 in
Washington, Va. He was 80. His
family did not divulge the cause of

his death.
97
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Louis J. West; Psychlatrlst Rights Activist

By MYRNA OLIVER
TIMES STAFF WRITER

Dr. Louis Jolyon “Joliy” West,
an internationally known psychia-
trist, civil rights activist and expert

ont alcoholism, drug abuse and

cults, has died. He was 74,

West, who headed the depart-
ment of psychiatry and the Neuro-
vsychiatric Institute at UCLA for
20 years, died Saturday of cancer at
his Los Angeles home.

Although he partially retired in
1989, West had remained active in
research and mentoring students.
He was frequently sought out by
the news media to offer insight into
such eults as Heaven's Gate, which
staged a mass suicide in San Diego
County in 1997,

West also served frequently as a
court-appointed expert psychiatrist.
rie examined such defendants as
Jack Ruby—killer of President John
7. Kennedy's assassin, Lee Harvey
(Oswald—and Patricia Hearst, the
symbionese Liberation Army kid-
napping victim turned bank robber.

Huby, West said, suffered from
“major mental illness appdrently
precipitated by the stress of {his]
trial and i#s aftermath.” West's
opinion forestalled Ruoby's death
sentence, and the convicted mur-
derer died of cancer in prison.

West was one aof four psychia-
lrists named to examine Hearst
before her 1976 trial in San Fran-
cisco. The panel found her sane and
able to stand trial but, in West's
words, “psychclogically damaged
as a result of torture by the SLA.”

The doctors urged that she be
treated for mental illness before
the trial, a2 recommendation ig-
nored by the court, West said in a
San Diego speech after her cenvic-
tion: "The government finished the
destruction of her life started by an
anti-government group.” Presi-
dent Jimmy Carter commuted
Hearst's prison sentence in 1979,

West studied torture and brain-
Aurng the Keorean Var.

-

Dr. Louis Jolyon West in 1983

when.he was an Air Foree doctor at
Lackland Air Force Base in Texas.
Asked to determine why American
prisoners of war had falsely con-

. fessed to engaging in germ warfate,

* West determined that grilt could be
instilled by solitary confinement and
prolonged sleeplessness as well ag
by physical abusc.

He continued his studn‘.‘s of

brainwashing over the years, along
with f[is_work_in %’,ytraumagc
stress syndrome, alcobol an )4

abuse, pain, sleep . problems,
dreams and hypnesis.

“What happens in cderced con-
finement,” West once told The
Times, explaining the behavior of
cult members and kidnapping vic-
tims, “can be called - the three
Ds--debitity, dread and depen-
dency. A. prisoner is debilitated by
inactivity, by sleep loss or, worse,

" by physical harm. He is filled with
dread by constant threats of pain or
death or harm to his family. He is
renderad completely dependent
upon his captors for information.
food, shelter, life”

Always aclive in civil rights, from
the American South to South Africa,
West was the first white psychia-
lrist to go to South Africa to testify
on. behalf of black prisoners-~and
Afrikaner Auret Van Heerden-
during the attempt Lo end apartheid.
In 1966 he was a member of the
White House Conference on Civil
Rights, and he worked-for years to
abolish capital punishment.

“Everybody makes a differ-
ence,” West said ‘about activism
while speaking to The Times in
1985, “You cer fight city haill. You
can change the world. It might not
seern ike much of a change at the
time, but you have the power as an
individual to do a great deat.”

Born to Russian Jewish immi-
grants in Madison, Wis,, West grew
up in poverty. But his mother, who
gave him the middle name Jclyon
after reading “The Forsyte Saga,”
convinced him that he was des-
tined to do great things.

West studied at the University of
Wisconsin and enlisted in the
Army during World WarTI, deter-
mined to fight Hitler. Instead, the

Army sent him te study medicine, a -
-profession He had never consid-

ared, at the University of Jowa, He
completed his training at the TTni-
versity of Minnesota,

West was named head of psy-
chialry at the University of Okla-
homa School of Medicine in 1954 and
remained there until he was hired

by UCLA 15 years later. In 1974, -

Oklahoma named its university fa- ¢ 3

cility for alcohol-related studies the "5

Louis Jolyon West House,

He served as director of Lhe’

American Assembly on Public
Policy lssues Related to Alcohel
Abuse and Alcoholism in 1984 in
New York and edited its report. He
also headed UCLA's Alcohol Re-
search Center.

West wrote several books and -
scores of articles on psychiatry, was
a trustee of the American Psychiat-
ric Assn. and served as a consultant

Please see WEST, A10

7 ¢
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WASHINGTON (AP) —
The government has tenta-
tvely dertled 'a  lawsuit
churging the CLA used aine

- anzs a3 human
guinex pigs in mind-con-
trul resesarch  iecluding
heary doses of LSD, law-
yers said yesterday,

Sources who asked to re- |
maln anonymous szid the
CIA agreed to pay the
plainti®®ts & -total of
§730,000. :

The sut cited psycholog-
feal and emotional dam-
age from treatment in the |
late 1920« at McGlll Uw-_]

versity's - Allan; Memarial
~Jostitute -1
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CONGRESSIONAL RECORD—HOUBE!
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AMr MOORE of Pennsylvanio, I am not argulng the peint of
contraband at all. The gentleman is merely toking my time.
I am trring to make a piain statement to the House as to- the
iruch and the facts, The gentieman may be stampeded because
certain things appeur in the newspapers, but "
Mr. GORDON. Oh, don's yow worry zbout.my being sfam-
peded. [Laughter.] - =7= "= - .~ " B

Ar. MOORE of Pennsylvanig, ' T am making the stotement
that we see alarming headlines fo-day lpdicating that we are
oo’ the verge of war becamse scme “overt act”™ has been. com-
mitfed; and the next day the whole thing is denied. - - S

Mr. GORDOW. T agree willr the gentleman about that.

Mr. RAGSDALE. Mr. Chairman, will the gentleman yield?

Mr. MOORE of Pennsylvenia, Yes. K ' .-

A RAGSDALE., Wil the gentleman teli me what he thinks
the duty of this Governument ought to be if the German Govern-

ment has token charge of and foreibly restrained by order our |
o . . g¥lvania has expired.

ambassadoer o that countrg?

Air. MOORE of Pennsylvania. The gentigman i3 cartied away

“ywith the headlines.

Mr, RAGSDPALR. WNo i he iz nof, :

Mr. MOORE of Pennsylvgnia, If the gentleman will listen, T
will demonstrate what fools some men are--unct like the- gentle-
man from South Carolina. of course——who- believe everything
they reed. I was coming to that very point. For three days we
have heard that our American ambagsador, whe was en excel-
leut tarms with sveryope in high life in Germany, has ‘" heen
in captivity ” and held for ezchange. The gentleman believes

that statement,

Alr, RAGSDALE. Noj; the genfleman does not.

Ar. MOORRE of Pennsylvania. It is absurd upon its face.
Thouch we have bad it for three days, this morniog’s news-
papers announce that Berlin is in conference with the Ameri-

" can ambassador, that conferences have been going on in Berlin,
. and that the ambassador will be safeguarded out of Germaony

just as we are geing to safeguard the German ambassador out
of the United States.
war upon the say so of somebody who is interested. in hav-
ing war., ,

Alr. DYCR. His passports have been issued to him.

e MOORE of Pennsylvania.

in captivity, Absurd! We have given safe condact to the
Carman ambessedor and are sending hKim home, and the Zer-
mang have been decent with the American ambassador.
least 2 college professors and abeut 150 editors, more or less,
vesterday declared—not that they were willing fo enlist, for the
barracks down here are waiting for men like them to come
forward and enlist—but they declared in effect that they were
willing to iavolve their counfry in war because ““the American
ambassador was held in boodage in Berlin.” This merning the
newspapers show that. those editors and those college professory
ditt not know what they svere tallding about, and that is what I

am trying to.ssy to the gentleman from South Carolina.  The |,
Mr. Chairman, how much

plain pecple should ng;. be fooled.
time have T left?

The CHAIRMAN. One minute.

Mr, MOORE of Pennsylvania. In that one minute et me say..
and I hope not to be interrupted agaim, that the Housctonic
alarm has gone glimmering. The State Department seerss to
concede that the Germans were within their rights and that the
Housatonée presents no casus belll. The next day we hed the
Calijornig sensation.
cin name everybody was made to suspeet that it was an Ameri-
cap ship, and that the Germans had perpetrated such an out-
rage as would force us to go to war. After the sensation had
thrilied the country we were quietly informed that the Cali-
jornia was o British ship, saliing under the British flag, and
that she had been given the warning required by international
aw. But a great desl is made of the fact thut one American
was aboard that ship. He may have been planted there to pro-
tect the cargo and to imvolve this country in an international
wartare: I do not kmovw, but the next day after the newspapers
kad worked the story of the Ameriean passenger to the limit, it
developed that he was taken oft the ship to a place of snfety.
Tt matters not that he was a colored man. .

Afr. BRITTEN. And the ship was armed.

Ar. MOORE of Pennsylvanin. Then, again, Mr. Chalrman,
the report went broadeast over the United States on the day
a‘ter the President addressed Congress, thaf this Zovernment
Tad seized all the interned German ships. These reports were
teinpered here and there with the suggestion that the German
snilors were endeavoring to destroy the property of their own
couutry, but nevertheless it was broadly announced that our

cappropriate it to the Unifed Stafes.

Oh, how easy it is for yow fo rush iafo |

The ambassador is going to |
get out safely. Somebody wanted to inflame the American peo- |
ple by decloring that the Aipericap imbassador had been beld | T

But at [ M : 1
' tp ingert in the REcorp & stutement that I have of how the-

Beecause this ship bore o good old Ameri-

naval officers had seized this German property. 1L will not ston
to- discuss the moral aspect of this selzure excepf to saF that
there had Leen np deelavation of war and that it was pot clear
why we should deliberately take this German property and
Within a day or two the
answer came from both the State Department and the White

| House that these German ships had not been seized, and that

while thisz Government was talking certain precautions with
respect to possible impediments to navigation, every courtesy
was heing shown the officers and men in charge of {hese Ger-
man vessels. It was evident that some tall iying was donoe in

‘this instance for the purpose of irritating Germany under very
‘Foageravating circumstances.
.many to commit an “overt act” that would Dring on a war.
- We ought to be on our guard against this dangerous ‘“rumoer”
' business. whether it originates in Londen or the United States.

Somebody evidently wanted Ger-

The CHAIRMAN., The time of the gentleman from DPenn-

The Clerl rend as Iollows:.

Maintenance, Burean of Supplies and Acceunts: For fuel; the re-
moval and transportation of ashes and garbage from ships of war; npoks,
bianks, and stationery, inciuding stationery for commandlng and
novigating officers ot ships, chaplains on shore and afloat, and for the
use of courts-martial on board ships; purchase, repair, and exchangs
of typewrifers for ships: paeling boxes and marerials; loterior fittings
for zeneral storehouses, pay offices, and accounting offices in navy vards;

: expenses of disbursing officers; coffee mills and repairs thereto; oX-
" penses of naval clothing faetory and machinery for the seme; iabora-
: tory eguipment; purchnase of articies or eguipage 4t home and abroad
under the cognizance of the Bureau of Supplles znd Accounts, and for
‘the payment of labor in equipping vessels therewith, and the manu-

facture of such articles in the several navy yards; musical instruments
and music: mesd. outsts; soap en board nawal vessels; athletic outfts;
tells, ferriages, reomen’s stores, gafes, and other ineidental axpenses;
labor in general siorebouses, paymasters’ offices, and accounting otfices
in navy yards and navel stations, {acluding paval stations maintained
In isiand possessions uader the control of the Tnlted States, and ex-
penses in handiing stores purchased and manufacttred under '* Generzl
aceount of advances: and relmborsement to appropriations of the
Department of Agricalture of cost of imspecton of meats and meat

. food products for the Navy Department: Provided, That the sum to

be pald out of this appropriation, under the directlon of the Secretary
of the Navy, for chemists and for clerical, inspectlon, storeman, store

: laberer, and messenger service In the supply and ‘accounting depart-

ments of the navy yards and naval stations and disbursing offices

' for- the Hacal year emding Jume 30, 1918, shall not exceed $1,400,000;

in all, §2,750,000.
Mr. Moorg of Pennsyivania, Mr. Racspars, and Mr, Catnaway

OSE, .
The CHAIRMAN, The Chair will recognize the gentleman

: from Texas. o member of the committee.

Mr,. CALLAWAY, Mr. Chairman, I ask upanimouns consent

newspapers of this country have been handled by the munition
manufacturers.

The CHAIRMAN. The pentleman from Texns asks unani-
mous consent to extend his remarks in the Recorp by inserting
a pertain statement. Is there objection?

Mr. MANN., Mr. Chairman, reserving the right to object,
may I ask whether it is the gentleman’s purpose to insert & long
list of estracts from newspapers?

Mr: CALLAWAY. No; it will be a little, short statement,
not over 2% inches in length in the REcozrn.

The CHAIRMAN, Is there objection?

There was no objection,

Mr. CALLAWAY. Mr. Chairman, under unanimous consent,
I ipsert in the REcorp at this point a siatement showing the
newspaper combinatton, which explains their activify in this
war matter, just discussed by the gentleman from Pennsylvania
[Mr. Moorxs] r .

«1n March, 1915, the J. P. Morgan interests, the steel, ship-
puilding, and powder interests, and their subsidiary organiza-
tions, got together 12 men high up in the newspaper world acd
employed them to selact the most influentizl newspapers in the
Tnited States and sufficlent number of them to contrel generally
the policy of the daily press of the United States.

“ These 12 men worked the problem cut by selecting 178 news.
papers,. and then begam, by an elimination process, to retoio
only those neressary for the purpose of controlling the general
policy of the daily press throughout the country. They found
it vas only necessary to purchase the control of 25 of the great-
est papers. The 25 papers were agreed upen; emissnaries were
sent to purchase the policy, national and interngtional, of these
papers; ap oagreement was reached; the policy of the papers
was bought, to be paid for by the month; an editor was fur-
nished for each paper to properly supervise gnd edif informa-
tion regarding the guestions of preparedness, militarism, fnan-
cial policies, and other things of national and international
nnture considered vitzl to the interests of the purchasers.

W This contract is in existence at the preseat time, and it
necounts for the news columns of the daily press of the country

(&1
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being filled with all sorts of preparedness arguments and mis-
representations as to the present condition of the United States
Army and Navy, sznd the possibility and probability eof the
United States being attacked by foreign foes. C.

“Thiz policy alse included the suppression of everything. in
opposition to the wishes of the interests served.. The effective-
ness of this scheme has been ceonclusively demonstrated by the
character of stuff carried in the daily press throughout the coun-
try sinee March, 1913, They have resorted to anything neces-
sary to .commercinlize public sentiment and sandbag the Na-
tional Congress into making extravagant and wasteful appro-
priations for the Army and Navy under the false pretense that
it was necessary.. Their stock argument is that it is ‘patriot.
ism.” They are playing on every prejudice and passion of the
American peopie.” t

¥r. MOORE of Pennsylvania. 3r. Chalrman, I move to
atrilke out the last word. - I am in favor of this paragraph in the
Muvy appropriation bill, because I thiok the country ought to be
fully prepared for any possible invasion; but I think the Con-
zross ought to e careful about emcouragiog “ rumors of war”
when war has nor actually been declared. Perhaps it would
be safe to leave this matter to the President of the United
States and to those who have direct knowiedge upon the sub-
ject. I eall attention, however, not only to these false re-
ports of the Housatonic and ahout the Colifornie, but the
steamship Philedelphio was reported zunk since the President
was here, and wyet the next day, after these reporis had gone
over the country lilke wildfire and everybody got excited abont
the Philedelphia, which naturally aitracted interest in tfhat
great city and in the State of Pennsylvania, we found the Phila-
delphic had safely arrived in pert, so that report was also in
error. Now, whether by design or not I do not know, but it
seems that most of these fulse reports come from London.
There seems to be an intense desire there to fell us about Ger-
man outrages and about American blood shed on foreign ships
or to find thet some American ship has been sbot up. This
colored man, George Washington

Mr. BARELIDY, Will the gentleman yield?

Mr. MOORE of Pennsylvania. I will yield fo the gentleman.

Mr. BARELEY. But was not there a statement in the morn-
ing paper that the colored man on that ship was a British
subject? o .

AMr. MOORE of Pennsylvania. I am coming to that. The
dispatches have munde it appear that because of the losz of
George Washingron, an alleged American citizen. we are now
in position to deeclare war against Germany. This morning’s
papers have headlines something likke this; “ Death of American
on wrecked Turino reported to London. An American negro
fireman, George Washington was killed, according to a report
received to-day when the British steamship T'wrino was sunk by
a German T beat in the war zone”

Now, that is enough to inflame every Americant-—

SMr. FOSS., Will the gentleman yield?

. MOORE of Pennsylvanin, T will yield.

Mr, 088, I am very much interested in what the gentleman
says, but how will the gentleman provide a remedy to stop these
internacional thrills which we are receiving, which the publish-

ers of these newspapers place in their headlines? ‘Would he
provide for a censorship of the press?
Mr. MOORE of Penasyivania. Not at this time, I simply

urge that the true facts and oniy the true facts he reported at
this time when we are at the verge of an outhreak with a foreign
country. [Applause.] I think it would be better for some of
the editors to " shut up " when they do not know what they are
talking about. [Applause.] I think it would be better forr some
of these professional patriots who have determined our inter-
national relations in advance, and who insist upec adjusting
our dipliomatic atfairs in this crisis, to oot only “shut up,”
but go tie & rope around their necks, attach an anchsr to if,
amtl jump into the sea. We could better afferd to dispense with
their ‘meddlesome services than to plunge the people of this
country into a foreign war. I think it would be far better for
this courntry, [Applause.}

Mr. Choirmag, I regret o say it, but we are graduaily turning
over the busluess of Congress, turning over ail our ¢onstitutienal
rights, turning over gur powers delegated by the people, to a lot
of edifors, theorists, and college professors who are not copable
of conducting our atfairs and to whoimm we should not abdicate.

Mr, GARDNEIR. - Will the gentleman yield?

Mr, MOORE of Pennsyivania. I will yield to the gentlemun
from Muassachusetts after I have disposed of George Wash-
ingten. [Laughter.} -

The CHAIRMAN., The time of the gzentleman has expirved.

Mr. AIOORE of Pennsyivania,  All I can say then is that the
papers report this afternocon that George YWaszhingion, the so-

called American, is a British-subject: that is-all, ‘[Applause.]

Alr. Chairman, under leave to extend I wish to say that so
many rumers and reports of an exaggerated charvacter huve
appeared during the Tast few days that even the President, who
certainly is as much concerned as any other citizen over the
situation that confronts us, should take notice. We are dealing
with a sericus problem that invites the greatest deliberation.
We ought not to be made the pawns of designing men in our uwn
counily or of any foreigu power that wonld drag us into a war
for selfish purposes. When our President has made up his mind
that American -honor is at stake and that we must enter upon
o war to uphoid it, I have ne doubt he will find cordial support
in the Congress of the - United States, but the President has not
yet indicated to Congress that the point has been reached where
a declaration of war has Decome necessary. Until the President
does come to this body with such {aformation and facts as may
warrant further action by Congress, it may not be well to
aggravate the situation by giving teo much eredence to the
uatruthful rumors that have been bandled about with the avi-
dent purpose of finding some reason for provoking a declaration
of war. At another time I shall extend in the Recozrp, under per-
mission granted to me, certain observations of Mr. Tdncoln when
he was a Member of the House, with respect to our Mexican com-
plications in 1848, - At present I shall content myself by quoting
a single sentence from the speech made by Mr. Lincoln January

2 of that year, when he said:

When the war began it was my oplnion that all those whe, hecause
of knowing toe ltfle, or becsuse of knowing too much, could mat conscl-
entiously approve the conduct of the President (in the beginninz ol it)
should, nevertheless, as good citizens and patriots remain silent on
that peint, at feast {11l the war should be ended.

Mr. RAGSDALE. Mr. Chairman, I quite agree with the
gentleman thaf there {$ toc much noise and that the editors of
this country may make too much noise. Fortunately the sound
of their voices dves not penetrate this Hall, while some of the
noises which get in here might de suddeniy ceased with a great
deal of pieasure 10 some of us who have to stay here.

Mr. MOORE of Pennsylvania., Will the gentleman yield?

Mr. RAGSDALE, Certainly. -

Mr. MOORE of Pennsylvanian. The gentleman from Illinois
said he, the gentleman from Iilinois, had sense enough to keep
still

Mr. RAGSDALE. I know what he said, bdut he did nct
disclose the fact that he had politeness enough, while keeping
still, fo nbide by the rules of the House in undertaking to
chide me, That is for the gentleman’s information, the gentle-
man from Pennsylvania.

Mr. MANN. T am abiding by the rules of the House.

Mr. RAGSDALE. Now, the gentleman from Pennsylvania is
undertaking to lecture me.

Mr. MOORE of Pennsylvania. Oh, no,
the great editors and the political college professors.
have the gentleman in mind at all. [Applause.}

Mr. RAGSDALE, The gentleman's mind is rather limited
in its memory. - .

Mr. MOORE of Pennsylvania, Surely my mind is not limited
when I refer to the gentleman from South Carolina.

Mr. RAGSDALE. The gentleman says so little on the floor
of this House that he ought to be given an opportunity in every-
body's time to be recognized. Alay T yield further to the zen-
tleman from Pennsylvania [Mr, Moorz]?

¥r. MOORE of Peansylvania. 1 merely wish to say that when
I speak to the gentleman from South Caroling my mind is un-
limited,

Mr. RAGSDALE. T am guite sure that is true. There are
a great many things the gentleman possesses that are unlimited.
His nerve is one of them. [Laughter,] The gentleman from
Pennsylvania, Mr. Chairman, undertakes here to tell us ahout
getting excited over the newspapers, and he undertakes to read
from the newspapers, then proving that the conditions in Ger-
many are nof what tlley are reported to be In other news-
popers, Now, why should we accept the statement from the
newspapers selected by the gentleman any wore than he would
accept the statements made by other newspapers which he has
not selected? I say to the gentleman that T quite agree with
him that the people of our country ought oot to be excited or
burried into war, but I say to the geantieman, sympathetic as
T am with the people who want to preserve peace here: that
if Germany has placed a restraining hand upon our ambassador,
who went there in good faith to represent this Government,
as 0 Representative of my people I wish to exiiust every power
within our command to bring Liiwn back here without regavrd to
cost.

Me. DYER. Will the gentleman yield?

My, RAGSDALLE. Certainly.

I have bean lecturing
I did oot
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The New York Times has for its motto, "AY of the news that's fit fo print.” 1n 1953
John Swinton, the former Chief of Staff at the New York Times, was asked to give a toast
before the New York Press Club. This gentieman was respectfully called “The Dean of his
profession” by his peers. Read for yourself what Mr. Swinton had to say about the press.

“There is no such thing at this date of the world’s history, in America, as
an independent press. You know it and [ know it. There Is not one of
you who dares to write your honest opinions, and if you did, you know
beforehand that it would never appear in print. I am paid weekly for
keeping my honest opimions out of the paper I am connected with.
Others of you are paid simiar salaries for similar things, and any of you
who would be so foolish as to write honest opinions would be out on the -
street looking for another job, I allowed my honest opinions to appear
In one fssue of my paper, before twenty-four hours my occupa tion would
be gone. The business of journalists Is {0 destroy fruth, to lfe outright; to
pervert, to vilify; to fawn at the feet of mammon, and to sedl his country
and bis race for his daily bread. You know st and I know it, and
whatever folly is this toasting an independent press? We are the toofs
and vassals for rich men behind the scenes. We are the jumping jacks;
they pull the strings and we dance. Cur talents, our possibilities, and our
lives are all the property of other men. We are inteflectual prostitutes. ”

David Rockefelier, who has been referred to as the godfather of the New World Order,
said at a Bilderberger meeting in Baden Baden, Germany in 1991,

“We are grateful to the Washington Post, The New York Times, Time
magazine, and other great publications whose directors have attended
our meetings and respected their promise of discretion for almost 40
years.... It would have been impossible for us to develop our plan for the
world if we had been subject to the bright lights of publicity during those
years. But the world is now more sophisticated and prepared to march
towards a world government. The supernational sovereigaty of an
intellectual elite and world bankers is surely preferable to the natignal
auto-determination practiced in past centuries,” [emphasis added]
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A LS. Police Action ' 13

DAVID ROCKEFELLER, Internationalist billionaire,
Humanist, CFR kingpin, founder of the Trilateral Commis-

sion, World Order Godfather RS

SN, voiccd his praise of the controlled U.S. media for
keeping their oath not to divulge the Globalist plans to the
public. Speaking to his fellow conspirators at a meeting of yet
one more infamous World Order group, the Biiderbergers‘
Mr. Rockefeller said:

“We are grateful to The Washington Post, The New York
Times, Time Magazine and other great publications whose
directors have attended our meetings and respected their
promises of discretion for almost forty years.”

He went on to explain:

“It would have been impossible for us to develop our plan for the world il‘we had beer. sub- L

Ject to the bright lights of publicity during those years. But, the world is row more sophisti-
caled and prepared to march towards a werld government, The suprarational sovereignty--

of an intellectual elite and world bankers is surely preferable to the national autodet=r= - —-

mination practiced in past centuries”.

(It is not reporred if the atiendees kissed his ring - or-anything else - after théir leader e~

siowed his blessing on those in attendance. Acs: ally, we eotild ask Govcmor C]mton orDan

Quail, both of whom were there Bush and Clinton are Bilderbergers, Irternationalists, and
their goa!s are exactly the same for America.

Let us repeat. .CLINTON'S, BUSH'S AND PEROT’S, PLANS FOR AMERICA ARE VIR
TUALLY IDENTICAL. The Re; bl «ns and Democrats goals for America are virtuatly
identical. They both are taking our nation into global government. :

Globalist Mr. Dan Quail was the 2 ai <he June 91 meeting bemg sized up as a possible
Bilderberger U.S. Presidential coaten “er for 1996, The maj()r media’s job is to convince

Americans that the Republicans  nd © emocrats are on opposite sides and fighting each
other.

Operaticn Vampire Killer 2000 P O. Box 8712, Phoenix, Ariz. B5066
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Jan. 17

Jan. 20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

Feb, 2

Feb. 25

Mar. 1

Mar. 21
Date

variea
annually

April 17

April 18

golar

SATARIC RITUAL CALERDAR

CELEBRATION

5t. Winebalid Day

SATANIC REVELS*

Abduction,
Ceremonial
Preparation,

" and Holding of

Sacrificial
Victim

for

GRAND CLIMAX

CANDLEMAS*
(SABBAT

FESTIVAL)
SATANIC REVELS

S5T. WALPURGIS
DAY

ST. EICHATADT

SPRINGS EQUINOX

~(SABBAT FESTIVAL)
"(Major fertility

sabbath)

GOOD FRIDAY,
DAY OF PASSION
{(Death of Christ)

EASTER EVE bAY

Sexual

Sexual
& Blood

Blood
and

Sexual

Blood

Blood

Orgles

Blood

Blood

ACTIVITY

Animal and/or
Human
Sacrifice &
Dlsmemberment

Oral, Anal,
Vaginal

Oral, Anal
Vaginal,
Human Sacrifice

Animal and/or
Human Sacrifice

Oral, Anal,
Vaginal

Communion of
blood and
dismemberment

Drinking of
Human Bloecd
for strength

and homage to
the demons

Oral, An=al,
Vaginal

Human Sacrifice

Human Sacrifice

] &F

AG

15 - 33
(Male if
human)

(7 - 17 female)

(Female or
child)

7 - 17 (female)

Animal

Any age
{male or
female)

Any age
(male or
female -
human or
animal)

Male only

Male or
female



Satanic Ritual Calendar

Page 2

April z1
22
23
24
25

April 28

April 30

May 1

June 21
Date
varies
annually

July 1

July 20
21

22

23

24

- 25

26

July 27

Aug. 1

Aug, 3

Sept. 7

0014T

CELEBRATION

SACRIFICIAL PREPARATION

Abduction, holding
and ceremonial
preparation of
individual

GRAND CLIMAX*

WALPURGISNACHT
ROODMAS DAY

. BELTANE

WALPURGIS DAY
MAY DAY

FEAST DAY
(Summer Solatice)

DEMON REVELS

TYPE ACTIVITY

Da Meur Oral, Anal,
Vaginal

Blood Animal and/or

Human Sacrifice

DRUID FIRE FESTIVAL
COVEN INITIATIONS

Orgies Oral, Anal
Vaginal.
Animal and/or
human
sacrifice
Blood Drulds sexual
association
with demons

SACRIFICTAL PREPARATION

Abduction,
Holding,

and ceremonial
preparatlon of
individual for
human sacrifice

GRAND CLIMAX

(5 weeks, 1 day
‘after SUMMER SOLAR

SOLSTICE)

LAMMAS DAY
(SABBAT FESTIVAL)

SATANIC REVELS*

MARRIAGE TO THE
BEAST SATARN

Da Meur Oral, Anal,
Vaginal and

Human Sacrifice

Animal and/or
Human Sacrifice

Blood

Oral, Anal,
Vaginal

Sexual

Sacrifice,
Dismemberment

Sexual

07

kg
[rp]
23]

Female
(1 -25)

Any age

Any age
(male or
female -
human or
animal

Any age
(female)

Female
(child or
adult)

7 - 17 (female)

Infant to
21 (female)



Satanic Ritual Calendar

Page 3

DATE GELEBRATION TYPE ACTIVITY

Sept. 20 MIDNIGHT HOST Blood Dismemberment
& Hands Removed
for Hands of
Glory

Sept. 23 FALL EQUIROX Orgles Oral, Anal

FEAST DAY Vaginal

PREPARATION FOR ALL HALLOWS EVE, SAMHAIN (HALLOWEEN)
Abduction, Holding, and Ceremonial Preparation of
Individual for Human Sacriflce

Oct. 28 Satanist High#x Blood Human Sacrifices
HOLY DAY (Related to Halloween)

Oct. 29 Satanist High** Blood Human Sacrifices
HOLY DAY (Related to Halloween
Oct. 30 SATANIST HIGH#** Blood Human Sacrifices
HOLY DAY (Related to Halloween)
Oct. 31 ALL HALLOWS EVE#** Blood and Sexual Climax
Sexual Association with
the demons

Animal and/or
Human Sacrifice

Nov., 1 SATANIST HIGH** Blood Human Sacrifices
HOLY DAY (Related to Halloween)

Nov. 4 SATAKIC REVELS Sexual Oral, Anal,
Vaginal
Dec. 22 WINTER SOLAR Orgies Oral, Anal,
. SOLSTICE Vaginal
" (SABBAT FESTIVAL)
Dec. 24 DEMON REVELS Da Meur High Grand
Climax

Animal and/or
Human Sacrifice

Baged on the 1987 calendar vyear.

**Denotes most important holidays,

AGE

Infant to
21 (female)

Any age

Any age
(male or
female)

7~ 17
(female)

Any age (male
or female -
human or animal)

Any age (male
or female)

Reprinted from PASSPORT Magazine Article: AMERICA'S BEST KEPT SECRET, 1987.
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THE TUNNELS FOUND AT THE McMARTIN PRE-SCHOOL
A PRELIMINARY REPORT

A formal report will be released when forensic tests are concluded.

a2

45 foot tunmel

9 foot wide subterranean entrance found under west wall of the "Dog” room

(Classroom 4, Ray Buckey’s classroom).

- Avocado tree roots cut on both sides of the entrance.

- Disney bag, "Coepyright 1982, found 4-1/2 feet below the classroom floor and
3* 10 &" in from entrance and under foundation, Classroom 4.

Tunnel proceeded south, then east 45 feet through Classrooms 4 and 3, and north,

then east 10 feet within Classroom 4.

Tunnels were 30" wide, 44" to 46" deep, with top of the tunnel 30" under the
classroom floor.

- The footing between Classrooms 3 and 4 was arched where the tinnel passad
underneath and 12° shorter in depth at this location than same footing 12 feet
to then north.

Four large, upright containers were found in the tunnel under the arch,
obviously hand placed.

A 9 foot wide chamber was found along the tunnel under Classroom 4. Top of

chamber and top of sections of the tunnel had layers of plywood covered with tar

paper which had apparently been supported by cinder blocks and 2* x 2° and 2°

x 4" wooden posts found underneath.

Tunnel features made it evident that tunnel was hand dug

7 foot tunnel extending imto the triphex next door

Tunnclcncndedﬁ'mda-ebathroomsoﬁ:heoﬁicemddmoomltothe&nnt
yard of the triplex next door. Fromt yard concealed from s'r:et Uy three-car

EATagE.

Children described entrance and exiting tunnel in triplex yard exactiy where tunnel
and exit were found.

1 39" x 41° area under a hole cut in this ncxghbor’s bathroom fleor had been
excavated and subsequently rilled

Other slgmﬂcan: facts

A small, wl.ite plastic plate with three pentagrams hand drawn on top of light

green pain: vas found by the archaeologists in the stratified dirt in the play yard.

- Per histo: ical archaeologist, pentagrams were hand drawn by an adult and not
part of the .zanufacturer’s design.

Many other artifacts found, whose analyses will be released upon complcnon of

tests,

No doorknobs weré «n Classtoom 3 door, cnly a dead bolt lock

Each classroom had on a4 off light switch labeled "Fire Alarm." System did not

connect to fire station but was used as an alert within the school

More than 2000 artifacts were “ound under the school floor, including over 100

animal bones.

Due to severe time constraints our archaeology team was unablc to further explore the
extent of the tunnel networks. Above documented through photographs, notes, graphs,
diagrams and charts.

Dr. Gary Stickel, Archaeologist
Ted L. Gunderson, Project Coordinator (former FBI agent)
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TRs (S A PRIVATE Copfopationd Mer 4 GovT AGENCY

CERTIFICATE OF EXiSTENCE
WITH STATUS IN GOOD STANDING

I DEAN HELLER, the duly elected and qualified Nevada Secretary of State, do hereby
cerufy that | am. by the laws of said State, the custodian of the records relating to filings
ny corperations. limited liability companies, limited pantnership, and limited liapility
partnerships pursuant to Title 7 of the Nevada Revised Statutes; and am the propar
officer toc execute this certificate.

iurther cerlify that the records of the Nevada Secretary of State, at the date of this
certificate, evidence. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY - INTERNAL REVENUE
SERVICE. as a corporation organized under the laws of Nevada and existing under and
by virtue of the laws of the State of Nevada since October 10, 1994, and is in good
standing in this state

INWITNESS WHEREQOF | have hereunto set my hand
and affixed the Great Seal of State, at my office. in
Carson City, Nevada, on May 13, 1996
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Dr. Jeffrey R. MacDonald

Cover Up

(an innocent man serving three consecutive life sentences)

[(2-



SUMMARY OF

DR. JEFFREY R. MACDONALD INVESTIGATION

Dr. Jeffrey R. MacDonald was convicted of the murder of his wife, Colette, and
their two children. The trizl took place in the United States District court,
Raleigh, North Carolina in Avgust 1979, Dr. MacDoenald was sentenced to three
consecutive life sentences. This conviction was the culmination of a nine-year
effort by the Department of Justice and the Criminal Iavestigation Division
(C.1D.), Department of the Army. The government claimed Dr. MacDonald
staged a Manson-type slaughter of his pregnant wife and two children in his home
at Fort Bragg, North Carolina on February 17, 1970.

The government case is allegedly supported by a very hypothetical reconstruction
of the crime scene. The government claims bloed spots, fibers from torn
garments, and "fabric impressions” on a sheet disprove the (Jumbled) memones
of Dr. MacDonald when he recounted to investigators what happened in those
early morning bours. The government, admittedly, has never developed any
credible motive to account for such brutal slayings; additionally, the government
admits to many crime scene errors and losses of evidence, which the defense
claims invalidates the government’s hypothetical crime scene reconstruction.

The defepse scenario is quite different from the government scerario. The
defense claims that in the early morning hours of February 17, 1970 Dr. Jeffrey
MacDonald, then a Green Beret captain and physician at Fort Bragg, North
Carolina, was awakened by the screams of his wife, She was in their bedroom;
he had gore to sleep on the couch because his younger daughter bad climbed
into the double bed in the master bedroom and wet the bed. Dr. MacDonald saw
at lesst three men and a woman standing over him. There was a brief struggle,
during which he was beaten and stabbed, His pajama top bad been pulled up
over his head and had bound his wrists, rendering him somewhat defenseless, He
collapsed in the hallway and later awakened to a cold, quiet house. He went to
his pregnaat wife, then to each of their two daughters, trying to resuscitate them.
They bad been brutally murdered. In disbelief, he called for police and
ambulances, and finally collapsed next to his wife’s body.

What happened during the next few bours (and, indeed, days and weeks) of the
initial {nvestigation was as criminal, although in a different way, as the viclence
that occurred that merning. To be brief, the crime scene was never secured,
upwards of 30 people walked through the house moving thicgs, contaminating the
scene, and changing and destroying evidence. Dr. MacDonald was rushed to the

L13



hospital with a collapsed lung and multiple other wounds. His pajama bottoms
were pegligently discarded, even though they would have been 2 crucial piece of
evidence. Importantly, because the MP dispaicher automatically figured that
‘here must have been some sort of family dispute, investigators went to the task
with a mind-set which likely tainted the investigation from the outset. Within
hours, the Army C.ID. had focused on Dr. MacDonald as the chief suspect,
ignoring all evidence to the contrary.

A woman matching the description of the female assailant, Helena Stoeckley, who
later confessed on several occasions, had been seen in the area near the house
~ shortly after the incident by one of the responding MPs. She was not pursued at
ihat time. The defense weas later to learn that there was much zdditionel
exculpatory evidence, some negligently destroyed, but some intentionally
destroyed, the existence of which was withheld from the defense until discovered
through tireless investigation and the releése of Freedom of Information Act
(F.O.LA) documents, aided by some congressional pressure. Importantly, it
wasn't until 1983, four years post trial, that the majority of he exculpatory
evidence was discovered in F.O.IL.A. files. ‘

Back on April 6, 1970, Dr. MacDonald was first told that he was a suspect. An
Army tribunal (Article 32 Hearing) was subsequently convened, and after hearing
all the evidence over five months, including the testimony of many witnesses who
knew the MacDonalds and had observed 2 normal marriage and family
relationship, Dr. MacDonald was found to be innocent of the charges against him.
The hearing officer recommended that the woman, Helena Stoeckley, and her
group be investigated. The hearing officer specifically cited both forensic
evidence and gxtensive psychiatric evaluations of Dr. MacDonald by both defense
and prosecution as important 10 his findings.

At the conclusion of the hearing, in October 1570, the following recommendations
were made:

1. "All charges and specifications against Captain Jeffrey R. MacDonald be
dismissed because the matters set forth in all charges and specificatiors
are not true. There are no lesser charges and/or specifications which are
appropriate.”

™~

“That appropriate civilian authorities be requested to investigate the alibi
of Helena Stoeckley, Fayetteville, Norta Carolina, reference her actvities
and whereabouts during the early morning hours of 17 February, 1970,
based on evidence presented during the hearing.”



In spite of these recommendations, the Army virrually ignored the possibility that
Helena Stoeckley and her associates committed the murders and continued to
lnvestigate Dr. MacDonald.

Dr. MacDonzld was honorably discharged from the Army and began rebuilding
his life in California as a respected emergency physician. However, the Army
C.1D. undertock a reinvestigation of the crimes after having received pressure
when Dr. MacDonald and his father-in-law pressured Congress. In 1974, a
federal grand jury was empaneled and investigated the case for six months, finally
returning an indictment against Dr. MacDonald in 1975. The prosecution was
bandled by a Department of Justice grand jury "specialist,” now deceased, and a
lawyer, Brian Murtaugh, who worked in the C.LD. "reinvestigation” in 1971-72,
and who now worked for the Depariment of Justice. The grand jury indictment
‘was later to be called one of the mest bizarre "inquisitions” ever to mock our
constitutional due process standards. ' '

Thers followed years of procedural maneuvers from both prosecution and
defense, and in the summer of 1979 there was a trial in Raleigh, North Carolina.
The tdal judge, Frankiin Dupree, never disclosed the fact that the early
prosecutor in the case had been his son-in-law, now divorced from the judge’s
daughter, but stll, of course, the father of the judge’s grandchild.

During the trial, all 24 consecutive defense motions for admission of evidence or
discovery were denied. Simultaneously, the government received positive
decisions on seven of their eight motions. -

Additionally, numerous critical exculpatory items were hidden from the defense
at trial. These items included fingerprints, the loss of a crucial piece of skin from
under Calette’s fingernail, photos, reliability of witnesses, bloody boots from the
femeale intruder, and the existence of witnesses who saw the group of assailants.
Helen Stoeckley’s vague admissions of guilt were held to be unreliable for
purposes of admitting them as evidence. Yet she was a drug informant for
several law enforcement agencies and as an informant she was considered
sufficiently reliable to have provided local police with the apprehension of over
a hundred suspects for drug-related crimes, although the proof of this statement
was hidden until the 1983 release of F.O.LLA. documents. Later, F.O.LA.
documents also proved Helena Stoeckley was so competent, she was used by
Nashville police for internal affairs investigations.

The judge also disallowzd Dr. MacDonpald’s seven critical witnesses, those being
seven persons who corroborated the admissions of guilt by Helena Stoeckley, the
so-called woman in the floppy hat with the candle. She had, additionally,
implicated berself in a C.LD. polygraph, but the testimony of the C.1D. examiner



who came '0 the defense gver prosecution objections was not allcwed by the
judge.

Finally, due to the loss of ail 24 consecutive mouons by the defense (for discovery
or for presentation of critical evidence), the trial came down to the allegedly
carefully constructed case against Dr. MacDonald, based on very sketchy (and
grossly hypothetical) forensic evidence reconstructed from a destroyed crime
ccene on the one hand, and on the other hand opposed basically by character and
psychiatric witnesses for Dr. MacDonald. This brings us to Dr. Brussel and a
final crushing blow to the defense.

Judge Dupree declared that if the defense boped to have its psychiatrists testify
at tozl, Dr. Macdopald would have to submit to an additional psychiatric
evaluation by the government’s psychiatrist. This seemed unusual at the time,
“since Dr. MacDonald had already been evaluated by two sets of defense
psychiatrists, and also by a three-man team at Walter Read Army Hospital for the
prosecution -- and all exams were essentially very positive and similar. The new
exam turned out to be a "sham™; the examiner was one Dr. James Brussel, from
New York, aided by New Jersey psychologist Hirsch Lazaar Silverman. The
"psychiatric exam” lasted 35 minutes and consisted of ng psychiatric questions.
Instead, Dr. Brussel read prosecution questions typed by prosecutor Brian
Murtaugh. Dr. Brussel was almest 80 years old, senile, had recently had a stroke,
was drooling from his mouth, and thought be was in Maryland, not North
Carolina. He asked for his hat as he departed that day, haviog to be told by
defense counsel that it was already on his head.

Astonishingly, Dr. Brussel told Judge Dupree, in camera, that his findings were
in total contrast to those of all other examiners — and Judge Dupree promptly
disaliowed all psychiatric evidence at trial, claiming he didn’t want a "battle of the
experts.”

Having effectively excluded all possible exculpatory evidence, much of which wes
yet unknown to the defense, the government succeeded {n a conviction on all
counts, resulting in three consecutive life sentences for Dr. MacDonald. Appeals
followed on the basis of many issues, including speedy trial and due process
grounds, prejudicial failure to admit the declaration against interest made by
Helena Stoeckley, exclusion of the deferse expert psychiatrist, after-discovered
evidence, and recusal of the trial judge for bias. All appeals failed, including
recusal.

Unless we can get to the heart of the reasons for some of the coverups, Dr.
MacDonald is without remedy. At this point, Dr. MacDonald bas been fighting



for vindication for 18 years, and has been in prison for over twelve years. The
defense believes, with strong evidence, he is innocent and wrongly incarceraied.

The defense case bas been reinvestigated by two investigators since 1979. Ted
Gunderson, retired FBI and former Special Agent-in-Charge of the Los Angeles,
California FBI office, initially began in 1979, months after the convictions. He
has, to this date, logged thousands of hours on the case, most of them unpaid.
At present, he stll works on the case, operating out of his Los Angeles,
California office. It was Gunderson’s work which produced the initial signed
confessions from Helera Stoeckley, as well as later F.O.LA. releases.

In 1982, new attorneys in the case retained Raymond Shedlick, Jr., a former New
York homicide detective, who was based in Raleigh-Durham, North Carolina.
He worked almost exclusively on the case for two full years. He, too, bas logged
countless thousands of hours on the case, corroborating facts, weeding out the
lunatic fringe that often tries to associate with a case of this magnitude.

The investigations of these two renowned investigators bas dovetailed into a
coherent set of facts and witnesses, buttressed by foremsic evidence, expert
testimony and polygraph evidence, that clearly indicates the innocence of Dr.
Jeffrey MacDonald and the guilt of Helena Stoeckley, Greg Mitchell and their
co-assailants. Raymond Shedlick built on Ted Gunderson’s initial confessions
from Helena Stoeckley, and via F.O.I.A. material and new witnesses, they have
constructed a scenario for the crimes that totally disproves, in real evidence, the
hypotbetical government scenarjo set forth at trial in 1979.

The following is a list of some major points and facts in the MacDonald case.
Each point is documented many times by government iiles released under
F.O.LA. 13 years after the crimes and four years post-conviction.

1,  The original crime scene was chaos, It was never secured in the first

several hours. Upwards of 30 persons, including military police,
neighbors and unidertified persons, wandered through the crime scene.
Evidence is known to have been touched, moved, changed and destroyed.

2. Crucial evidence geen by C.LD. investigators never appeared in later
C.LD. lab reports; additionally, crucial evidence favorable to MacDonald
was left off government diagrams and charts used at trial in 1979, This
includes most crucially both bicod and fiber evidence from the living
room end of the hallway, the Jocation of Dr. MacDornald’s struggle.

3, Evidence developed in 1980 by Gunderson and confirmed by both the
F.O..A. material and the independent Shedlick investigation confirms



that the inidal prosecutor in the case was James Proctor, son-in-law of
Judge Dupree. Dupree was the trial judge who emasculated almost
every bit of exculpatory evidence for the defense, and be remains, to this
day, the judge on the case f{or any new evidence or zppeals. James
Proctor is the person who personally turned the investigation from
Helena Stoeckley and co-zssailanis to Dr. MacDonald for the
Department of Justice.

Much evidence is available to believe that a major investigater for the
Army C.LD. and his good friend, one of the local Fayerteville, North
Carolina police lieutenants, were heavily involved in drug trafficking that
included the imponation of narcotics from Vietnam.

According to Helena Stoeckley, the lieutenant had used her over a
period of time for sex, holding the threat of jail over her head for some
drug-related offense. Stoeckley died in 1983, post-trial, allegedly of
natural causes, She died at home, purportedly of a liver disease and
poeumonia, but it was a sudden death, inconsistent with liver disease or
pneumonia in a 32 year old person. She was home alone with her baby
and it was her custom to seek help when she was ill, since she was a very
attentive mother to her son. She did not seek help at this time but she
bad previously expressed to her friend and an investigator that she was
ready to tell something that she knew was going to be a "major
bombshell” about the MacDonald case. She had hesitated to do so
before because she had asked for immunity and it had been denied.
(Interestingly, a resident of Stoeckley’s apartment building bad seen two
clean-cut men in suits who had asked for Stoeckley and hung around for
about two days immediately prior to her death. A forensic pathologist
was present at her autopsy, and i, in fact, Stoeckley had been the victum
of foul play, it was undetectable on autopsy.)

The defense discovered that Dr. Brussel was not a "neutra! examiner” at
trial in 1979, as purported. F.O.LA. records released in 1983 confirm
that he was a "consultant” on the case from 1970 to 1871, until the time
of the trial. He was, incredibly enough, consulted as an "expert” in LSD,
and was brought inio the case by William Ivory, C.ID., the chief
investigator in the case, who had been responsible for the "loss” of all the
initial exculpatory evidence. Unbeknownst to the cefense, from 1970 to
1979 Brussel had opined that Dr. MacDonald was e liar, a psychopathic,
homicidal and that "hippies wouldn't have done the c¢rimes” in 1970
because it wasn't baphazard enough. He reached his conclusion with his
only source of information b=ing C.L.D. zgent William Ivory.



Clearly, ther, his exam of Dr. MzcDoneld in 1979 not only was a sham,
as Dr. MacDonald and his attorneys recognized in 1979, but it was also
2 fraud upon the court as well. Needless to say, Judge Dupree denied
every review of these startling findings, a decision confirmmed by the
Fourth Circuit Court of Appeals, and cert was denied by the United
States Supreme Court.

Regarding Helena Stoeckley: She initially made cral admissions of guilt
in 1970 to Fayetteville, North Carolina police detective Prince Beasley.
The C.I.D. was not interesied enough 10 even Interview her until ordered
to do so by the Article 32 hearing officer, Col. Warren V. Rock, some six
months after the murders. -

Post-trial, once Ted Gunderson entered the case, he and Prince Beasley
tracked her down and began extracting information of considerable
value. Over the next two years, in signed and taped confessions, Helena
Stoeckley named her co-assailants, described "insider” detail to
Gunderson, and for the first time provided the real motive for the
Killings, i.e., anger at MacDonald for not being sympathetic to drug
abusers, plus a fear he had tumed in several users, a claim supported by
other reputable Army personnel in sworn testimony.

Ted Gunderson’s efforts didn't stop with Helena Stoeckley and ber
confessions. He began the investigations into her co-assailants and
located significant corroborating witnesses. In addition, he had Helena
Stoeckley polygraphed and had her examined by a forensic psychologist
at UCLA, Dr. Rex Julian Beaber, who found her totally capable of
recall, memory and accurate tesumony.

Helena Stoeckley was polygraphed by a United States Army lead
polygrapher, Robert Brisentine, in 1971. Mr. Brisentine felt the results
cortoborated Helena Stoeckley’s involverment, that she was present at the
crime scene, and that she knew the identity of the co-assailants. Mr.
Brisentine was ordered by the prosecutor not to discuss his results with
the defense, but he did so over their objections. His testimony was not
heard by the jury due to a Judge Dupree ruling at the tnal.

Ted Gunderson had Helena Stoeckley polygrapbed again in 1982. The
results confirm ber complicity in tbe crimmes.

Helena Stoeckley named, among others, Dwight Smith (a Negro male

who oftentimes wore an Army jacket with E-6 sergeant stripes), Greg
Mitchell and Shelby Don Harris a8 co-2ssailants. She admits to being
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11.

12,

13.

14,

part of a drug-orfentated "cult” that sacrificed animals and bad a history
of violence, inciuding stabbings. The MacDonald murders invelved her
initiation into the Satanic cult.

The defense bas approximately 40 witnesses who corroborated the
admissions of guilt by Helena Stoeckley, Greg Mitchell, Shelby Don
Harris, Dwight Smith and Cathy Perry. These witnesses had, variously,
overheard the group before the killings, seen the group immediately
prior to the killings, seen the group leaving the area of the MacDonald
house at the time of the killings, and had seen the group in bloody
clothing after the kallings.

Maost importantly, these witnesses corroborate tbe confessions of Helena
Stoeckley, Greg Mitchell and Cathy Perry, as well as overheard
admissions of guilt from two others of the group. The confessions of
Helena Stoeckley and Cathy Perry are signed confessions. The
confessions of Greg Mitchell was to multiple witnesses on several
occasions under various circumstances,

Helena Stoeckley named Greg Mitchell as the person who personally
murdered Colette. Found under Colette’s fingernail was skin (oow
missing) and blood of the blood type of Greg Mitchell, not blood from
Dr. MacDonald, who has a different blood type than either Colette or
Greg Mitchell.

Insider information given by Helena Stoeckley to Ted Guoderson
inciudes the presence of a rocking horse in one child’s bedroom with a
broken spring, a phone call fom a now-identified individual, a barking
German shepherd next door, the presence aad type of jewelry bax in the
MacDonald bedroom, and the specific wounds on one of the children
(stab wounds on ber chest in the shape of an "S"; Helena Stoeckley
stated the "S" was for "Satan"). Additionally, Stoeckley described vehicles
used that night, and independent witnesses corroborate the presence of
two of the vehicles (the Mustang and a cream-colored sedan),

Helera Stoeckley was told by C.LD. investigators in 1972 to "let sleeping
dogs lie" regarding her coming forth with new evidence in the case. This
information corresponds with CLD. and prosecution hiding of the
polvgraph of Helena Stoeckley and prosecutor directions to an MP in
1970 pot to volunteer information that he, as responding MP o the
crime scene, had seen a woman in a foppy hat just blocks from the
MacDonald bome at 3:50 AM. in freezing rain.



15.

16.

17.

18.

Requests for immunity for Helena Stoeckley were igrored in 1979 and
1682, She died in January 1983, shortly afier contacting Fayetteville,
North Carolina police detective Prince Beasley, saying she had urgent
information for him. Before Beasley could arrange to get from North
Carolina to South Carolina she was dead.

Helena Stoeckiey, in 1970, frequently wore a blonde wig and boots and
used candles for many reasons, including so-called " cult" ceremonies.
Her group wes invelved in stabbings and animal sacrifices. She was seen
to be in black mourning clothes on the day of the MacDaonald funerals,
and she had a wreath on her house at that same time.

There is ample corroboration of her associaticn with Dwight Smith,

- Skelby Don Harris, Greg Mitchell, Cathy Perry and others in their group.

Helena Stoeckley made admissions of guilt in this case as early as 24
bours after the murders to Fayetteville, North Carolina police detective
Prince Beasley, who was aware of her association with a black male who
wore an Army fatigue jacket with sergeant stripes. Beasley was also
aware she bad a bionde wig and often wore boots. This information was
transmitted to the C.I.D. on several occasions, yet no one from the C.LD.
investigated Helena Stoeckley for complicity in the crimes.

Importantly, Ted Gunderson began the F.O.L.A. requests in late 1979 and
early 1980. He was stonewalled and rebuffed until 1983, at which point
increasing congressional pressure finally opened the F.O.1.A. "gates” and
long-suppressed documents began to be released. To this date, perhaps
10,000 pages of an admitted 90,000 have been released 1o the defense,
but heavily censored.

In these pages, multple crucial items of evidence favorable to Dr.
MacDonald were discovered. These include:

a.  The loss of a piece of skin from under Colette’s fingernail, This
loss was hidden for 13 years.

b.  Theintenticnal discarding of seven fingerprints of unknown persons
at the crime scene, 1the reason being, "they kept getting mixed up
with the known prints.”

c. The loss of a bloody, balf-filled syringe from the crime scene,
impoertant because it corToborated an assailant confession

| L
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d. Hiding from the defense the discovery of writing on the wall of
Helena Stoeckley’s aparument in which the "G" matched, accerding
10 one of the government investigators, the "G" in the word "PIG"
written in blood on the headboard in the MacDonaid master
bedrocm.

e.  The fact that a witness in the case was given bloody clothing and
boots from Helena Stoeckley shortly after the crimes and told to
hide them from the police. These were turned over t0 the Army
C.1D. and later returned to the witness. Today, the prosecution
claims they were "negative” for blood, but has refused to produce
any lab tests or reports to corroborate this statement.

f. It was discovered that the federal agents knew Helena Stoeckley
was a reliable informant, including involvement in internal affairs
investigations for the Nashville Police Department afier the
murders. This is important because the prosecution successfully
kept evidence regarding Helena Stoeckley from the jury by arguing
she was unreliable while simultaneously hiding the evidence of ber
reliability from the defense. (The ruling judge, of course, wes
Judge Dupree, whose son-in-law had "dismissed" Helena Stoeckley
in 1970-71.)

The C.1D. never had Dr. MacDonald review any suspects by line-up, nor
did they construct police artist sketches of the assailants. Importantly,
the FBI did voice-record several suspects, but the C.1.D. refused to allow
Dr. MacDonald to listen to these recordings.

The defense, finally, during the initial 1970 investigatior, had police artist
sketches drawn, These were done in the summer of 1970 by a police
artist from Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, and are labeled #1, #2, #3, and
#4 (attached). In 1979, while under forensic hypnosis performed by a
medical doctor, and while being questioned by a former FBI man who
worked with hypnosis, another police artist from Los Angeles, California
resketched the asszilants. These drawings are labeled #5, #6, #7 and
#8 (attached). The prosecution clalms that Dr. MacDonald described
different persons can be compared to the two groups of drawings, and
you may draw your own conciusions.

The descriptions given by Dr. MacDonald in 1970 minutes after being

resuscitated by an MP and later memorialized in the two sets of pelice
sketches fit the group of persons around Helena Stoeckley.

R
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23.

24,

Dr. Thomas Noguchi, world-renowned forensic pathologist, has studied
the evidence extensively and has determined that multiple assailanis were
involved, and that one of them was most likely left-handed. Greg
Mitchell wzs left-handed; Dr. MacDonald is right-banded.

Jeffrey MacDonald has passed, conclusively, a polygraph administered to
him by Dr. David Raskin, one of the world’s foremest polygraphers. (An
"indeterminate" polygraph was performed on Dr. MacDonald by Joseph
Reid in 1970. Upon review of the test, polygraphers and forensic
psychiatrists feel the "indeterminate” status was due to the confusien in
Dr. MacDoenald's mind over the guilt he feit at not having been able to

- save the lives of his family.)

All legitimate forensic psychiatrists who have examired Dr. MacDonald
(five) have argued that be is sane, normal, sbows no psychopathology,
and appears to be truthful. : ' ’

The FBI questioned Greg Mitchell in 1982, Shortly after that, Mitchell
requested money and belp from friends to leave the country because he
had been involved in "serious crimes." Mitchell confessed involvement
in the MacDonald killings both at a drug detoxification center in 1971-72
and also to friends ten years later after being interviewed by the FBL

During the autopsy in 1970, bairs were found in Colette’s hand. The
C.LD. forcibly assaulted Dr. MacDonald’s attorneys and forcibly removed
12 hair samples (head, chest, groin, arms, legs) from Dr. MacDonald in
Jupe 1970 while be was in custody.

However, the hair report from the C.ID. lab was inexplicably "delayed,”
then "misplaced” by the C.ID. agent Grabner in the evidence szfe.
Investigation during the Article 32 hearing revealed the delay was to
enable the presecutors 1o try to pressure the CLD. lab at Fort Gordon
to change the report. It turned out the original report said the bair in
Colette's had was "dissirnilar” to Dr. MacDonald’s bair, The second,
changed, hair report implied not enough samples had been taken from
Dr. MacDorald to be sure of the resuits. The CILD. "resolved" this
series of astonishing events by exhuming the bodies of the family four
vears later and having FBI agent Paul Stombaugh swear under oath to
the federal grand jury that the heir in Colette’s band was ber own. Of
course, all forensic hair experts know it is scientifically impossible to
match hair in an individual -- 2ll that can be said is "similar” or
"dissimilar.”



26.

27.

In 1970, Dr. MacDonald described the female assailant as carrying light,
possibly a candle, since the light was flickening on her face. Later it was
determined that the C.I.D. "held up,” again, wax dripping reports from
the crime scepe. These crucial wax reports state unequivocally that no
candle in the MacDonald house matched the wax drippings -- some of
which were in the bedding of Kimberly, the five year old child.

Dr. MacDonald suffered multiple wounds in the assault. Observers,
including many physicians, confirm he suffered multiple ice pick and
krife stab wounds and blunt trauma to his head and left shoulder/arm.
Orne stab wound penetrated his right chest, coliapsing his lung and
narrowly missing his liver. Other stab wounds and lzcerations were in his
abdomen, arm, band and left chest. Examining physicians and experts
testified at least one wound was life threatening, and no one, including
a physician, could know the consequences of the wounds.

A document relezsed in F.O.IA. documents in 1983, an imponant letter
from a C.I.D. colonel to J. Edgar Hoover, documents at least 17 stab
wounds, plus other injuries 1o Dr. MacDonald. This information was
later denied by prosecutors and writers in an attempt to strengthen their
case in court and against appeals. :

When Dr. MacDonzld, lying next to his wife, was initially revived by MP
Mica, his first words were about his children, his wife, and descriptions
of his assailants.

No road blocks were initially established. No patrol was sent to
approach the woman in the floppy hat seen only blocks away, despite
numerous requests by MP Mica to do so.

Dr. MacDopald was treated with two separate chest tubes being
surgically inserted into his chest to re-expand the lung. He was admitted
to the intensive care unit and remained in the hospital 10 days, leaving
only once, to attend the funerals of his family.

A psychiatric note in his chart at that time states "normal grief process
continues.”

Information was uncovered by investigators Ted Gunderson, Ray
Shedlick and one of columnist Jack Anderson’s investigators, Don
Goldberg, that finally uncovered the person who made a phore call to
the MacDornald house that night. Jimmy Friar made the call to locate
"another Dr. MacDorald," acrually Dr. Richard McDonald, and post

(L F



30.

31.

telephone operators in the early morning bours past 2:00 A.M. put him
through to Dr. MacDaonald's house. Frar recalls a woman answered,
that he could hear a commotion in the background, and a meale said,
"Hang up the God-damned phone.” In her confession, Helena Stoeckley
used almost identical words to say what one of her male co-assailants
said to ber when she answered the ringing telephone.

Jan Snyder, a former neighbor of the MacDonalds now living in Ohio,
furnished a statement advising that during the early morning hours of
February 17, 1970, she looked out her window at 308 Castle Drive and
saw a cream-colored automobile parked directly in front of 310 Castle
Drive. She also saw a blue Mustang and a "military vehicle” (jeep). The
last time she saw the vehicles they made a U-turn and were heading in
the direction of Dr. MacDonald’s home. This confirms information

- furnished by Helena Stoeckley. Snyder was interviewed by the C.LD. for.

approximately five minuies the morning of February 17, 1970. She
relayed this same information to the C.LD. The CID. agent said they
would return to obtain a formal statement but never did.

Catky Perry gave 2 confession to the FBI in 1984, prior to an upcoming
movie on the case (in contrast to prosecutor statements that the
cornfession was made after the movie). In ber confession, she said she
participated in the murders of a mother and two young bovs in North
Carolina in 1970. The government belittled ber confession due to the
discrepancies in the sex of the children, and because she said there was
a flight of stairs in the home. In fact, there were two steps between the
living room and hallway in the MacDorald home, and other portions of
Perry’s confession contained astonishing facts related to the crime scene,
including trving to "inject” victims (missing bloody syringe), and that one
of the children hid in a closet (bair torn out by the root was found in
that location).

C.ID. investigators on the case bave admitted the direction of their
investigation towards Dr. MacDonald was determined in the early
morning hours of February 17, 1970, pror to any investigation of any
leads. This direction was based on a theory that the liviog room scene
was "staged,” i.e., that the overturned furniture, an overturned flower pot
and other lack of generel disarray appeared to be "staged.” It wasn't
untl six months later, during the Article 32 proceedings, that it was
conclusively proved the elements of the "staged scene’ theory were all
incorrect, and much of the confusion was directly a result of crime scene
changes made by on-the-scene persomnmel such as military police and
ambulance artendants. Unfornunately, although the genesis of the theory
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that Dr. MacDonald was guilty wes not disproved, C.I.D. investigators
would never again truly investigate the case In any neutral fashion.

There was a clearly documented "turf" war berween the United States
C.ID. and the FBI for control of the crime scene and processing of
forersic materizel. In effect, the Army C.ID. froze out the FBI, and the
FBI withdrew (formally on February 26, 1970, nine days after the
murders, but in fact withdrawing by February 21, 1970, only four days
after the crimes). This fiasco insured no civilians would ever truly be
investigated, since the C.ID, had jurisdiction only over United States
Army personnel, L.e, Dr, (then Captain) MacDonald. '

Additionally, this insured the less competent C.ID. lzab a chance to
handle the forensic material, a move which turned cut to be catastrophic,
witness the lost, changed and ignored evidence of many types at the
crime scene, |

The list of destroyed or lost evidence handled by the CID. is
astonishing. It includes, among others:

a.  Fingerprints, at least seven, intentionally destroyed

b.  Fingerpriots "inadvertently” destroyed, such as at least two on the
door of entry to the master bedroom used by the assailants

¢.  Bloody syringe — now "lost”

d. Piécc of skin -- now "lost”

e.  Bloody clothing and boots -- now "lost"

f.  Pajama bottoms of Dr. MacDonald — now "lost”

g Wetleaves and grass from inside the crime scene - never collected

h.  Blood evidence from the exact spot where MacDonald struggled
with assailants -- hidden by prosecution (not recorded on crime

scene chart at time of trial)

.. Fibers, crucial evidence from the exact spot where MacDonald
struggled with assailants -- pever collected

| 2
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j.  Bloody footprinis in child’s bedroom destroved 2s C.ID. agents
tried to saw floor to transport to crime lzb.

In addition, the C.I.D. was responsible for almost innumerable failures
to follow up on legitimate leads, including leads of real value given to
the CLD,, each on several occasions. Clearly, their focus was Dr.
MacDonald, and any evidence not consistent with their theory was
discarded, ignored or changed. '

Unfortunately, the small amount of investigation they did do was
woefully lacking in completeness and in expertise. For instance, to this
day large arezs of the crime scene have never been processed for
fingerprints. Crucial items, such as the flower pot and a baby bottle
found near one child, were not processed for fingerprints.

Axnd absurd events occurred in the crime scene, such as the theft of a
wallet after the arrival of C.1.D. investigators; and VIP tours of the crime
scene for high ranking "brass” prior 1o crime scene forensic investigations
being performed.

The absurdity of the crime scene work is evidenced by an Esquire
magazine, alleged by the prosecution to be important since it mentioned
the Manson killings in California, and since it allegedly bad blood on it.
What the C.I.D. didn't make clear untl years later wes that the Esquire
magazine had been picked up and looked at by multiple investigators at
the crime scene, for a total of three days prior to the alleged discovery
of blood on the magazine. It was only then {over a lab person’s
objecting statement that the magazine couldn’t possibly be considered
evidence) that the Esquire magazine was collected as "evidence” against
Dr. MacDonald. The majority of the fingerprints evenmually found on the
magazine were, indeed, investigator prints, yet to this day an unidentified
print remains from this "exhibit."

The government coztends "lzbric impressions” 2ad blood steins on a
sheet imply Dr. MacDonzld, for whatever bizarre and unsupported
reason, carried Colette to the master bedroom from cne of the children’s
TOOmsS,

Evidence uncovered by Raymond Shedlick, Jr. conclusively proves a
witness in the bouse at the crime scene saw the sheet on Colette prior
10 crime scene photographs, Other witnesses saw Colette pgt under the
sheet before and after those events. This evidence destroys any validity
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37.

38.

39.

in the fabric impressions, since a crime scene person was the individual
who placed the sheet in contact with Colette, not Dr. MacDonald.

It is known from sworn testimony that the telephones were used by not
only Dr. MacDorald but also by the MPs in calling for help. Therefore,
someone at the crime scene wiped the phones clean while the
investigators were there, contrary to the CILD. theory that Dr.
MacDonald wiped the phones.

Similarly, witnesses at the crime scene have stated under oath they saw
2 knife with a bloody blade in the master bedroom. The C.LD,
however, states the blade was clean and says Dr. MacDonald was lying
about removing 2 knife from Colette’s chest. Obviously, with witnesses

- seeing a bloody knife at the scene after Dr. MacDonald was removed to

the hospital, someone other than Dr. MacDonald wiped the blade. In
fact, C.LD. reports now released indicate blood smears on a towel that
are consistent with a wiped blade.

No inventory was ever taken of the contents of the MacDonald bouse,
and the C.ID. admitted that it never thought to ascertain whether any
jewelry was missing. Possible blood and an unidentified fingerprint were
found on the jewelry box in the master bedroom. Two family heirloom
rings are still missing. Dr. MacDonald learned about this loss later, in
the five-month Army Acrticle 32 bearing.

In 1982, Ted Gunderson submitted to the FBI a four-volume report
containing his investigations to date. Tbe response of the FBI was,
unfortunately, not to consider Gunderson's work, but to attack the
motives of Gunderson and retired police detective Prince Beasley, who
cooperated in obtaining the initial Stoeckley confessions. Since that
time, information has been developed from F.O.LA. requests that the
FBI conducted four separate investigations into of Gunderson after be
entered the case as opposed 1o any real investigation into the evidence
uncovered in the MacDonald case.

In 1982 an attempt was made by the FBI and DEA to frame Gunderson
on a drug charge by utilizing a female informant as the instigator. She
was paid $2,000.00 over a six-month period and finally came to
Gunderson and 10ld him about the plot. Government ageats wroie out
questions the informant should ask prior to the informant making taped
phone calls to Gunderson. The agents forgot to retrieve one of the notes
and the informant furnished this note to Gunderson who has it in a
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safety deposit box. Gunderson later learned that his telephones were
tapped. He sued GTE and obtained an out-of-court seitiernent in 1989,

Gunderson was also the victim of a disinformation program.
Government agents circulated rumors that he was a homosexual,
suffering from mental problems, and trafficking in drugs.

Similar occurrences happened in relation to Prince Beasley and other
witnesses who tried to come forward with new evidence.

The "pivotal” piece of evidence, according to the prosecution, in the
entire case is the pajama top of Dr. MazacDonald. Brian Murtaugh, a
prosecution lawyer, zsked Paul Stombaugh of the FBI laboratory, in

© 1974, to see if he could "match up 48 holes in the pajama top from ice

pick thrusts with the 21 ice pick wounds in Colette’s chest.” The
government theory, as bizarre 2§ it sounds, is that {or some reason Dr.
MacDoxnald put his pajama top on Colette and stabbed her through the
garment. :

Not surprisingly, two weeks later, Stombaugh said, yes, he could match
up 48 boles in the pajama 10p with 21 holes in Colette’s chest. This
became the infamous "pajama lop experiment” that was so convincing 0
the jury.

The pajama experiment is a fraud. There are approximately 12 reasons
why the pajama top experiment is false information, but perhaps the
clearest is the government’s own evidence. Stombaugh had determined
with a microscope the "directionality,” i.e., the exit and entrance, of 13 of
the holes in the pajama top (by fibers broken one way). However, in
order to comply with layer Murtaugh’s request for "evidence,” be had to
ignore this proven directionality -- in fact, he reversed six of the 13
directions in order to "match up” the 48 pajama t0p holes with 21 wounds
on Colette.

There are zdditional importans reasons why the pajama top experiment
is fraudulent, including Stombaugh ignoring Colette's pink pajama t0p;
other wounds on Coletie; and the massive discrepancy between the depth
of wounds necessary in Stombaugh's experiment as opposed to the depth
of wounds as determined by autopsy. Yet the pajama top experiment
was seen by the jury and believed, and was admitted by Judge Dupree
despite overwhelming evidence it was totally false. In essence, a man
today sits in federal prison convicted by knowingly false and misleading
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vevidence" manufactured in response to a Jawyer's plea for "new
evidence."

41,  An unexplained doll head and feathers were found in the house,
Gunderson, who is considered a satanic cult expert, advises that when
<atanists commit a murder they leave signs at the scene. Gunderson
believes that the doll head and feathers and stzb wounds on ¢ne of the
children’s chest were satanic signs.

42.  Stoeckley stated her cult was active in a drug operation that was bringing

drugs in plastic bags in the body cavities of the dead Gls from southeast

. Asia to the U.S. in military planes. Her cult murdered the MacDonald

family without the permission of the leaders of this operation. The

leaders, some of whom.were in the military, were afraid that if the cult

was identified as involved in the murders, it might expose the drug
operation, so they framed Dr. MacDonald.

Today, there are roughly 40 witnesses who strongly corroborate Dr. MacDcnald's
version of events. This is in addition to the seven witnesses excluded at trial In
1979. Shockingly, the group he described existed, was drug znd violence-oriented,
was seen going to and coming from the house, was seen in bloody clothing, and
fits his descriptions. Insider information and independently arrived at forensic
information ties the group of assailants to the crime scene. And, most incredibly,
three of the group of assailants have confessed, and ather admissions of guilt
were overbeard by third parties. Dr. MacDonald has passed a polygraph and five
legitimate forensic psychiatric examinations. He suffered multiple wounds in the
assault, at least one of which couid have been fatal.

The "evidence” convicting him in 1979 was simply "forensic” evidence of a
cofifusing nature that did no more than place him in his own home on the night
of the murders. There is ng evidence that says he commitied murder - and there
is voluminous evidence that points to the guiit of Helena Stoeckley, Greg Mitchell
and their co-assailants. Yet, as of this date, Dr. MacDonald remains in federai
prison, a victim of injustice of the worst sort.

Additional evidence wes recently developed that further corroborates Dr.
MacDonald’s innocense. This evidence was presented in the U.S. District Court.
Judge Dupree ruled in favor of the government. The decision was then appeaied
to the Fourth Circuit. They also ruled in favor of the government. AD effort will
be made to appeal this decision to the U.S. Supreme Court. See the following
newspaper article for details.
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‘Fatal Vision’ Doctor Waits
for Ruling on New Trial

MacDaonald would be free
today if fiber evidence in the
1970 killings had been
presented, lawyers say.

By DAVID WILLAAN

TIMES STAFF WRITER

Twenty-two years later, Jeflrey R,
MacDonald still insists ihal he didn’t do
it: He didn’L stab and club to death his
pregnant wife, Colelle, and their two
vourg daughters early inthe morning of
Feb, 17,1970, at FL Bragg. N.C.

MacDonald, a physician whose case
was etched into the pation’s conscious-
ness with the 1930s bock and Llelevisicn
movie "Fatal Yision"” is wailing again o
hear whether the legal system will be-
lieve him. A panel of the U.S. 4th Circuit
Court of Appealsin Richmond, Va.,is
expected Lo rule soon on hisrequest for a
new trial, ’

he request is based on evidence that

MacDonzld's lawyers, including
Harvard Law Schoo!l prolessor Alan M.
Dershowitz, say is new,

“] am absolutely convinced of Jelirey
MacDonrald's innocence,” said Harvey A,
Silverglate, MacDonald's lead attorney,
"MacDonaid wanted me o represent
him in 1984, and | turned him down.
When | locked at the evidence in 1888, 1
imrnediately agreed Lo 12ke Lhe case.
This is the strongest habeas corpus pati-
tion ] have liled in 22 vears.”

The Justice Department, in briefs
signed by Criminal Division chief Robert
S Mueller 111, rejects as insignificant the
new evidence and urges denial of Mac-
Donald’s request for a new trial.

“|MacDonald] ettacked his wife and
family with makeshift weapons from his
househoid, moved their bodies and rear-
ranged the crime scene to comport with
his version of Manson-Urpe murders,”
says the Justice Departmens brief,

MacDeonald, a Princeton-educaled
former Army capizin, has lold the same
story since the nour he was questisned
in nis blood-spattzred home: He and nis
famity were attacked by {our intruders,
one of whom was a woman with dark
clolhing and (lowing tiend hair. One
chanted: “Aeid is groovy. Kill the pigs.”

Now, MacDonaic s lawvers conlend
that malerials they nave [ound through
Freedomof Information Aclrequesis

prove his innocence. These include notes
revealing that dark woolen {ibers were
discoverad in Coletle MacDonald's
mouth and that a 22-inch synthetic
blond strand was found in Lhe house.

Other notes. the lawyersszay, show
that human limb hair found in Coletie's
left kand was tested by a government
examiner before trial arnd did not match
that of Jelfrey MacDonaid. A prosecu-
tion expert lestified in 1678 that the limb
hair al issue was 100 small Lo be of velue.

If the evidence of Lthe woolen fibers
and Lhe blond strand had been known
earlier, MacDonald's lawyers assert, the
trial judge might have allowed lestimo-
ny that a woman named Helena Stoeck-
ley claimed Lo a government investiga-
tor and six other people that she and
three male companions commitied the
murders. Stoeckley died in 1383,

“1f the original MacDonald jury had
learned of Lthe undisclesed forensic evi-
dence and heard the testimony {reisled
10 Stoeckley], Jelf MacDonald wouid
have been acquitled.” said Roger C.
Spaeder, a Washington lawyer and for-
mer assistant U.S. sttorney now waorking
for MacDonald's defense.

Silverglale also alizges that the gov-
ernment purposefully shielded laberalo-
ry notes and other evidence from Mac-
Donaid's original defense team,

he Justice Department denies those:

zssertions and contends that some of
the purporiedly new informaticn was, of
should have been, known to MacDen-
ajd's previous lawyers. The government
coniands that the dark fibers in Colelie’s
mouth “were forensically insigmiicant”
and speculated that the 22-inch blond
gwrand may have come {rom a doil.

Notin dispule is thal 22 years 2go,
someone using an ice pick, twa knives
znd a club kilied Coiette MacDonald and
Kimberlv, 5, and Knsten, 2. Jellrey
MacDonzld was found &t the scene with
jess severa siab wounds, including a
partialty collapsed lung.

In Lelephone interyiews froman Ore-
gon prison, MacDonald, now 48, says he
still thipks of his wiie and chiidren. The
mamcries, he said, can be worst during
April and May —on \heir birthcays.

“1try to aim al Lhe next achievacle
goal,” said MacDenalg, called "Doc” by
other inmales. ™, . . There's a cemfort
deep within me, because I know Lhe
truth. I know I'minnocent.”

€
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Profile:
Jetfrey R. MacDonald

Age: 48

Residence: Federal prison, Shencan,
Ore.

Former occupation: Tmergency
physician

Case background:

Feb., 17, 1870: Colette MacDaonald
znd the two Maclaenald children,
Kimberly, 5, and Knsien. 2, are
killed.

October, 1970: The Army endsils
formal investigation into Lhe Rillings
with no charges being filed.

1971 MacDonald works al SL Mary
edicai Centerin Long Beach,
earning praise for his long howrs and
care for indigen! patients. He livesin
Hunlngior Harbour,

1975: The doctar is indicted in the
dealhs of his wife and children.
1979 MacDonald is convicled on

cne count of first-degree murder and
«wo counts of second-degree
murder.

1980: The U3, 4th Circuit Courtof
Appeals reverses the convicticn,
finding that the right to a speedy
1—al was violaled. MacDonald is
{read,

1982: The U.S. Supreme Cour?
reinstates MacDonald's eonviction,
and he is imprsonsd immediately.
1991: The doctor's request fora new
Lrial is denied by the federai distnct
judge whe eversaw the 1979 ral.
1992 MacDonzid, nowina
medium-secunty prisan in Oregsn.
seeks anew Nl

I
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Subject of ‘Fatal Vision’ Book
Loses Appeal for a New Trial

Special to The T:mes

ICHMOND, Va.—Jeffrey R. MacDonald, whose murder case
inspired the best-selling book “Fatal Vision,” on Tuesday lost
his bid for a new trial.

A three-judge panel of the U.S. 4th Circuit Court of Appeals
ruled unanimously that newly identified evidence raised by
MacDonald's lawyers “neither supports MacDonald’s account of
the murders nor discredits the government's theory” of how the
killings occurred. '

MacDonald's wife, Colette, and their two daughters were
clubbed and stabbed to death on Feb. 17,1970, in the family's home
at the Ft. Bragg, N.C., Army base. MacDonald, a physician, was
convicted of the crimes in 1979 and freed by an appellate court in
1880. But went back to prison in 1982 when the Supreme Court
reinstated his convictions.

“1 don’t know what to say,” MacDonald said in a telephone
interview from a federal prison in Sheridan, Ore. Its outra-
geous. . . .It's very tough to get justice in this country.”

In. an 11 page decision, Judges David Russell, Francis O.
Murnaghan Jr. and John D. Butzner Jr. said that the new
evidence—nhair, wool and synthetic fibers that MdcDonald's
lawyers suggest back his claim that a gang of hippies killed his
family —“simply does not escalate the unease one feels with this
case into a reasonable doubt” of his guilt.




THOMAS T. NOGUCEI, MD
1110 Avocs Avenue
Pasadena, California 91105-3405
(B18) 441-1506
September 4, 1385

Re: Medlcolegal opinion on the case of Jeflrey R, MacDonaid, M.D,

Based on my review of the autopsy reports, photegraphs, Investigative
reports and at scene photographs and review of the case by other, the following
is my opinion and medicclegal Interpretation of the wounds and infury patterns.

Coliette MacDonald: :
1. Three types of weapons were {nvolved In the attack on Collette:
a, a plunt object with a square contact area
b. a knife - '
c. an ice pick-like piercing object,
2. The wounds were [nflicted while she was allve,
3. The three types of wounds were iInflicted within {n & short {nterval of time.
4. 'The blunt force {njuries are on the right side of tha face indicating tha
assailant was left handed. '

Kimberley MacDonald:

1. Two types of weapons were Involved in the attack on Kimberley:
a. a blunt object with flat surfaces
b. a knife

. The wounds were inflicted whlle she was still alive,

. Most of the injurles are found cn the right side of the body.

. The blunt infury to the right side of the face was inflicted first,

. The blunt force injury was delivered by a left handed person.

. The wounds were inflicted within a short {nterval of time,

Iy
Kristen MacDonald:
1. Two types of weapons were involved {n the attack on Kristen:
a. a knife
b. an {ce pick-like ptercing object.

2. The Injuries were sustained while she was sti]]l alive.

3. The ice pick type wounds were [nflicted first {cllowed by the stab wounds
on the chest.

4. The stab wounds in the back were [nflicted after the {njuries to the front.
Lastly, adcitional ice pick type wounds were {nflicted on the chest as she
was dving,

S. There are linear wounds on the neck which appear to have been caused by
a constrictive foree celivered by a ligature, such as a thinrope or a heavy

string.

onn B WK

Based on the sequence of injuries and the types of Injuries on the three
deceased, my opinton is that multiple 2ssatllants, at least cne of whem is left
handed, carying a blunt object, knlfe/kntves, and an ice pick type cbject,
are involved. They appear lo have coordinated their activ!:ies

(32 ,



PRESS RELEASE

Dr. David C. Raskin, a professor at the University of Utah and one of the leading
polygraph experts in the country, recently performed a polygraph (lie detector)
test on Dr. Jeffrey MacDonald at the federal carrectional institution in Phoenix,
Arizona. Dr. Raskin asked Dr. MacDonald the following questions:

Did you inflict any of the injuries which resulted in
the deaths of your wife and children?
Answered "No."

Did you youfself directly cause the deaths of your wife and
children?
Answered "No."

Did you arrange with or directly assist anyone 10
cause the deaths of your family?
Answered "No."

Dr. Raskin concluded that Dr. MacDonald gave truthful answers to all of these
questions and was, in fact, teiling the truth when he stated that he did not kill his
family.

Dr. Raskin has testified before the Senale, acted as an expert in the Patricia
Hearst and DeLorean cases, and is recognized as a pioneer in using computer
anglysis of polygraph results so that the operator’s subjective feelings do not enter
into the analysis of the results. Using all of the above described methods, Dr.
Raskin is convinced of Dr. MacDonald's innocence.

Dr. Raskin also consults with several government investigatory agencies as an
expert in the polygraph, including the Central Intelligence Agency and the
Federal Bureau of Investigation.
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2)

3)
4)
5)
6)
7]
'8)
9)

10)
11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

SIMILARITIES BETWEEN THE TATE AND HACDONALD
HMURDER CULTS:

BOTH CASES INVOLVED THE USE OF DRUGS BY SLAYERS DURING THE
MURDERS,

IN BOTH CASES, THE VICTIMS WERE EITHER USING, OR WERE CONN-~
ECTED WITH DRUGS. DRUGS WERE FOUND AT THE TATE HOME. DR,
MACDONALD WAS INVOLVED WITH THE TREATMENT OF ADDICTS.

BOTH CASES INVOLVED "CULTS" THAT WERE INTO SATANISM AND RITUAL-
ISTIC DEATH RITES,

IN BOTH INCIDENTS, BLOODY OATES WERE WRITTEN AT CRIME SCENE
USING THE BLOOD OF THE VICTIMS.

BOTH CRIMES INVOLVED THE PARTICIPATION OF A FEMALE OBSERVER o
WHO DID NOT TAKE PART IN THE XILLINGS,

BOTH CASES INCLUDED VICTIMS THAT WERE EITHER DIRECTLY OR INDIR-
ECTLY RELATED TO PROFESSIONAL MILITARY PERSONNEL, TATE'S PATHER
WAS A RETIRED OFFICER.

BOTH CRIMES TOOK PLACE DURING THE EARLY MORNING HOURS.,

IN BOTH INSTANCES, THE MURDERERS RETURNED TO THE SCENE IMMEDIATELY
OR SHORTLY AFTERWARDS. MANSON RETURNED TO THE TATE RESIDENCE, TWO
HOURS AFTER THE KILLINGS.

BOTH KILLINGS INVOLVED PREGNANT WOMEN., SHARCN TATE AND COLETTE MAC-
DONALD.

BOTH CASES HAD MORE THAN THREE MURDERERS AT THE SCENE.
-
BOTH SLAYINGS INVOLVED "HIPPIE" TYPE KILLERS.

IN BOTH INCIDENTS, ROBBERY WAS NOT CONSIDERED A MOTIVE. MANY VAL-
UABLES WERE LEFT BEHIND IN EACH INSTANCE.

IN BOTH CASES, THE NON-PARTICPANT FEMALE WAS RESPONSIELE FOR BRING-
ING THE FACTS OF THE MURDERS TC LIGHT BY LATER TELLING PRISCN IN-
MATES OF HER INVOLVEMENT.

IN BOTH CASES THE PRIMARY DIATH WEAPON WAS A KNIFE USED REPEATEDLY
IN A RITUALISTIC MANNER. -

IN BOTE CASES, THE "CULT" IS SUSPECTED IN OTHER LOCAL MURDERS.

IN BOTH CASES THE "CULT"™ HAS RZMAINED INTACT QOVER THE YEARS, AND
IS ACTIVE IN THREATENING MEMBERS AND NON-MEMBERS SHOULD THEY TEST-
IFY IN REGARDS TO THE MURDERS.

(35
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18)

19)

20}

21)

22)

23)

IN BOTH CASES, THE "CULT™ MEMBERS REMAINED TOGETHER IMMEDIATE-
LY AFTER THE MURDERS AND MET AT A SINGLE LOCATION. MACDONALD"S
KILLERS AT THE HICKORY TRAILER PARK, TATE'S AT THE SPAHN RANCH
IN RURAL SYLMAR, CALIFCRNIA.

IN BOTH CASES, THE HMURDERS WERE PLANNED WELL IN ADVANCE, AND
WERE NOT IMPULSE KILLINGS, OR CRIMES OF PASSION, THAT HAPPENED
"HEAT OF THE MOMENT".

IN BOTH CASES, NEIGHBORS NOTICED "UNUSUAL BEHAVIOR" BEFORE,
DURING AND AFTER THE MURDERS, BY "PERSCN OR PERSONS UNKNOWN".
IN EACH INSTANCE, THE NEIGHBORS NEGLECTED TO REPORT THIS TO
POLICE UNTIL THEY WERE LATER QUESTICNED. '

IN BOTH CASES, THE KILLERS CHANTED AND LAUGHED DURING THE.
CRIMES, :

IN BOTH INSTANCES, VALUABLE EVIDENRCE WAS NEGLECTED OR ALTERED
BY ARRIVING INVESTIGATORS WHO SHOULD HAVE KNOWN BETTER.

BOTH HUSBANDS SURVIVED.

TATE WAS HUNG. ONE OF THE MACDONALD CHILDREN HAD RCPE COR CORD
BURNS ON HER NECK (SHE WAS POSSIBLY HUNG). ‘



TO: DEFEYSE TEAX
FROK: JEFF XKACDOEALD

SURJECT: CASUAL COKPARISCK OF "EELTER SKELTER® BY VINCEIT BUGLIGSI ATD
FACTS LX ¥ACDONALD CASE

JOTES FROX READING "EELTER SKELTER"----JOF EIFAUSTIVE: YUT CONPULSIVELY
Dors

A FEY SIKILARITIES IF TATE/LA BLANCA IFVESTIGATIQOES A4S OCCURRED IX
IXVESTICATION AT S44 CASTLE DRIVE:

PLEASE JOTE: A1l pages are reference paperback “Helter Skeltar‘ by Fincent.

Bugliocst.

1. pg. 14: Officer DeRoca ctliterates {ingerprint cn gate (.lultipr. *',—‘ .
exanples {n XacDonald case) s g

2. pg. 17 Inyestigator tracks cn scene confuking----juet likn aud/water
at 544 Castle Drive, Difference: Tate/La Blanca {avestigators

~ ixmedistaly questioned crisa ccene pecple

3. pg. 18&: Xultiple cEissicns of blood typing

4. pg. 22: Plast{c dags put on hands---pot done {n NacDomald cake

5. pg. 26: *Yothing Stolen"---pseudo—{nventory taken within days. In
XacDorald cage, no {nventory for & monthe

6. pg. 27 "Thecry" immediately made by investigators that hlipded
{ovestigatcrs frua then oa, L.e. *Drug sale®

7. pge. 46-47:
SGT, Buckles ignores kay lead. Similar to many
exaxples {a XacDonald casa, i.e., girl in floppy hat, Beasley
stopping Eelena Stoeckley, etc.

8. pg. 75: Peter Hunkos---?sychic‘ (Ted Gunderson's friend from Canada in

NacDonald case?

L s



9. pg. &4

10. pg. 93:

11. pg. 92-93:

12. pg. 102:

Truman Cepote quoted on case. He was wrong, Just as ke was
when he was quoted on TV talk show in 1970, cne day after
XacDonald appearance on Dick Cavett Show (Capote also ca
Dick Cavett next day.)

Col. Tata forays into underwarld---similar but mcre extensive
then attampts by Xaclonald (with Cal. Kingstom) and fassab

Rewards offered---sizi{lar to our multilple newspaper ade---
both (Tate/la Biznca & XacDeonald ads) developed
many leads

Susan Atkins stabbed others-—-just as did Cathy ParTy
(Yillmu)

13. pge.100-104:

Cops ignore auliipls leads to "The Family®
{(Xanscn Family) .

14, pgs. 108-109:

15. pg. 226:

18. pg. 397:

7. PEE. various:

18. pr. 460:

19. pg. 456

Cope question Nanson———he makes simple denial ("Jc*)---that
it 28 far as ccps weat, Similar to Ivory intarviewing Helsna
Stoeckley, and similar to the CID interview of bher group

Various accounts of stabbirg nok consietant. Vary
sinilar to Cathy Perry/Eeiena Stoeckley differences - T

~Xary Brunper repudlates ber own testimony severml tixes,

ag did Susan Atkinps, and as did Ealena Sto-eckley {n the
KacDonald case

Leader sot present at crime scece in Tata and

only presant short time at la Bianca crime scapes. Similarly,
Kezzerclle in jail and *Candy® not &t crime scene in KaclDooald
Ci4

Blood "expert® (Joe Grundo!}, who screwed up the hlood work
moves from LAPD to FBIi!! Lab "experts" in XacDomail mswe
who fouled up evidence mixture cof CID (Xedlin, Chemberiin,

etc.) and FBl (Stombaugh and Green)

Discussion of "normal® abeence of fingerpricts of

introders at crime scece by Bugliosi---I belleve Susan Atkins
never left fingerprints at crime scenes in Tats/lLaBlanca. Ve'll
never know in XacDopald case, because 50 many fingerpricots
were destroyed and crime scene 50 poorly dusted for prints



GEFERAL THOUGETS:
20. Kultiple weapons used {(n both cases
21. Situation of group viclence with “leaders® and “followerg”
22. Ritual type killings to soma extent in each
23. Kantal instability ia both groupe---i.e. Susan Atkins and
"Clea® {n Xanson crowd, Cathy Perry and Helena Stoeckley in Stoeckley

crowd

24. Xany witnesses eventually found who saw/deard group coming
a5d goirg in sach casa

25. Sensslessness of the killings in each case

26. Partial ¥nowledge of layout of home, etc. in sach casse, i.a.,
Kanson 2ad been to Tate residence several times. At leasi Ealera
Stoeckley bad been to XacDonald bome, she said

27. Yords written at crime scene in blood

28. Emoraous legends bullt up by press in both cases, l.e., "drug _
trip® {n Xanson case (denied by Bugliocsl); "hoods®™ on victims in Xanson
case. - 3

In XacDonald case: term “hippie® used by Col. Kriwa.rnd:/?ms Rt by =
XacDonaid. Later on, false info extended to: NacDonald wounds,
amphetamines and false government story of raodblocks and maphunt for
the assailants .

29/, Association of each group with drug uce, including but not 1il*tod to,
LSD and mescaline

3Q. Poor autopsles perforsed (n XKacDonald case., In Tate/la Blapca, thosa
cverseen by Dr. Joguchk!i were well done; thoce done by assistant corcoer

were poorly done {or at least festimpny was poor.)

31. Conpection of sssallants to widespread group of soclal misfits/dropouts/
dopers with violence and abuse part of thelr ]ife. Drug lnfcraers present
in both groups

32, A few good cops in each case who tried to do right thing: Inyo County
cops and two of La Bianca detectives in Kanscn cases; Prince Beasley in
XacDonald case. Xajority of cops slougbed off arnd simply went thru
motions after making initial decieicn &8 to “probable assallants®
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The Washinglon

Merry-Go-Round

By JACK ANDERSON
with F,n Whillen

| WASHINGTOMN — The Justice Department has used
j outrageous salling Lsctics to deny Dr. Jeffrey MacDo-
nald hig legai right Lo see the governmect's [iles on
himseil. Aller more than Lhree years of tryicg, MacDe
i nald has yellorecelve asingle page of the department’s
- 90,000-page file,

MacDonaid wis 1 Creen Beret docloral Fort Bragyg,
N.C..In 1970 when hivpregrnant wife and two daughlery
were brutally murdered in thelr bome. MacDonald
claimed that a drug<razed “hipple group™ killed his
famlly and seriously wounded him. An Army investga-
tion cleared him.

But the Justice Depariment, at the urging of MacDo-
nald'sfalher-in-law, puraned the case. Nine yearsailer

SWSMNCRENSNSN NN I
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the crime, the doctor was brought to trial, Evidence y
that he believes could bave exoneraled bim was, will-
heid, and he w1 found guilly. He is now serving threo
consecutive life sentences for crimes he insists he did
nol commut,

Convinced that the gavernment had [aformation that
tupports bis claim of Inbocence, MacDonald requested
his{lles under the Freedomof Information Actln Janu-
ary 194, He lold my associate Donald Celdberg be
believes the [lles also contaln proclof government mis-
conduct thal prejudiosd his case. T

The Justice Department pul bim oo a waitng list,
informing him that there were 135 requerts Lo be pro-
cessed ahend of his, Last Jupe, nearly two-and-a-half
years after his inital reques!, be fot a letier {rom the
Justice Depaniment — asking If be was stil] Interested,
- Desplte the law's requirement that FOIA reque st be
bandled as quickly as posaible, Jurtice assigned 2 1in-

- gle employee W review Lhe w0 dd-page e, Ollicisla
. said there wai no way Lhey could

E
up Lhe process, ‘

WacDonald's atlorneys oflered Lo pay (or coples of
the file so thal processing could be dane more quickly,
The Justice Department did nol accept the offer.
Rep. Don Edwards, D-Calif,, wrote to Allorney Gen-
eral Willlam French Smith oo MacDanald's beball. 1
would request that steps be Lakes to speed this process
£0 a1 1o schieve the purposeal the Act In this case,”™
Edwards wrote. '"Given Lye significance of the statuto-
ry rights involved in the MacDonald case, more diligent
attention should be given to {fullllling the Deparunent’s e
y

{ responsibllities ...""

MacDonald did a littie beller with the FB] — but nat,

much. He has received 3 of the 1,144 pages of docu-

ments on him in the FBI files, However, ¥ pages
consist almost entirely of newspaper clippings and
presa releases.

The FBI's reason (or hanging onlo the rest of MacDo-
nald’'s {ile is confusing, 10 tay tearl. The bureau ad-
mittedly has no ongoing investigation as such. Butac-.
cordlng te FBI Director Willlam Webster, “"Thig cass
remains {n_a pending LAV, with tbe FBI currently
making Tnquires a3 spectlically requentsd by the U.S.
Department of Justice.”

Congressman Edwards questioned the FBI's asaer-
lion [n his Jetler o the atlomey general, “In light of Lhe
(actsthat Dr. MacDonald wascaavicted in 1979 and that
the Supreme Court denied ... hls {Inal appeal,” Ed-
wards wrate, il appears thal the poaition laken by the
Bureauisinerror, ks well at it odds with the position ol
the Deparunent of Justice.”

Inshont, through ubconacionable stalling and specious
reasoning, LmuSumce tepariment and Lthe FBI are
Yeeping MacDonaid {rom seelng his files. What is the
government afraid ol? 7
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Strand of Evidence
FBI Crime-Lab Work

Emerges as New Issue

i
In Fame%gder Case ﬁ

Jeffrey MacDonald's Lawyerj
Alleges Fraud by Agent
With History of Problems

Mystery of the Blond F ibers

By LaUrig P. CoHEN
Staff Reporter of THE WALL STREET JOURNAL

It has been nearly two decades since
former Army surgeon Jeffrey MacDonald
was cenvicted of murdering his wife and
two daughters in their Fort Bragg, N.C.,
home. This is the story that was told in Joe
McGinniss's best-seller "Fatal Vision,”
dramatized on television, chronicled in
hundreds of newspaper articles and exam-
ined in a dozen judicial opinions.

Why it warrants attention again is
quite a different story: one that involves a
longtime star of the
once-fabled FBI i
Laboratory and a
Boston criminal-de-
fense lawyer who is
still seeking to over-
turn Br. MacDon-
ald's conviction.

Whatever  the
truth  about Dr.
MacDonald's  guilt
or innocence, a
close examination

of his long-mori- % =Y
hund case raises se- it

: effrey MacDonald
rious concerns /TN Maclonaia

about the FBI crime lab, which is already

under scrutiny for allegedly biasing its i
findings to favor prosecutors over eriminal i
defendants. !

Yesterday, the Justice Department in-
spector general issued a long-awaited re-
port on the Washington-based lab: whije
very critical of the accuracy of some of its
work, the inspector genera! said he could
find no instances of perjury or fabricated
evidence. (See related article on page
Al0.) The report made no mention of FBI
Special Agent Michael P. Malone's pivotal
role in keeping Jeffrey MacDonald behind
bars, but it rebuked him sharply in an
unrelated matter. -

The MacDonald saga was already old
and exceedingly tired when lawyer Harvey
Silverglate took over the appeal In 1989, at
Dr. MacDonald’s request. The two men
had been contemporaries at Princeton
University in the early 1960s but had
pursued very different callings. Mr., Sil-
verglate, scruffy and left-leaning, had at-
tended Harvard Law Schooi and then gone
on to defend draft resisters, student pro-
tésters and Black Panthers. More sirait-
laced, Jeffrey MacDonald had obtained a
medical degree, joined the Army and be-
come a Medical Corps captain. ““If we had
met Jeffrey in 1968, we would have hated
him and he would have -hated us,”" says

- Elsa Dorfmnan, Mr. Silverglate’s wife.

But, in 1989, the MacDonald case in-
trigued Mr. Silverglate. From the start,
Dr. MacDonald had claimed that his fam-
iy had been clubbed and stabbed to death
by a drug-crazed band of hippies, led by a
woman wearing dark clothing, 4 floppy hat
and a long, blond wig and chanting “acid is
groovy, Kill the pigs.” He said he had been
awakened by the screams that night in
February 1870 and been stabbed — though
mostly superficially ~ by the assailants.
But physical evidence of any intruders was
scant, and neither a jury nor, uitimately,
onetime supperter Joe McGinniss, had
believed him. All his appeals had failed,
and he was serving his life sentence in a
Sheridan, Ore., prison,

Yet buried in the voluminous appellate-
court file were documents that Mr. Silver-
glate felt were tinged with mystery and
promise. Dr. MacDonald's lawyers hadn't
been aware of them at trial, and they had
only been uncovered by a later team of
defense lawyers through a Freedom of
Information Act request.

| S/

The documents were handwritten 1
notes made by a former Army investig
: tor, whose cryp:
jottings  suggest
that she had founc
22-inch blond sy
thetic fiber vin:
hairbrushh in“rt
MacDonald = her
shortly after :t
murders. Could tt
bé a hair fremt
blond wig of the
leged hippie leade
Why was it withhe
from the jury? T
questions were ta
talizing enough
draw Mr. Silverglate into the case, u
paid.

Working out of a townhouse overloo
ing Boston Harbor, he quickly dug into t]
evidence and by October 1990 was ready
bring the case back to court, He asked U.
District Judge Franklin Dupree, the san
Fayetteville, N.C., judge who had tried t!
case in 1979, to grant a new trial. .H
argument: There now was new evidence
the vlond hair mentioned in the investig
tor's 1ab notes and some additional da
fibers that might have come from :
assailant’s clothing. These, he claimed
his court papers. potentially corroborat
Dr. MacDonald's story but had been su
pressed by the government during L
trial.

The hair, Mr. Silverglate suggeste
might have belonged to Helena Stoeckls
who at the time of the murders was
19-year-old Fayetteville resident
heavy drug user who had admitted that s}

Flease Turn to Page A10, Column [

Michael Malone
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Continued From First Page
owned and wore a blond wig and at times
had confessed to being invoived in the
crime. {Other times, she said she took too
many drugs to remember — and the judge
had ruled her testimony Inadmissible.)
She died in 1983.

To evaluate these materials for the
government, the prosecution in 1990
brought in Special Agent Malone, then the
top hair-and-fiber examiner in the Federal
Bureau of Investigation crime lab and a
near-legend among prosecutors for his
powerful performances as an expert wit-
11e88.

In reviewing the evidence, Mr. Malone
discovered two additiona! blond strands,
one 24 inches and one 3 inches long. He
determined that the dark fibers were ordi-
nary household debris and that the syn-
thetic hair—made of a substance known as
saran — came from dolis that had been
owned by the MacDonald girls. He further
asserted in an affidavit that the saran
fibers were “'not consistent with the type of
fibers normally used in the manufacture of
Wl . ' -

g\i’hen defense lawyers pointed out that
the government hadn’t proved the syn-
thetic fibers actuably came from dolls, Mr.
Malone offered another, more detailed,
affidavit, dated May 21, 1991. In it, he said
he had consulted ‘‘numerous standard
references which are routinely used in the
textile industry and as source material in
the FBI Laboratory” and that *‘none of
these standard referencas reflect the use of
saran fibers in cosmetic wigs.™ A reason,
he suggested, was that saran couldn't be

made in the “‘tow" '— or cltumped — form
essential to the manufacture of human
wigs.

He summed up by saying, “In the
absence of any evidence to the contrary, [
conclude that the . . . blond saran {ibers in
this case are not cosmetic wig fibers.”

Mr. Malone's willingness to reach such
an unequivocal conclusion was a hallmark
of his work, and it had already made hima
controversial figure among forensic scien-
tists. He didn’t respond to repeated re-
quests, by phene and in writing, to com-
ment for this article.

Physically imposing at & feet 3 inches
and a muscular 200 pounds, Mr. Malone
had joined the FBI in 1970 and entered the
bureau’s crime lab four years later. Prose-
cutors quickly came to love him, or at least
the testimony he provided. Though foren-
sic specialists maintain that hair testi-
many is seldom definitive — and is far less
reliable than fingerprints — Mr. Malone
consistently projected a higher degree of

certainty.

A Wall Street Journal review of mare
than a dozen of his past cases shows that
In trial after trial over a period of years'
Mr. Malone gave nearly the identical a.s:
surances to juries about the reliability of
his hair identifications. Regardless of the
year, he routinely said he had examined
the hairs of 10,000 people™ in his career.
Then he asserted that there had been only
twq occasions — later he said three — “in
which the hair from two different people
Wwas 30 similar that it couldn't be distin-
guished.” . :

Mr. Malone was so effective in winning
convictions that Florida state prosecutors
would hypass the more-cautious state hair
examix_iers and rely on the FBI instead,
according to Deborah Lightfoat, a crime.
tab examiner for the Florida Department
of Law Enforcement,

_But questions were already being
ralsed about whether his self-assuredness
was justified. In o
both 1937 and 1988,
Florida  appellate
courts  overturned
guilty verdicts—cit-
ing insufficient evi-
dence - in cases in
which Mr. Malone
had testified for the
prosecution. In the
1988 case, Mr. Ma-
lone had told jurors
that the chances #
were “almost non- 3
existent” that hairs
found on the victim
originated from anyoge other than the
defendant. In ordering the defendant's
acquittal and immediate reiease from i

" for the state, defense lawyers took the

prison, the court wrote: “We do not share
Mr. Malone's conviction in the infallibility
of hair-comparison evidence. Thus we can-
not uphold a conviction dependent on such
evidence."”

Also in 1988, with Ms. Lightfoot working

unusual step of calling her as a witnessina
separate murder case invoiving Mr. Ma-
lone’s testimony. She told the jury that a
particular hair couldn’t be linked defini-
tively to the defendant, despite Mr. Ma-
lone's confident assertion that it could, She
had never testified for a defendant before.
Nonetheless, James A, Duckett, a former
police officer whoe still says he is innocent,
was convicted and sentenced to death. The

defense bas since won the right to get the
hair retested. -

Forensic scientists have long gripe
about Mr. Malone's testimony, which sam,
say gives hair testing a bad name ap
endangers defendants’ rights. “I've beg
concerned over the years that Malom
tends to overstate evidence and present
things in a stronger fashion than I believ:
is justified,” says Peter DeForest, a Ney
York hair-and-fiber expert for both prose
cutors and defense attorneys. Edwam
Blake, a Richmend, Calif., {orensic scien
tist uninvolved in any of Mr. Malone":
cases, goes so far as to call Mr. Malone™
claims of near-certainty ‘‘fraudulent.” Dr
Blake says hair evidence can’t be precis
because “there’s too much variation, an
it's all too subjective,”

Yet the FBI crime lab brought Mr
Malone into the highest profile, most sensi
tive matters, such as the investigation o
the 1385 murder of U.S. drug-enforcemen:
agent Enrique Camarena in Mexico. Ane
former FBI colleagues say Mr. Malone’s
role in cracking the Camarena case wor
him a bonus and a letter of commendatior
from the Justice Department in 1989, Mr.
Malone’s hair-and-fiber testimony in the
case was credited with winning the convic
tion of 2 wealthy Honduran businessmar
in 1990,

The FBI didn’t respond io phone calls
and written questions related to Mr. Ms
lone. It coutdn't be determined whether the
agency was aware of concerns about Mr.
Malone’s work as far back as the 1980s,
though some former agents say the FB}
doesn't keep close track of their couri
testimony in most routine cases,

On May 21, 1991, the same day that Mr.
Malone provided his affidavit in the Mac
Donald appeal, he also testified in a case
that wowld call his credibility into questior
more sharply than any previous trial. The
Warren County, Pa., case involved the 198
murder of a 33-year-old woman, Kathy
Wilscn, The defendant, Jay William Buck
ley, bad been accused by an alleged
acconiplice. Hair evidence was sent to the
New York State Police Crime Laboratory
for evaluation becguse Mrs, Wilson was
from upstate New York.

Cathryn QOakes, the examiner there.
reported that she was unable to conclud¢
that any of the hair belonged to Mr
Buckley. Lacking fingerprints or othel
physical evidence, District Attorney Jo
seph Massa Jr., says he decided to cal
upon the FBI's top hair-and-{iber man, Mr.
Malone, to lend his expertise.



Confronted with proof of the mislabeled
| evidence,

At first, the May 1991 trial went badly
for the prosecution, with the alleged ac-
complice admitting hundreds of times that
he had lied or changed his story. But Mr.
Malone seemed to turn the tide. In two
days of testimony, he tried hard to link Mr.
Buckley to the murder. At one point, Mr.
Malone said he believed there was a “‘very,
very strong possibility’' that hair in Mrs.
Wilson's van came from Mr. Buckley, who
police had said was driving the vehicle. In
a devastating blow to the defense, he
turther testified that a hair he believed was
Mrs. Wilson's was found on a white blanket
in the van belonging to Mr. Buckley's
alleged accomplice. In contrast, Ms.
Oakes, the New York State examiner, had
found what she termed ‘‘unaccountable
dissimilarities”” between the victim’s hair
and the bair in the van.

There was good reason for Ms. QOakes's
conclusion: It turned out that the evidence
had been misiabeled and that Mr. Malone
had actually tested a plain white blanket
belonging to Mr. Buckley that had never
been anywhere near the crime scene. The
blanket from the van had flowers on a
white background,

Mr. Mazalone persisted: "I
matched a hair on the blanket to Kathy
Witson. T don’t know how it got there, but
alll knewis. . . it's consisient with coming
from her.”

Mr. Buckley was acquitted. Now the
defendant's iawyer, Barry Lee Smith, has
this to say about Mr. Malone: “The guy'sa
total liar. My client could have been elec-
trocuted based on his testimony if I hadn't
discovered that he’'d been shipped the
wrong blanket.”

Mr. Malone's other effort on May 21,
1991 — his statements in the MacDonald
case — appeared to turn out better for the
prosecution. In a July 1991 mlipg on Mr.
Silvergiate's plea for a new trial, Judge
Dupree refied heavily on Mr. Malone.
“According to Malone,” the judge wrote,
“the blond synthetic fibers ... were not

consistent with blond wig hairs from any

known wig fibers currently in the FBI
laboratory reference collection. . . . Mac-
Donald has presented no evidence that
blond saran fibers have ever been used in
the manufacture of human wigs.” There-
fore, he ruled, there was no cause to reopen
the case. (Judge Dupree died in 1935.)
Mr. Silverglate appealed, to no avail

- Indeed, a federal appeals court in June
{1992 chided Mr. Siiverglate for continuing.

Noting that the MacDonald court record
already “‘contains over +.000¢ pages’ and
that nothing in it “‘probabiy would have
raised reasonabie doubts in the minds of
jurors,” the court concluded: “While we
are keenly aware of MacDonald's Insis-
tence as to his innocence, at some point we
must accept this case as final.”

Here the story could have ended. Rut
the court's words nettled Mr. Silverglate,
who is active in the American Civil Liber-
ties Union and objects jo the notion that
any case is ever really final. “No justice
system ever benefited by having a case
end with an innocent man in prison,” Mr.

© Silverglate says. “Here was a court say-

ing, ‘Tt's really time to go away.’ But truth
is more complicated than that.”

Already $175,000 in the hole, Mr. Sil-
verglate remained on the case. For the
next four years, hie and an associate, Philip
Cormier, and severa! other lawyers filed
nurnerous new Freedom of Information Act
requests, interviewed nearly a dozen man-
ufacturers of wigs and makers and users of

saran - all with the goal of getting into ‘

court yet again.

Was Mr. Malone accurately describing
what FBI texts said about saran? To find
oht, the lawyers requested all materials in
the FBI's possession about the possibie
uses of the fiber, In April 1993, the Freedom
of Information Act search turned up two
books belonging to the Justice Department
that said saran was indeed used for wigs.
One of the books was clearly marked as

belonging to the FBI crime lab's own ‘
coliection. Mr. Malone had made no men- |

tion of these in his affidavit—and the cour:
had relied on the absence of any such
materials in reaching its decision not to
reopen the case.

Was it actually impossible to make
saran in the “tow" form required for
wig-making? The MacDonald lawyers ab-
tained from Nationa! Plastic Products Co.,
in Odenton, Md., a “tow" of blond saran
fibers that the company had once made,
contradicting Mr. Malone’s statement that
saran couldn't be manufactured in this
form. The MacDonald defense team also

i located wig manufacturers and whole-

salers who asserted that saran fibers were
used in wigs in the 1960s and 1970s.

Mr. Silverglate also learned that Mr.
Malone had sought, but failed to pet, a
statement from a Mattel Inc. dell special-
ist, Judith Schizas, that a 24-inch saran
fiber might have come from a Matte! doll.
Though Ms. Schizas says she told Mr.

i Malone and two of his colleagues that

neither Mattel nor other manufacturers
she knew had used such long fibers, the

- government agents conrtinued to press her,

she says. “You aren’t trying to railroad
this guy, are you?” Ms. Schizas says she
asked. She says Mr. Malone laughed and
then responded, “No, we knew he's guilty,
and there’s a ton of other evidence to prove
it.”

A coupie of weeks after the visit, Ms.
Schizas says, she received a draft affidavit
from federal prosecutors. It stated that
saran was “'the major fiber used for doll
hair by Mattel” and others until the 1980s,
The affidavit also said that doll hairs could
be doubled during the weaving process to
reduce a 24-inch fiber into a foot-long hair,
Disagreeing with both assertions, Ms.
Schizas refused to sigm.
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Similarly, Mr. Malone scught a s
ment from A, Edward Gherhaus Jr, , s
vice president at Kaneka Amerira Cor
New York, saying saran wasm't use
wigs. But Mr. Oberhaus, whose comy
manufactures wig fibers made of ¢
substances, says he didn't have info
tion about saran so declined to sig
aifidavil later provided by prosecy
Instead, he provided his own sworn s
ment that didn’t commit one way o
other on sarar. E

Mr. Oberhaus’s affidavit was nej
used by the government nor disclose
Dr. MacDonald’s defense team. The
ure of Mr. Malone and prosecutor
disclose what happened with both
Schizas and Mr. Oberhaus was signifte
according to Mr. Sliverglate, because |
ecutors and government-agents haw
obligation to turn over anything that m
be important to the defense, even
undermines the prosecution.

" In late February of this year,
Silverglate was about ready o seek a
review of the case based on the infor
tion he and his team had gathered s
they lost their last appeal in 1992.
despite his years of work, he wasn't
optimistic. He worried that the courts s
so disposed against the well-trodden ?
Donald case that they wouldn't pay
attention to further motions on his het

Working against the appeal, too,

- the weight of the circumstantial evide
. against Dr. MacDenald at the time of

seven-week trial in 1979. Among o
things, the prosecution had made rauc
the fact that the house was remark
tidy after the murders, despite Dr, }
Donald’s story of an epic struggle -
intruders. In addition, Dr. MacDone
testimony was inconsistent in some
stances with the actual location of b
stains, spatterings and footprints in

' house.

Prosecutors argued at the trial that
MacDonald had committed the murd
then fabricated a crime scene based o;
Esquire magazine article about the 1
ders committed by Charles Manson anc
cuft. They also argued that Dr. Macl
aid’s own mostly superficial stab wou
were self-inflicted, as part of the cove
Inlight of all this, Mr. Silverglate says
and his colieagues debated whether t
new information about Mr. Malone
going to be "‘dramatic enough’ to get
court’s attention.

Then, on Feb. 26, 4 big story broke,
that “made my eyes bug out,” Mr. Silv
late says. The widely reported news
volved a memo that FBI lab exam
William Tobin had written in 1989, alley
that Mr. Malone gave 27 instances of
or misleading testimoeny in 1985 proc
ings that led to the impeachment
ouster of former U.S. District Judge A
L. Hastings. In the memo to a superior,
Tobin called his colleague’'s testimor
whichdidn't involve hair or fiber — *'sC

. tifieally unfounded, unqualified and

ased.”



Yesterday, Justice Department Inspec-
tor General Michael Bromwich reported on
an 18-maonth investigation of the FBI crime
lab, a probe that bad been launched be-
tause of broad allegations of bias first
made by supervisory special agent Fred-

. eric Whitehurst in 1995. The inspector

peneral concluded that Mr. Malone had
indeed “'testified falsely and outside his
expertise” in the Hastings matter., But in
his report yesterday, the inspector general
stopped short of finding intentional wrong-
doing by Mr. Malone and left it up to the
FBI to '‘assess what disciplinary action is
now appropriate for Michael Malene” in
connection with the Hastings matter. Ac-
cording to the report, the FBE defended Mr.
Malone, stating it is not appropriate to
characterize Malone's testimony as false
because it was not intentionally decep-
tive.” :

The report recommended that the FBI
monitor Mr. Malene's future expert testi-
mony to “‘assure .that it is accurate and
Hmited to matters within his knowledge
and competence.” But the inspector gen-
pral didn’t allude to the MacDonald case or

to any of Mr. Malone’s other testimony

over two decades.

Mr. Silverglate says he believes the
Tobin memo will prove to be the real
turning point in the 27-year-old MacDonald
case. "It not only raised the issue of FBI
infallibility, but it made the scam in the
MacDenald case part of a larger pattern
that would be harder for the court to
ignore,” Mr. Silverglate says. “Now we
pelieve that somehaody in 2 black robe will
pay serious attention to this case."

Whether the federal court in North
Carolina will be swayed, however, is far
from certain. Mr. Sitverglate’s court filing,
expected next week, argues that the last
appeal was rejected based on allegedly

i fraudulent statements in Mr. Malone's

affidavit. But despite well-documented
questions about Mr. Malone’s work, there
are further hurdles: In order to win a new
trial, Mr. Silverglate will have to prove
both that the evidence was withheld by the
government in 1970 and that it might have
led to an acquittal.

The hair evidence is, Mr. Silverglate
maintains, “crucial” because it lends cre-
dence to Dr, MacDonald’s story about a
band of intruders led by 2 woman wearing
a long, blond wig. It alsoc adds potential
significance to the testimony of a police
officer at the 1979 trial. Officer Kenneth
Mica told the jury that on the way to the
MacDonald home on the night of the
murders, he spotted a woman standing
blocks away, in the rain, with long bilond
hair and a floppy hat and boots.

He said that he thought it strange that
she should be there at 3:30 a.m. but that he
didn't have time to stop becauss-he was
responding to a call for help. The jury
didn’t think much of that testimony at the
time, but Mr. Silverglate is hoping that, in
tight of the new information on saran, the
court will see things differently.

As for Mr.- Malone, he is cur_rentiy
working not in the crime lab but in the
FBI's Norfolk, Va., field office, as a special
agent. He was transferred there, as part pt
a general FBI move to put agents back in
the field, in 1994, Since then he has contin-
ued to participate in high-profile cases,
inciuding the investigation of John Salvi
ird’s shooting rampage at Boston-area
abortion clinics.

‘

J—

Meanwhile, courts continue to chal-

. lenge his testimony. Om March 6, the

Florida Supreme Coart reversed a murder -
conviction of serial killer Bobbie Joe Lang..
In its ruling, the court specifically found
Mr. Malone's hair-and-fiber testimony in-
sufficient to justify that conviction,

FBI Lab Is Faulted for Sloppy Work
But Report Clears Scientists of Perjury

By JoE DAVIDSON

Staff Reporter of THE WALL STREET JOURNAL |

WASHINGTON - Federal Bureau of In-
vestigation scientists gave distorted testi-

mony to meet prosecutors’ needs and did |

sloppy analytical work in some cases,
according to a stinging 500-page Justice
Departiment report.

The department's inspector general
said FBI laboratory employees gave inac-
curate testimony and produced scientifi-
cally flawed reports in such high-profile
rases as the bombings of the World
Trade Center in New York and the Okia-
homa City federal building.

The FBl scientists, however, didn’t
commit perjury or fabricate evidence, the
report said.

Inspector General Michael Bromwich,
who convened an international panel of
experts and lawyers for the 18-month in-
quiry into the laboratory, recommended
structural changes in the lab and diseiplin-
ary action against five employees, three of
whom already were transferred. The probe
was limited to three uniis in one sectien,
out of five, in the lah.

The report criticized David Williams, a
former examiner in the explosives unit, for
his work on the Worid Trade Center and
Oklaiwoma City bombings. Mr. Williams
based his Oklaboma City conclusions ““not
on a valid scientific analysis but on specu-
lation from the evidence associated with
the defendants,” the inspector general
sald. The report, for example, said Mr.
Williams decided a 4,000-pound amme-
nium nitrate-fuel oil bomb was used based
on the defendants’ alleged purchases
rather than on scientific evidence.

At the World Trade Center trial, Mr.
Williams "'gave inaccurate and incomplete
testimony and testified to invalid opinions
thal appeared tailored to the most incrimi-

|+

nating result,” the report said.

Mr. Willlams didn’t respond to an inter-
view request, but in a written reply o the
inspector general’s report, he conceded
that his Oklahoma finding is -*'categori-
cally overstated.” '

Frank Handelman, a lawyer for Mo-
hammad Salameh, who was sentenced to
240 years in prison for his role in the World
Trade Center bombing, said the report
may lead to motions for a new {rial. The
lawyer for Timothy McVeigh, now on trial
for the Oklahoma City bombing, declined
to eomment on the report. . .

Despite the report, Justice Department
officials don't believe the lab's problems

- have caused the innocent to be convicted.
The FBI said several hundred cases are -
being reviewed to determine if there is
evidence {avorable to the defense.

The FBI said it has adopted the inspec-
tor general's 40 recommendations to im-
prove the lab. '*The problems identified by
the inspector general should never have
been permitted to develop,” said FBI Dep-
uty Director Bill Esposito. ““There was a
clear and serious failing in not adequately :
detecting these problems and, in many j
instances, not moving swiftly enough to
resolve them."”

The inspector general's probe was
sparked by complaints from Frederic Whi-
tehurst, a supervisory special agent and a
lawyer and chemist who was assigned.to
the lab. He was placed on administrative
feave with pay in January.

White the report '‘substantiated some
important allegations made by White-
hurst,” Mr. Bromwich said it “‘did not
substantiate the vast majority of the hun-
dreds of aliegations made by Whitehurst,
including the many instances in which he
alleged the laboratory examiners had com-

mitted perjury or fabricated evidence.”
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NO NEW TRIAL

MacDonald
appeal denied

A staff and wire repart

9-5-477

RALEICH — A federal judze has rejected the latest
attempt to reopen the murder case of Jeffrey MacDon--
ald, _a former Army surgeon comvicted in the 1970
slayings of his wife and children at Fort Bragg.

U.S. District Judge James F
the 30-page order Wednesday
MacDonald’s lawyers were not

In rejecting the request, Fox
law to transfer the request to

ox & Wilmington issued
, Saying arguments by
conpelling enough.

said he was bound hy
the 4th U.S. Cireuit

Court of Appeals in Richmond, Va, which will have 30
days to decide whether to give MaeDonaid a new trial.

MacDonald said Thursday that he’

about winning there.
“It's a rubber stamp,” MacDorald said during an

See MacDonald, Page 4A

ﬁacDonald

s not optimistic

From Page 1A

interview from a federai prison in
Sheridan, Ore.

“We'll deal with 4th Circuit,” he
said. “At the end of that, we'll fig-
ure out where we go from there”

MacDonald, 53, is serving three
life sentences for the Feb. 17, 1970,
siayings of his pregnant wife, Co-
lette, and daughters Kimberly and
Kristen at their home. He was con-
victed after a 1979 triai, but has
maintained he is innocent. He is
eligible for parole, but won't be
freed because he refuses to admit
his guilt and remorse.

The murders became the subject
of a television movie and the best-
selling book “Fatal Vision.”

In April, MacDonald's lawyers
said in the motion for a new trial
that hair fiber evidence was with-
held from MacDonald’s defense

team during his trial and at a later
hearing for a new trial in 1990,

MacDonald’s lawyers also said
FBI specialist Michael Malone
gave misleading infermation about
fiber evidence. The mdge who re-
jected the 1990 regmest for a new
trial relied on the fiber evidence
for his decision.

The motion said handwritten
notes mn government files back up
MacDenald's story that intruders,
including one with blend hair and a
floppy hat, broke isto his Fort
Bragg home and killed his wife and
daughters.

Justice Department lawyers had
argued that MacDonsid has no ba-
sis for an appeal beeause the evi-
dence cited by his lavvers was in-
significart in his comviction,

“Look, let's face it here, the

whole game is defending the FBI,”
MacDonald said.

Jim Blackburn, the US. attor-
ney who led the prosecution, said
MacDonald was exploiting recent
revelations of problems at the FBI
lab. ‘

Lucia Bartoli, a friend of Mac-
Denald's who does research for his
legal team, said supporters’ hopes
now focus on a push by some Wash-
ington lawmakers for a closer look
inte FBI lab practices.

“I'm a sacrificial lamb so that
the FBI lab could continue to do
whatever they want, whether it's
right or wrong,” MacDonald said.
"We're all devastated today. But
that doesn't mean we're going to
stop fighting. That's what theyre
roping for."
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TALLAHASSEE Fla:. (UPIT =
_Pohce said six- ﬁlthy‘ and® confu.secf"
“young children, taken fram :two’
~men charged (with: child-abisés h&d;i

been: given away by their niz asai
partofa sa.tamccultnmaie_:e gy
z ;‘Jmomm =i T oan

- were irying-Jodaysto}
e,;identities, ,of ; t;h%
ch;'ldxan,_locate their; pamnf.s and,
pore ‘about, an, unjdentifi edv‘

- satamc cult” apparently based in
Wgshmgtom ot ,

Meanwhlle two men who 1d 1‘.;1-
dﬁed themselves as Michael“HouH:=
han and ‘Doug Ammerman-y—=>
n,amapohce believe arg phony er -

are-heing held in leu 9.',;5100,}0(105
&nd on child abuse c}mrgeq.,;: =
T he men were.arrested inca,cityy
k:-Wednesday.: aftet:“som qRE;
&aﬂed police gbout’ twqwell-dx 5

Imenina blue vsn-w

[CEMRS

'“*"‘It klfdourpt;herb }‘,ha ‘t.he:;
mof.. nap ub’s s
’phrents gave: ‘them”. aﬁvay becausegi
~one_of the tites of passage into: ﬁ.!ns
ssatanic organization’ m’thaﬁd

vt genn s ot

’chﬂdre};, and that the leaders-of {
! this organizstion can do What they:
want$a with your children;% poli
spokesm&n Squtt Hunt.seid Fn

o

Rt

aa~“1 beheve what youre omgf.

+find ‘when' this all shakes. dowpiiad

wthat the kids' : parents: belong bathiisd
wm%ﬂataen- % T b{apki
EiUntil e cant g aal ahedy
*everythmg i3, we can't’ aa_‘{' a Whpler
Tlot,” said Walt Ferguson, 8-
apokesman in Washington*?:* M

) The. Weashington Post reporﬂad
_ 'today that the U.S. Customs Serv-7
_ice is helping with the mvesugabong
_and; that pictures’ 'found‘ Ta
Washington,” D.C ware ous "-’
linked to the g group ‘include thoes oF‘
children ‘engaged in what appeared -
to be “cult rituals,” - +]

DT

PN R N i o g B .

Ft:BE umef 7.
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{982

!d ren’

 wis kaown a3 The Finders and was

—-.-—-J-—-\.-.-.-...-..--. - e 4 -

f scﬁanlc cuh‘

P "T‘f
L ey
N uuj‘-

away: d

b .-,__..,k —.._4
-,

T e i #l"-

;I‘ha nawspaper “eaid: the " group

-madey up of Jabout. 40-people *who
lived - n . the District of :Colurabia |
. and &.:iarm in: rural“Virgmla, the
Témains-of-a p-opularlQGUs hippie
‘refuga thatpvolufed mto 2 Bat.amst

}mld a G-yea: gul'm t.ba

Mo Y e

'A"Hun
N

) group showed mgns ‘of sexual abuse. -

- The" chﬂdren —four boys and
- two girls ranging in 2ge from 2406
: -wnwere putm state custody e
Mem"ﬂ Moody of the state heslth
department -gaid ; the, youngsters
Ay'erepdconfused, ; }mt were” doing
e]l“é.nd will “in’state care
Cintil relatived canl be fotnd who axe .
5 able to provide g safe and ha,ah.hy‘
Fhom&g:a..imﬁ 2 i

g r.h--\ +-Thy Tl ax
ﬁunfsaxd the -dﬁ]dren, wl‘ﬁo hﬂ
Lnot-..hathedamwdays “Uand - wére
< covered :with:Bcratchen” and. insect.
hites, ke told pqlige they r hadnot, aaten
@mh%‘hours. .I-ia: ‘said. .theyi
“bizarre™s names’: like- “Beg}amig
% Frankhn e “Honey,ng”and B.B.

A check "of “the Virgi *}
ﬁlate on>thevan©of
i showed u;.:i belopged ;t.o r-a, mnn

‘ werétak tbeyouths to eimto
“hbegin. 4. sci Jon“Brilliant” Jchil-
» drep; Whes' they.co piild;po. explmq

the- ch'k}renp oond.mou - Qr;Jiame
> their parents,» Hunt said, .the men,
Iafused to answer furhier quashom.
The children told pohce they had

" not seen their muthf.rs Sémii Iore

* Christmps.; Qne girl said tne; men’

.- fed thergl&mostly fruit’ and nll of,

them had-been sleeplng m t.he Yal:l

,ormatent. : ‘\_,-,.
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An 'Acfi:al"freasury department report deseribing 2
world wide network of child kidnappers involved in
Satanism and sexual exploitation of children. See how
the CIA has covered it all up under National Ssourity.

YOU MUST READ THIS!!
Your Own Children are at stakell (e
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Throug

LA glass,

very darkly

Cops, spies and a very odd investigation

now, but matters surrounding a
mysterious grosp kmown as the
Finders keep growing curiouser “and
curiouser. ‘ : . ;
In early February 1987, an anony-
mous tipster in Tallahassee, Fla/, made
a phone call to police. Two..fwell.
dressed men” seemed to be “superyis-

T he case is almost seven years old

ing” six disheveled and hungry-children’

in a Jocal park, the caller said. The cops®
went after the case like bioodhounds:
at Jeast at first. The two men were iden-.

tified as members of the Finders., They
were charged with child abuse in Flori-?
da. In Washington, D.C., police and:|
U.S. Customs Service agents raided a

dupiex apartment building and a ware-

house connected to the group. Among .
the evidence seized: detailed instruc:.:).J

tions on obtaining children for un-
known purposes and severzal .photo-
graphs of nude children. Accarding to a
Customs Service memorandum ob-
tained by U.S. News, one photo ap-
peared “to accent the child's genitals.”

The more the police leamned about
the Finders, the more bizarre they
seemed: There were suggestions of child
abuse, Satanism, dealing in pormography
and ritualistic animal slaughter. -

None of the allegations was ever
proved, however. The child abuse
charges against the two men in Talla-
hassee were dropped; all six of the chil-
dren were eventually returned to their
mothers, though in the case of two, con-
ditions were attached by a court. In
Washington, D.C., police began backing
away from the Finders investigation.
The group’s practices, the police said,
were eccentric~not illegal.

Questions. Today, things appear to
have changed yet again. The Justice De-
partment has begun a new investigation
into the Finders and into the .group’s
activities. It is also reviewing the 1987
investigation into the group to determine
whether that probe was closed improper-
Iy. Justice officials will not elaborate, ex-
cept to say the investigation is “ongoing”
and that it invoives “unresolved matters”
in relation to the Finders.

One of the unresolved questions in-

volves allegations that the Finders are
somehow linked to the Central Intelli-
gence Agency. Customs Service docu-
ments reveal that in 1987, when Customs
agents sought {0 examine the evidence
gathered by Washington, D.C,, police,
they were told that the Finders investiga-
tion “had become a CIA internal mat-
ter.”” The police report on the case had

The many unanswecred gquestions
about the Finders case now have Dem-
ocratic Rep. Charlie Rose of North
Carolinn, chairman ol the Fousc Ad-
ministration Conumitiee, and Florida’s
Rep. Tom Lewis, a Republican, maore
than z little exercised. “Could our own
government have something o do with
this Finders organization and turned
their backs on these children? That's
what all the evidence points to,” says
Lewis. “And there’s a lot of evidence. [
can tell vou this: We've got a lot of peo-
ple scrambiing, and that wouldn't be
happening if there was nothing here.”

- Perhaps. But the Finders say there is
nothing there —at least nothing illegal.
The Finders have never been involved in
child abuse, pornography, Satanism, ani-
mal slaughter or anything of the kind,
says the group's leader, Marign David

| Pettis. Pettie, too, says the group has

never been connected to the CIA.

e S g n :
e - F RN S AR,

Febary 1987. D.C. police seize e

been classified secret. Even now, Talla- |

hassee police complain about the han-
dling of the Finders investigation by D.C
police. “They dropped this case,” one
Taliahassee investigator says, “like a hot
rock.” D.C. police will not comment on
the matter, As for the CLA, ranking offi-
cials describe allegations about links be-
tween the inteliigence agency and the

Finders as “hogwash’ —perhaps the re-

sult of a simple mix-up with D.C. police.
The only connection, according 10 the
ClA: A fimm that provided compuler
training to CIA officers also-employed
several members of the Finders.

JAMES A PARCELL = THE WASRINGTEN POST

vidence.

In z2n intendew with LS. News, Pet-
tie described the Finders as a com-
munal, holistic-living and learning
arrangement. The group numbers
some 20 members, Pettie says; they
do freelance journalism, research
and “competitor intelligence” fora
varisty of mostly [foreign clients.
The Finders work for no fereign
governments, Pettie says, Their du-
plex, in a tesidential MNorthwest
Washington neighborhood, is dec-
orated with global maps and bulle-
tin boards. Residents of Culpeper,
Va., 90 minutes from Washington,
say the Finders have operated an
office there, tog, from time to time.
That office contained computer
terminals and clocks refiecting dif-
ferent time zones around the world,

CIA officials say they referred
all matters concerning the Finders
and the police investigation to the
FBY’s Foreign Counterinteiligence
Divisien. FBI officials will not
comment. Law enforcement
sources say some of the Finders
are listed in the FBI's classified
counterintelligence files.

None of this fazes Pettie. He says
the CIA’s interest in the Finders may
stemn from the fact that his late wife
once worked for the agency and thal
his son worked for a CLA proprietary
firm, Air Amernca. Overall, says Pettie,
“we're @ zero security threat. When
you den’t do much of anything, and
you don't explain, pecple start Tumcers
about you.” To judge from the latest
case, some of the rumors can last an
awfully long time. =

BY GORDON WITKIN AND PETER CARY
WITH ANCEL MARTINEZ
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dwindled from abeut 40 members 10

front-page

fewer than a dozen, made

see CLA. page A1)
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- MISSING CHILDREN



MISSING:
100,000 Children a Year

The hyures are estimates. But the few known facts are
appalling: thousands are murdered annually, the number
of missing children is rising and ns one is keeping an
accurate count

Cosddemsrd from Kivears Macazing

Caxy Tuwaax

. s
souT Kju st on January 7,
1980, Kathelecn' Manail
drove her daughter Marian
Batson te wchoot in larernag, Fla
=Sct you tanight,” Kathdeen called

asc the pmixc{b!uc-q'cd theyearwld

stepped {rom the car. .
But she did not e Marian that
nipht Or the next Or the aezt
No anc remembery seeing Mar-
ian slter she left her mothers car.
- The day after her diszppearance,
her purse was found in 3 trash c2a
aboat 35 miles from the school. She
had joincd the swelling ranks of
children smpiy labeled siine
Sheils and Kstherine Lyon, zye
13and 11, journcyed w0 3 suburban

_shepping cenier on March 25, 1975,
and were never seen again. Incarly
Ociober 130, two-yezr-old Brandy
Barlow vanisked from her frunt
‘yard. The list goos on. ’

Prubably the must publicized
rosing-child casc of late has been
that ofb:ix-;c:r-oid Exn Paz. On

May 15, 1979, Etan walked alanc
for the hrst time to his Manhattan
schoaol-bus stop and hai nat been
scen since. Methodical searches
with bloudhounds, helicopters, pay-
chics, and phalanzes of police have
failed to tuen up any cloer

These are not isolated cases. Ev-
cryanc cose 1o the mussing=child
problem sgrecy that it is 2 larye
one—and growing. Sutsua, how-
cver, ase taugh Lo come by, Bound-
arics betwozn runaways, pareaul
kidnap victims and children solen
by tuanagen end 1o blur.

The best extimates are thst sbout
a2 million Amecrniean younysters
feave home o=ch yezr, with go per-
cont roturning i two weeks Ap-
proximately 100000 children arc
thus unaceounied for, Add anecher

25,000 10 100,000 stolen by diverced
or scparated pareaty, and the 1ol
becomes wignifcant, "Kids whg
just disappear prowent 3 biy prob-
lem that p::oprc had Better start
opening thar cyes 10,7 tays Det
Sgt- Dk Rufhno of the Bergen
Caunty, Mew |eraey, ShertfTs Crhee,

Yet mo ungle US. agency con-
cerns iself cxclusively with missing
¢hildren on a nauenal seale. Auto-
mobiley, handpuns and silverware
czn be repsiered, waced and recov-
ecred maore easily than children,
“Our prioritics are mixed up,” uys
Ken Woaden, director of ltc Na-
tional Caalition for Children’s Jus-
tice. "I someane steals 3 car, he an
be traced and caught because we
hive 3 computer system [or tracing
stolen carn But children appaready
aren’t that important to us.”

Each mising<child eaxe has i
own pongnant drama and veny. Ia
July 5670, 13-ycar-old Dee Scofield
Jirappearcd while running an er-
rznd at a Florida shopping center.
Two days Later, 3 clatsmate report-
sly saw Dee looking out 2 van
window, deciperately forming the
word “help” over and over with her
lips. Dec Scoficld has never been
found. \

On Ociober 18, 1981, [immy
Rogers, 14, feft his Hanmion. Mais,,
home for 2 frignd’s house. FHe may
have hitched 3 nide. He has not
been scen ar heard lrom snce.

*Child inziching, kdnappiny
and the ugly things that happen 10
these kids are so horsendous thar
people refuse 1o deal with them.”
explains Stan Putz, father of miss-
ing Eran. TTryiny to kandle aws

. .
likcourion ziscallevel ua yemen-
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dous impediment. We need 2 cen-
iralized, national clearinghouse
with inlormstion sbout which chil-
dren are missing and how they can
be identified.” ) .

But mest eases fall 1o locz! policz,
against whom some parenu ol miss-
ing children raise a liany of com-
plainte Becausc s many children
do run away [rom home, police
Bbel most missing kids runaways
And unlcss the child is very youny
or evidence of foul play exisws, palice

eommonly will neractona mining-

_child report for a4 hourt The rea-

son: sheer work volume. A surfeitol
violent cimea—mest with injured
victims and plenty of evidence—-
takes priority over the “moaybe”
crime of 3 missing younyser.

The hart-rending tragedy, of
coursc, occury when the child 1 not
3 runaway 3ad could postibly have
been helped of immediate action
had been uken

On the morning after Christmas,
t74, 13-ycas-old Janna Haman
went 10 3 Iriend’s house. A short
time luter, Doreen Hanson diove
by 1o pick up her daughter; Janna
wasa®t there. Dorsen immediacely
went 1o the police, but they
wouldn't sarch for g hours,

When police did fnally begin an
investipstion, it was too late. fan-
na’s body was found afice scveral
montha, and evidenee indicated the
had boen murderel on December 24

Farenu also complain bitterly
sbout the Fl's refusal 1o heip find
miwing children. The Fit becoma
involved a3 musing<hid <



only when theres proct of a kid-
napping-—such 1 3 2N0M acte—
or enidence that the child was aken
across state Lincs.

—The Birst-tme disappeacance of
1 minor should be prima facie evi-
dence that a kidnapping has uken
place.”1ays [ohn Clinkscales, whase
son Kyle disapgzared six yars ago.
“The Fi! could then becomemme-
diately involved, and there might be
1 chance of finding some of these
children. We need help.”

And answers Parents always ask
(he inevitable: Why? Why wowld
someone aeal 2 chiid? Why rry chuld?
There are many answers, yel na
inswers,

A million couples a year divorce
in the United States, and many of
these ases rosult in child snatch-
ings. For love, hate, spite or re-
venyge, onc parent steals a child
from the other.

In December 1974, Gioria Yer-
kovich szid yood-by to her faur-
year=old Joanna as the girl lefz o
spend the weekend with her fa-
ther. She dida't want to go, but

1 court order had s3id she must.

Jeanna never returned. The wp-
araucn that was 1a last 3 weekend
has stretched to 744 years,

Despiczble 31 parental kidaap-
ping is, those children may be mare
foriunate than others. At Jeast
there’s 3 chance they will go to
school, graw up and lead 3 more or
less noemal life.

When a2 stranper steals 1 child,
anything an happen. Parencs qt'
missing children hope that theer
child will end up in 2 loving, @nng
famuly, pcxh:px through black-
mark et adoption. The cruct truth i
that 3 mussing child stands a fair
chance of beang murdered. Each
year an cstimaied 1500 children in
‘he United Swtas dissppear and
Luter are found murdered. .

While the abduction and murder
of 2 child is a scnseless, piychotic
act, many children are used for
much more calculated reasons. Says
Ken Wooden, "Kids are constandy
being sought for the lucrative child-
prostitution busincss. Most police
dJepartments and putlic o hcials

aren’t doing
anythinyg
about ™
If  fear
about what
may be hap-
pening to a
miniag child
s the parents’
primary emo-
ticn, frug-
tration is the
tccond. Qf-
ten, little more is doae oncz local
police exhaust all lads. Teleprint-
ed mussing<hild repons from one
ary de net carry a high proricy in
anather. Verbal deseniptions alone
are often useless,

Cut of desperation, parents turn

to posting fliers ind driving by
Eark: and other aress lrequented
y children. "Iu's 3 toeally helples
feeling,” says Stan Paz. “Thereh
fust nothing mare we can da.”

In the paxt few yrzry, however,
various groups have boen formed-—
usually by parenu o relatives of
miuing children—o advise and
comfont distraught parena One
such organization s Child Find, Inc,
Box 177, New Palz, N.Y. 12561, It
mainains a tell-free sumber ($oo-
4315005) to be wsed by children
scarchung for thar parent o parents
trying to slentify musing children,

— {S5S

But such efTarts sre o likely 1o
wive the problem overnighe Ag_.
present. hope i3 3 parend’s mou™
u.uulnmg Wl n.

For wome familics, that hepe
docs not cease cven alter a child’s
body is‘round. Says Doreen Han-
on: "Aller our daugiwer’s remains
were discovered, we mill kept
searching. 3t least in our mindy. For
weeks after, | would ¢ 3 pird on
the strect who resembled my
daughter and | would hope in my
heart that it was Janna
. “No ene oa the outtide @n ua-
cruand the trauma kin in
a family that has 2 child:ﬁitng.
The frustrstion, the nox knawing,
the agony are beyoad cxplinadion.”
Another ocnizzoon & SEARCH,

which publishes The Nasional Rus-
anay/Miuing Persoas Report, 2 map-
azine contuning deacrip-
tons and perional dam chac can help
idenily the mishng, The report o
distnbuted about three months
10 13.000 agencks and individual in
law enflorcement, secunity, medicine
and social service. SEARCH addras
is sfo Sylvan Ave, Englewond
Clills, N. |. a7632 {All corrspon-
dence should include 2 wamped, sdf-
addressed anvelope) Phooc: 301-

§67-4040.
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~his office was contacted by the Tallzhezssee Police Department on
Februvary 5, 1887, who reguested assistance in attempting to identify
two adult males and six minor children, all taken into custody the

previous day. The men,
child abuse,

2ing asked of them pursuant

arrested and charged with multiple counts of
were being very evasive with peliceé in the guestions
the children and their condition. ~ -

This agent contacied SS/R,'Bob Harrold, RAC/Reston, Virginia;‘and

requested telephone numbers and name

police Gepartments in an attempt to

were a Virginia license number and that

about living in a washington, D.C.,

s of police persons in area
follow-up on two leads which
the chiléren had commented
commune . :

subseguently,-
Meirecpo

0.C.

This office put-the

+his cffice received a teleghone call from the Washingten,
1itan Police Department inguiring about the men -znd chiléren.
ppD and the TED in contact with

each other.

I
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~=1271S OF INVESTIGATION:

-4 Thursday, February 5, 1587, this oifice was contacted via teleghone,
+ sergeant, JCARD VipMETER of the Tallehassee Police Department,
T cenile Civision. Sgt. VarMEITEIR reguasted assistznce in identifving
5 adult males and six minor chiléren azces 7 yezrs-to 2 yeears.

adult males were tentatively identified by TPD 23-Michzel EOULIEZN
" Douglas RMMEIRMEN, »soth of Wzshington, D.C., who were zrrested the
- -igus cay on charges of child abuse. I ‘ A -

—olice had received an 2nonymovs telephona call relative &two well-

~ed white men wearing suits 2nd ties in Myers Pa:k,.(Tallahassee),

ently watching six dirty and vunkempt children in the playground

. HCULIEAN and RMMERMRN were necear a 1980. Blue Docdge van bearing

inia license numder ¥EW-557, the inside of which wes later Gescribed

oul-smelling filled with mzps, books, letters, with a mattress

ated to the rear of the van which appeared as if it were vsed z5 2
and the overall appezrance of the van gave the impression that all

£ Persons were living in it. . . )
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~he children were covered with insect bites, were very dirty, most of
ie children were not wearing uncerwear and 2ll the children had not - -

_een bathed in many Cays:

The men were arrested and charged with multiple counts -of child abuse

2nd leéges in the Leon County Jail. Once in custody the men were somewhat
evasive in their answers to the police regarding the children and

stated only that they both were +he children's teachers and that 2il were
enroute to Mexico to establish a school for brilliant children.

The children tentatively were identified as Mary HOULIERN, white fermale,
age 7; Max LIVINGSTON, white male, age 6; enjamin FRANKLIN, white male,
ace 4; Honey3ee IVARS, “hite female, zge 3; 3.3., white male, ace 2; and
John Paul BOULIEAN, white male, ace 2. The children initially indicated
that they lived in tents in a comaune in the Weshington, D.C., 2Ie2

=nd were going to Mexico to 90 to 2 school for smart kids.

~his office contact=d the Cffice of the RAC/DC and spoke with SS/A, 5eb
Earrold. This agent reguested telechone numbers and names of police
persons in area Gepartments that might ve aware of said activities
Gescribed by the children and to follow-up on the leads which were the
virginia license nuwwber and a check on the men's names with local law’

enforcement.
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5 gnort time later
of the Washington, D.C.,
{mndicated that
related

tmat the actions of the

the children just might
to sezrch or
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nt directed Bradley to telephone
time 1t was Setermined that
exist and therefore, this case
ional information.

~CTION TO BE ThRKEN BY LESD/TECS: Crezte

IDENTIFYING DATA/”ECS—FIN QUERIZS:

aMMERMAN, Douglas Edward’ ) SUBSTANTIATED NCIC: Negative
"F——233-at't‘ach‘ed). :- '.‘.,--', s ) . _ ' T T - __TBCS: " '..'. L
B R CTemir: v
. - “ CT - :—_ A .-.3"'.
. ~ T3A Negative
. . : EAIRS:"Negative
=OWELL, James Michael SUSSTANTIATED NCIC: Negative
(CT-233 attached) T2CS n
’ ) e the ERE
CTR : Negative
TRA: by ’
SRIRS: Negative
"TINDERS" RLLEGED ¥CIC: NEGATIVE
(CT-233 attachec) : TECS: NEGATIVE
- CMIR: "
CTR. : "
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enis office was contacted by Detective,
metropolitan Police Department.

the czse here in Tallahassee aopeared to be s
ro a case he was currently werking in +he Washington,
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ve his case enoucgh z
ees occupied by a cuit ¢

e
v any activities fortheoming relat

+there was nho
is being

O

3 Cr ‘3

T 1904 R L

3 RIPGRT MyaRp R

cre

im zdley
Bradl
o
D

(=)

2r
ey
ngly

C. area.

llzhzssee
Hle czuse
roup called

+3

2
=rob
vl

TpD and-discuss with zolice
ive the instant case. - ¢

Customs violations
cicsed pending receipt

a permanent DRR/TEICS zecord.

(S



YEKO TO FILE
Ta : Residént hgent ina Charge : .Date}

From : Special Agent(%%é;

Subject: Custcerms cooperation/interest in
7allahzssee/Washington BPD child abuse invesligation.

62/01/87

on Thurséay, 2/5/87, the 2uty agent, S55/A 3od Barrold, received
a call from SS/A walter Krietlow, USCS, Tallahassee, Tlorida.
ss/4 Kriastlow weas seexing 2ssitance In contacting an ’
appropriate local police agency to cocrédinzte a child abuse
investigation in with the Tallzhassee Police Department. SS/A-
Krietlow further requested ;ssistance in checking some names,
addresses and a vahicle through the Customs Child Pcrnog}éphy
Unit data base, and stated there was some suspicion of the
subjects being involved in sypplying children fot the
p:oducticn of child poccnography. Further, he was infocmed by
the Tallahassee Folice Depactment that the children may have
been enrcute to Hexico from the Washington, D.C. arez.

The
possibility of Custons interest in the investigation due to
possible violations of the ¢child Protecticon Act of 1984, and

the alleged nexus with the U.S./Mexican Border were ‘discussad
and agreed upon.. SS/A Rrietlow related the folloving :
_background informarion. §5/A Rrietlow was contacted by the
Tallahassee Police Department for assistance ia identifying six
chiltdren and tvo adults taken into custody in the Tallzahassee
area., U.S5. Customs was ccntacted because the police officers
{nvolved suspected the adults of being invelved in child
pornography and knew the Customs Service to have a network of
child'pornography investigators, and of the existance ¢f the
child Pornography 2nd Protection Unit. GSS/A Krietlow stated
the tvo aduls were vell dressed white males. They had custody
oF six white childrea {(>o0¥s and girls), ages three to six
years. The cnildren were observed to be poarly dressed,
bruised,. dirty, and behaving like animals in _a public park in
Tallahassee. The police were notified Dby a ccncerned_citizen
and 211 eight persons were taken into custody. The subjects
“were 1iving out 3f a wnite 19793 Dodge van, Virginia license no.
xuW 557, Upon being taken into custoly, the 2dult white males
refused to cocperate, one of -wvhom produced a “business® card
with 2 nzme on one 3ide 2and 2 stetement on the other.  The
statement indicated that the Dearer xnew his constiturional
rights to remain silent and that he intended to do so. Upon
interviewing the children, the police officers found that they
could not 2deguately identify.themselves or their custodians.,
Furthef, they ste&ted they were enroute to Hexico to attend a
school for "smart kids.~ §s/A Krietlow was further advised the
children were unavware of the function and purpese of '
telephones, televisions and toilets, and that the children had
stated they were not allowed to live indoors and were only
given food as a reward. ’ '

e d



Lfter receiving twe recuest freom Tallehassee, SS/hn Earrold
contackted we wnila I was on official Susiness, 2t Custons
Seadguarters, se reguested that I conduct computer checks on
he Customs Child porrnogcraphy Unit cata xasa The c¢hecks vere
to be conducted on cre names, zddresses, 2nd 2 vehicle provided
by 5S/A Krietlow. Lfter conducting the computer checks, I made
direct contact with SS/A Krietlow to inform him that 2ll the
checks were negative. AL that ‘time I was informed Dby SS/A
Rrietlow that the Tallzhassee police tad discovered large
guantities of recerés, to ingluée computer discs znd a V.5,
passport in the van., FrOm SCwne of thesa recorés the police had
obtained tentative icentification of the tvwo adults, 2nd
partial identification of the children. furthenmore, the two
Hashington, D.C. addresses had besn discovered through these
documents, one pf which was verified through the vehicle
registraticn. I 2dvised SS5/A Rrietlow I was leaving Lo
Eeadguarters and he weuld ba receiving a.response to the . :
remainder of his regquest from ss/h Earrcld. I then left as
stated and proceeded toO conduct other business in the District.

A short time l2ter, at approximately 11:30 a.m., S$/A Berrold
contackted me DY radio, and acdvised me that 2 Detective Jinm
sradley of the Washington, D.C. Metropolitan Police TDepzrtment
{upp) wzs interested in the information provided by SS/A
Krietlow, was in contact with Tallahassee, and would very
probabdly be copducting search warrants inm the area later in the
day. Ee alse informed me that U.S. Customs was invited to
participate due  toO the continuing possibility of violations of
law enfocced by the Customs Service. As I was already in.
Wwashington, I terminated my other >business and proceeded to
make contact with Detective Bradley, Intellicence Division, HPD.

Dpon contacting Detective Bradley, 1 learned that h'e had
initiated an investigation con rhe two acddresses provided by the
T2zllahassee Police Dept. during December cf 1986. An informant
nad given him information reserding a cult, kxnown as the
*pinders® operating various businesses out of a va:ehoﬁse
1pcated at 1307 fth 3., N.®B,, and were supposed to be housing
children at 3918/3820 W st., N.W. The infecmetion was specific
in describing "blocd rituals*® and sexual orgies iavelving
childéren, and an 25 Yet umsclved murder ia which the 7incers
may be involved. Wwith the infaormetion provided by the
informant, petective Bradley ~as eble to match some of the
children in Tallahezssee with names of children known alleged to
be in the custody of the Tincers. Purthermore, Bradley w2s
able to maich the bantative ID of the adults with known members
of the Pinders. I stood by while Bradley consulted with AUSA
Barry Bennerl and obtained.search warrants for the two

premises. 1 advised acting RAC SS/A Tim Holloran of mYy
jntention to accoRpany MPD on the execution of the warrants,
received his permission, and was joined by SS/A garctold., S5S5/A
Harrold accompanied the team which went teo 1307 4th St, and I
wept toe 3918/20 W St. . .

»

puring the execution of. the warrant at 3918/20 W St., I was

! oo



able to chserve and a2ccess the entire building. I sa« larcge
guantities of enildren's clething and toys. .The clothing
consisting cf diapers and clethes in the teddler to pre-scheol
rance. - Ko ghildren vere found on the premises. "'There vere
several subjects on the premises. Only one was ceemed to be
connected with the Finders. The rest were renting living space
from this individral. Fe was identified as Stuvart Miles
STLVYZARSTONEZ, D03/061541, U.5. passport No. 010858991, ‘
SILVERSTONEZ was located In 2 rcom ecuipped with several
computers, printers, and numeflocs documents. Cursecry
exzmination of the documents reveaied cdetailed instructicons for
obtaining children for uvnspecified purposes. Toe2 instructions
jncluded the impregnaticn cf female nembers of the comaunity
known 25 Finders, purchzsing children, trading/ and

kidnzpping., There were telex messig2s using HCI zccount
numbers between a computer terminzl believed to te located in.
tha seme room, and others located across the couatry and in .o
foreign locations., One such telex specifically ordered-the
purchase of two children in Song Fong to be arranged throush a
contackt in the Chinese tmbassy there. . Another ktelex expressed
an intezest in "bank seérecy' sitvations. Other documents
{@gentified interests in high-tech transfers to thae United
Kincédcm, nNumerouds properties under the control of the Pinders, .
a keen interest in terrorism, explosives, and the evasion of
1aw enforcement.  Also found in the "computer room® was a
datailed summzry of the events surrounding the arrest and
taking into custody of the kwo adults a2nd six children in
Tallahassee, Floriéa on.the previous night. There were also. a
set .of ipstructions which appeared to be broadcast via a
computer network which 2dvised participants to move "tbhe
children” and keep them moving through different jurisdickicns,
EES_EEEEEEEEEEEE_EE_E£? to avoid police attention.

One of the residents was identified as a Chinese Rational., Due
to the telex discovered referencing the Chinese Imbassy in Zong
fong, he was fully identified for future reference:
WARG/Gengxin, pO3/092747, POB/Tianjin, People's Republic of
china Passpbrt No. 324989, entered the U.S5. on Jénuary 22,

1987, 2dmitted until December 31, 1387. Fe is in the U.5: as a’
graduate stucent in the Anatomy Department of Geozgeltown
gniversity. Eis viga was issved on November 10, 1986, in -
London, England, number 00143,

puring the course of the evening, I contacted Sector 4 to
injtizte a TZCS check on SILVEIRSTONE, znd ipitiate &n archives
check on him for the last four yezrs. I alsc contacted 35S5/A
BEolloran to keep him z2dvised of the proceedings and asked for
and received permission tc contact SS/A John Sullivan of the
CFPU to guery scme nazmes through the CPPU data base, SS/A
Bolloran told me he would call scutheast Region Headguarters to
keep them posted on the proceedings as well. I later contacted
Ss/A Sullivan for the stated purpose, and in the discussion
that folleowed, I gave him sonme background on the purpose of the
request, I 2cdvised him that the information was not for _
dissemination at Beadguarters, that Regien was being notified,

te(



and that RAegion would pro-zdly contact Eeadguarters later {f
Jeemed necess2Iy. ss/n Sulliven assured me thabt the
inforrzticn would go no fyrrher pntil official notification was
made by Region. No pesitive —~atches were obtained from the
cppU cazta base. I w&s lzter jcined at the W Street address by
ss/a Farrold. SS/A arrold advised we that there were
extremely latge.guantities cf cocurments and computer eguipment
at the warebhousée, and that HPD was posting cfficers inside the
wuilding there znd s2aling the building until morning, in which
a second warraat for thet premises would Dbe obtained and
executed. SS/A garrold also zévised me that the news media had
been notified and had been waiting fcr -he execution of the
warrant at the 4th Street adéress.. Detective Bradley later
stated that the MPD sublic information Officer had been
contacted by 2 Tallahassee reporter. Hhen it became apparent
the PID had ne infermation on the search warrants, the reportec
contzcted local media representatives and a check of public * -
records containing the affidavits for the search warrants © ..
disclosed the 1pcations and purpoese of the warrants. Detective
Bradley surmised that someone on the Tallahassee Police
Depariment was the original source of information for the
press. I 2dvised sS/n Zolloran of the involvement of the
press, angd he stated that he would, in turn, celey the
information to Region, SS/A Earrold and I assisted in the
transport of the .evidencd seized pursuant to the warraat® 2nd
cleaced WPD after the.press left the 2rez. ‘ _

H Tl

on Friday., 2/6/87, 1 met Detective Bradiey at the warehouse c¢n
ith Street, H.E. I guly advised .qy acting group supervisor,
5s/A Don sludvorth: 1 was-again granted unlimited access to
the premises. I wes sble to observe numerous documents which
gescribed explicit cexual conduct between the members of the
community known 23 finders. I also sav a large collection of
photographs of unidentified persons. Scme of the photographs
were nudes, believed to be of members of FPinders. There vere
numerous photos of chiléren, sonme nude, at least one of which
was a photo cf a child *on display’ and appearing o accent the
child's genditals. I W&s cnly able to examine a very small
amount of the photos at this time. Hovever, one of the
officers presented we with a photo album for my review.- The
album contained 2 ceries ‘of photos of zdults and children
dressed in white shests serticipating in 2 *blood rituwal.” The
ritual centered arounpd the execution of at least tvo goats,.

The photos portrayed the exyecvtion, disembowelment, skianing
and dismemberment of the goats &t thne hands of the children.
this included the repoval of the testes of a male goat, the
discovery of a female goat's 'wombd’ and the "baby goats* inside
the womb, and the presentation of 2 goats head to one of the
children. ' '

further inspection of the premises disclosed numercus files
relating to activities of the organization in different parts
of the world. Locations I observed are 2S follows: London,
Germany, the gahamas, Jepan, Eong Fong, ¥alaysia, africa, Costa
Rica, and "turope.” There was also a file identified as

[ & 2—



vsalestinizn. grher files weIlg jdemtified ty member n&me o

’p:ojeCt' naose ~pe tiojects sfpear:ing te Se czerated fcor

comme:cial purposes ynder front neEnés far tne Tinders. Theie

vas one file eptitled "Pentzgen 3rezk-1n,* &nd others which

referred to memzers cperating in focreign countries. Not

observed by e wuer related Ty 217 w2y officer, were intelligence
ted to the Fincders. The

a
files on private fapmilies not rels
process uncdagtzken appeacs to =zve teen 2 systmatic responze to
local newspapel agvertisements for tabysitters, tutocs, etc. A
member of the rinders would respond and gather 28 much ‘
informztion 23 possible about the habits, {dentity, occupation,
etc., of the family. The us2 LO which this information w2s to
na put 13 still uwnknown. Thecre ©ES slss a large amount of £2ta
collecced ©n various caild cace crcenizations.

[ BAl

2
Ul

The warencuse contzined a 12 e lisracy, t<o kitchens, 23 sauna,
hot-tub, &nad 2 vyideo room.® The video roem seemed to De set
up 2% zn indogtrimation center. 1t also appeared tnat the .
organization nad the cepability to produce its ow¥n videos.> .-°
There vers @hat zppeacred to we trazining areas for children and
what F;Pea{ed to be an altar set vp in a resicdential are2 of

sne wazanouse. Many jars of uvrine 2nd faces w2ra located in

eld also mention that noth premises wWare eguipped with
1ite éish antennas., ' : .

— O

1 discussed the coursa of action to be taken-by WPD wilih
Jetective zradley. e stated he-wzs._ only intecested in m2king
the child abuse caselsy. 1 was sssured that all of the
evidance would De available to U.s.- Customs in furtherance of
any investigative/criminal action pursued. HPD personnel wvere
to begin around the clock review and sorting of the evidence
until completed. customs will have access after this is
accompkished. This will incluce several U.S. Passports
discovezrzd during the s=arcn,

ypon leaving the 4th Street premises, I engountered 23 NeWS
media represantative and was zs#ed th2 I23s0A menind UIS.
custems inveolvement in the iavestigation. 7 adviszd the
reporter that I could not discuss anything 2ad tefecrred. h3r to -
tae RAC/DC.. I l1efe immediataly thersafter.

There i3 DO fartnet {information avzilable at this time. Tt
shyould take Lhree to five days fot 211 the informatien to be
sorted, ravieved, tggged by the wpp. I will maintain contact

with Detective gradley until the =vidence 1is again accessible.

Respectfully supmitcted,

ety

. Ramon J. Martinez
special rgent, Uscs

(b3
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On Thursday, February 5,.1987, Senior Special tgent Earrold and I
assisted .the Washingteon, D.C. Metropelitan Police Departzent .
(MPD} with two search'wartanis involving the, possible sexuzl
exploitztion of childred.- During the .course of the sesrch
warrants, nuoerous docuzents were discoverzd which appezred to bde
concerned with international trefficking in children, high tech
trznsfer to the United Kingdom, znd internztional trznsfer of
currency. ‘ : ,
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION:

On March 31, 1587, I contzcted Detective Jazmes Bradley ol the
Wzshington, D.C. Meiropelitan Police Depariment (MPD). I.vas
ceet with Detective Sradley to review the docuoents-.seized;-
pursuant to two sezrch warrants executed in FPebruary 1687. .The
meeting was to tzke place on April 2 or 3, 1287. C

to -

On April 2, 1887, zrrived a2t MPD &%t aprroxizately 9:00 z.nm.
Detective Bradley was not availzble. I spoke 1o a third party who
wes willing to discuss the czse vith me on 2 strictly "oif the
record" bzsis. '

I was advised that 211 the pessport data had been furned over to
+he State Depariment for thelr investigation. The State .
Department in Tturn, 2dvised ¥PD that 2l trzvel and use of the
tassports oy +he holders of the passports was vwithin the law =nd
ho zction would be taken.. This included travel to Mescow, North
Xorea, and North Vie{na; from the late 1950's to mid 1870's.

the individuzl furiher zdvized pe of circucstances which
Indicated that “he Ipvestigetion intQ the activity ol the PINDERS
Fzd becoze 2 CI1A interpgl patiter. The MPD reporT Nazs DEEA
=Yzssizied secret snd .wes not avzilablie for review. I ves

—dviced thet the Fsl had withdravy from the investizztion severzl

Teers prior and thet the T2l roreign CounieT Intelligence
Division hzd airected MPD not to 20viSe The Tl Weshipgton Tield

TFice of enjining ihet hzd trenspired.

¥o further inforzeztion will bte zvzilzble. ¥No further zcticn will
te tzken. :
Fﬂ-“

ACTION TO B2 TAKEIN BY LESD/TZCS:

¥o action %o be tazken on The tasis of this report.

(S



